TOWN OF WESTPORT

REGULAR PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building
Community Meeting Room
5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

AGENDA - February 11,2019 7:00 p.m.

This meeting is being noticed as a possible gathering of a quorum of the Westport Town Board
due to the possible attendance of Supervisors not appointed to the Commission. Supervisors may
discuss items on this agenda, or gather information on these items, but no action will be taken on
these items as the Town Board.

o 3 B

8.
9

10.
11,
12.
13.
14.

Call to Order

Public Comment on Matters Not On the Agenda

Approve Minutes

CUP Revisions (Hours and Events), Drumlin Ridge Winery, Drumlin Ridge Farm
Vineyards LLC/Korb, 6000 River Road, Waunakee ETZ,
Discussion/Recommendation

CUP Extension (Two Additional Years), Haunted House Use, Wisconsin
Scaryland/Kitchell, 5305 CTH M, Waunakee ETZ, Discussion/Recommendation

Acker Development Proposal, Adrian Circle, Discussion/Recommendation

Bishops Bay Country Club Concession Stand Design Review, 3419 Signature Drive,
Discussion/Action

Design Guidelines Discussion/Recommendation

Park Committee Report/Items for Action

Historic Preservation Commission Report/Items for Action

Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee Report/Items for Action

Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee Report/Items for Action

Miscellaneous Matters/Forthcoming Events

Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk's office at
849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to accommodate
the request.

F:\MyFiles\wpbdata\PLANCOM\P181210M.wpd
0129190758



TOWN OF WESTPORT
PLAN COMMISSION — December 10, 2018

The regular monthly meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order at 7:02 p.m. in the
Community Meeting Room of the Bernard J. Kennedy Administration Building by Chair
Grosskopf. Members present: Bruskewitz, Cuccia, Grosskopf, Kennedy, Manering, Ohm, and
Pichette. Members absent: None. Also attending: Terry Enge, Jason Smith, Stephen
Dickmann, Denise Holmes, and Tom Wilson.

No one was present For Public Comment on Matters not on the Agenda. The minutes of the
October 8, 2018 regular meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Manering, second
Cuccia.

After a presentation by Wilson, the Rezone and Comprehensive Plan Revision (For Farmland
Preservation Tax Credits, to County A1-Ex and Rural Preservation/Long Term Agricultural
Preservation), Laufenberg, 80 Acres North of Northlake Subdivision in Middleton and West of
CTH Q, Middleton ETZ, was recommended for approval as presented with a delayed effective
date until Dane County amends its Farmland Preservation Plan consistent with this action on a
motion by Manering, second Bruskewitz.

After a presentation by Wilson; comments from the owner, his realtor, and a neighbor; questions
from the Commissioners were answered; and discussion, the Rezone and Land Division (Create
One New Buildable Lot), County R-1 to ER-1, 4007 Burr Oak Drive, Smith, Middleton ETZ,
was recommended for approval as presented with conditions and restrictions recommended by
staff including no further land divisions, allowing only one home on each lot, no building on the
empty lot for 10 years, maintain current road cost payment provisions should Burr Oak be
improved, and connection to Town sewer and water required at the then owner’s expense if ever
available, on a motion by Pichette, second Bruskewitz.

Cuccia reported on the work of the Design Guidelines Development Committee. Enge reported
on the work of the Park Committee. Pichette reported on the work of the Historic Preservation
Commission. Wilson and Grosskopf reported on items before the Waunakee/Westport Joint
Planning Committee and the Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning Committee.

There were no Miscellaneous Matters and Forthcoming Events raised.

Motion to adjourn by Cuccia, second Kennedy. The meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m.

Mary Manering, Secretary

FAMyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOMP81210M.wpd
0129190758



PLAN COMMISSION MEETING February 11, 2019

AGENDA ITEM #4:

CUP Revisions (Hours and Events), Drumlin Ridge
Winery, Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards LLC/Korb,

6000 River Road, Waunakee ETZ,
Discussion/Recommendation



Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards LLC
6000 River Road
Waunakee, Wi 53597
January 11, 2019

Village of Waunakee
Planning/Zoning Department
500 West Main Street
Waunakee, W| 53597

Town of Westport

5387 Mary Lake Road

Waunakee, W1 53597 Re: Application for Amendment of
Conditional Use Permit Restriction
Agreement recorded with the Dane
County Register of Deeds on September
14, 2015 as Document Number 5283715
(the “CUP”)

Ladies and Gentlemen;

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards LLC, owner of the real estate identified in the above-referenced
CUP, hereby respectfully submits its Application for Amendment to the CUP. As you know, the Drumlin
Ridge Winery has been operating at 6000 River Road for well over a year now and has enjoyed success
from the beginning. Over the time we've been operating, we’ve learned a great deal about our business
and our place in the community. As such, we have found that our customers, primarily members of the
Waunakee — Westport municipalities, happily want to see more of us! And, fortunately for us, we want to
see more of them. The enclosed Application for Amendment to CUP articulates certain changes to our
CUP which will allow the flexibility to give our community just what they have consistently asked of us.
We are confident that these requested changes comply with Wiscansin law and the Waunakee ordinance
for conditional uses, but also further our goals of remaining a successful winery and agribusiness of the
highest standards right here in the Town of Westport.

Of primary importance to our clientele, many of whom are our neighbors along River Road and
the subdivisions thereon, we are requesting more flexibility in our hours of operation and occupancy
limits to better serve our community. Our building was designed for occupancy in excess of the limit set
forth in our original CUP. Of course, we are naturally limited by the restriction for parking on River Road.
In addition, our occupancy is limited by the fire code for our building and the size of our parking area. The
Town fire inspector has visited Drumlin Ridge Winery and concluded after measuring our space that we
have capacity for 100 guests inside our building and within the enclosure on our patio, though we did not
receive a written report to include with our current Application for Amendment to the CUP. We've
enclosed a site plan of Drumlin Ridge Winery which demonstrates that our parking and overflow parking
(overflow parking is not currently paved) exceeds the applicable ordinance relating to the legal occupancy
of our structure. We are confident that we can accommodate the maximum number of guests our

40887515



building would allow without any burden on parking or the neighborhood surrounding Drumlin Ridge
Winery. Further, we believe that more flexibility in our hours, changing our restriction to be consistent
with applicable Wisconsin Statutory restriction for wineries, will allow better service for our clientele
without any additional burden to our neighbors. Our history proves this. Our original restrictions were
based upon speculation and were intended to assure our neighbors that Drumlin Ridge Winery could not
operate as a bar. Drumlin Ridge Winery has proven that its mission is to provide our community with a
working vineyard, winery and tasting room of the highest standards. Drumlin Ridge Winery is not a bar.
Allowing flexibility in these ways allows Drumlin Ridge Winery to further advance our mission and to
better serve our community.

Our enclosed proposed Application and Amendment to CUP also includes other requested
changes to our CUP intended to clarify language relating to entertainment, marketing, outdoor lighting
and construction compliance. We don’t anticipate any of these changes to raise any concerns nor do
they conflict in any material way with the original intent of the CUP. However, during our operations over
the past year, we have found some of the original CUP language confusing to interpret; and these
changes are being requested to clarify the language for purposes of both compliance by Drumlin Ridge
Winery and enforcement by the Village and the Town.

Enclosed, please find the following documentation and information:

Our Conditional Use Permit Application.

A copy of our original CUP.

A copy of our proposed Amendment to CUP.

A copy of our site plan showing our parking layout and overflow parking location, prepared by

Quam Engineering, LLC, 4604 Siggelkow Road, Suite A, McFarland, Wl 53558.

. The application fee of $350.00.

6. The list of names and addresses of neighbors within 100 feet of the Drumlin Ridge Winery
property are attached as Exhibit A. We invited all of the neighbors on the attached list, and
several others to join us for a special neighborhood open house during which we discussed
our requested changes. We feel that generally our neighbors are in support of our requests.
Attached on Exhibit B includes a list of the questions or concerns raised at our open house by
three or four of the neighboring couples and some ideas regarding how we can address.

7. This letter shall serve as our statement that we believe our proposed Amendment to CUP, if
adopted as drafted, complies with Section 133-936 of the Village of Waunakee Ordinances
and Wisconsin State law.

8. Drumlin Ridge Winery currently has 8 employees.

9. We are not currently requesting to make any changes to our building or parking, though we

are would be agreeable to improving our overflow parking. To date, use of our overflow

parking has been extremely limited, even during events where we accommodated parking for
our maximum number of guests.

PLpOPE

40887515



Thank you for considering our request. We look forward to answering your questions and
addressing your concerns.

Sincerel

Dave and Brenda Korb,
Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards LLC
Drumlin Ridge Winery LLC

40887515



EXHIBIT A
Neighbors within 100 feet of Drumlin Ridge Winery Property

Mark and Mary Ripp
6030 River Road
Waunakee, WI 53597

Doug and Renee Riendl
6036 River Road
Waunakee, W1 53597

Joann Koster
6078 River Road
Waunakee, WI 53597

Herbert and Kay Beck (farmland only, no building)
6053 Templeton Drive (mailing address)
Waunakee, WI 53597

Helen and Mark Pullen
5995 River Road
Waunakee, W! 53597

Hamid and Charlene Khazae
5985 Cherokee Valley Pass
Waunakee, Wl 53597

Richard and Patricia Teslaw
5966 Cherokee Valley Pass
Waunakee, WI 53597

David and Brenda Korb

5972 Cherokee Valley Pass
Waunakee, WI 53597

40887515



EXHIBIT B

Neighborhood Questions, Concerns and Commentary

Question/Concern
Raised by Neighbors

Commentary

Concern that later
hours will disrupt
residential feel of
neighborhood

- Sound does not appear to be of issue; generally the neighbors had no
complaints about noise. It was mentioned that music could be heard on
occasion. DRW remains committed to complying with the applicable sound
ordinance.

- Lighting is of concern to the neighbors. DRW rarely uses outdoor lighting
during summer hours, therefore we believe this must be an issue during late
fall and winter months when the sun sets early. We expect that during those
colder months, our neighbors likely spend less time outdoors anyway and are
less likely to be bothered by lighting. Also, because business during winter
months is slower, DRW anticipates the possibility for adjustments to its hours
of business which may actually decrease the number of evenings when parking
lot lights will be on or the number of hours during which they will be on. DRW
will also look into ways it can reduce lighting in the parking lot, including the
possibility of switching each light separately so only the minimum number of
outdoor lights necessary would be on in the evenings. Finally, and most
importantly, substantial vegetation exists and has been planted which should
further mitigate this issue as the vegetation grows.

- Concern about parking on River Road was mentioned as an issue. With the
exception of one time when overflow parking was too wet to use, DRW guests
have never parked on River Road. DRW has installed signage to advise our
guests of that restriction and have located orange cones to draw attention to
the signage. DRW is amenable to improving its overflow parking areas if
necessary, and has used mulch to mitigate the mud in the overflow area
making that parking available when necessary. To date, the overflow parking
areas are rarely necessary, even during permitted special events when up to
75 guests are permitted.

- Concern about traffic was mentioned as an issue. DRW does occasionally
have a near full parking lot (which rarely includes parking in the overflow
areas), however, the ebb and flow of traffic at DRW does not generate a
substantial increase in traffic on River Road at any one particular time or at all.
Traffic generated by DRW pales in comparison to traffic generated by Madison
Country Day School during the school year, CaPaul’s Christmas Tree Farm
during November/December and Mills Fleet Farm all year now that that
business has opened.

Concern about use of
neighbor's driveways
to turnaround

- DRW has a substantial and well-lit sign on River Road indicating the entrance
to the property, so we were very surprised to hear that this was an issue. It
has come to our attention that certain mapping apps use the Korb personal
residence as the address for DRW possibly causing some confusion as to
where the entrance is for DRW. As DRW has discovered these issues, it has
advised the mapping app administrators of the error and the location for DRW
has been corrected. DRW is amenable to adding signage to further indicate

40887515




Question/Concern
Raised by Neighbors

Commentary

where the entrance to the property is located, however, we are concerned
that additional signage could cause more confusion in that guests may turn at
the wayfinding sign rather than the entrance sign.

Concern that
advertising is
intended to generate
large events

- DRW does advertise and intends to continue to advertise because we want
people to visit us and experience our vineyard and wines. However, virtually
all of DRW small event business arises from small neighborhood or community
based organizations in the Westport and Waunakee area wishing to use the
facility for meetings. Some examples include: bank board meetings, a group
of parents of pre-schoolers, small business associations, etc. DRW does not
wish to and cannot, host large events due to the parking and occupancy
restrictions that apply to the building, which restrictions cannot be modified as
they are outside the CUP restrictions.

Questions were
raised about the
amount of wine
produced

- DRW is an agribusiness and boutique winery that makes wine on the
premises. All of our production for our locally grown grapes is on site. DRW
only sells wine on site and does not distribute to local restaurants or retail
outlets. As with all agriculture business, we are dependent upon weather
which is beyond our control, DRW does produce and store wine in order to
ensure that we will have wine during periods of time when our vineyard
production is low.

40887515




Village of Waunakee

% Planning/Zoning Department iy
% ’ 500 W, Wiin Stcet, Conditional Use
(777 Cce—

Waunakee, WI 53597 : . :
Phone (608) 850-8500 Permit Application

Fax (608) 849-5628

e
ADDRESS koo Biver KDM/ _
o _Waunaleee 1)) 535477
CONTACT PHONE # (08 249 94>
EMAIL ADDRESS ) s
PROJECT LOCATION L OO )thljﬂV boad, [ aunalkes
ZONING CLASS ﬂrq\ I_/Lnu'l g

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUESTS SUBMITTED TO THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE PLAN
COMMISSION SHALL FOLLOW THE PROCEDURES LISTED BELOW.

1. Applicant meets with staff.

2, Applicant submits application fee of $ 350 and packet by 12:00 noon four (4) weeks prior to the
Plan Commission meeting. Plan Commission meetings are regularly scheduled for the fourth

Monday of the month,

3. Staff meets to review the request.

4, Itis Village policy that all costs incurred by outside professional staff members will be charged to
the applicant (see Village Ordinance 106-51 (c) ).

5. Applicant attends Public Hearing at Plan Commission meeting and action is taken.:

a. Notice of Public Hearing shall be given by publication of a Class 2 Notice under WI
statutes in the official Village newspaper.

b. Owners of properties within one hundred (100) feet of affected property shall be notified
at least five (5) days prior to the date of Public Hearing.

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE HAS FAMILIARIZED HIMSELF/HERSELF WITH THE
STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND PROCEDURES PERTAINING TO THIS APPLICATION. THE
UNDERSIGNED FURTHER HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS
APPLICATION IS TRU RBECT.

SIGNED:

OWNER'S AUTHORIZED AGENT'S SIGNITURE)
FOR VILLAGE USE ONLY:
DATE RECEIVED: FEE PAID:

RECIEPT NUMBER:




ICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

T

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT RESTRICTION Tx: 8695837
AGREEMENT KRISTI CHLEBOWSKI
(Korb Winery, Waunakee ETZ) DANE COUNTY

REGISTER OF DEEDS
WHEREAS, David Korb and Brenda Korb (the

“Owner™), are the record title Owner of the property described DOCUMENT #
below and, located in the Town of Westport, Dane County, 00, 1'-2 }230?57:-50 o
Wisconsin (hereinafter called the “Property™): S e
Exempt #:
Sec 12, TO8 N, R 09 E, SE ¥ of NW %, Rec. Fee: 30.00
Lot 3, CSM 454, Town of Westport, Dane County, Pages: 38
Wisconsin.
Return to:
WHEREAS, the Owner has petitioned the Town of Thoma;s; G. W‘IIS"“ .
Westport (the “Town) and the Village of Waunakee (the Town Attomey/Administrator

5387 Mary Lake Road

“Village) for a Rezoning to A1 and a Conditional Use Permit Waunakee, WI 53597

(“CUP”) to Allow a Winery on the Property; and,

WHEREAS, the Town and Village have approved of
this rezoning and CUP as meeting the standards of Section 106-
847, Village Code, subject to the conditions and restrictions as 0809-123-8460-6
listed below.

Parcel Identification No's.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, this Agreement is entered into
among the Owner and the Town, and these parties agree as follows:

The Town and Village approve the CUP as requested by the Owner for the allowance of a Winery by

application submitted on or about March 29, 2015, subject to the following restrictions and conditions:

1; The Property is hereby restricted for no further land division.

2. The Property is hereby restricted to provide for the building locations and sizes generally as
shown on the site plan attached hereto at Exhibit A, and no additional buildings shall be
allowed without prior approval of the Town Board. All buildings located upon the Property
and used in the Winery business shall be referred to herein as “Winery Premises Structures.”

3. The design, scale, and character of the Winery Premises Structures shall be compatible with
the intended use. Winery Premises Structures shall not use an exterior design style typically

associated with large industrial facilities. Structures shall be consistent with the design review

approved at Exhibit B.

4, The visibility of Winery Premises Structures from residential streets shall be accentuated
through the use of landscaping and other screening devices to help with the retention of the
character of the area in conformance with the landscape plan at Exhibit C.

5. The height of any Winery Premises Structure shall be limited to 35 feet. The height limit may

be increased to 45 feet where a pitched roof of greater than four in 12 (rise to run) is proposed
and at least 50 percent of the aggregate of all Winery Premises Structures located upon the
Winery Premises is limited to a height of 35 feet or less.

6. Exterior lighting fixtures shall be of a low intensity and shall be fully shielded with full cut off

F:AMyFiles\wp6data\C.U.P\Restriction Agreement Korb Winery 07-15-15.wpd1
0817150928

5%




LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

10.

i1,

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17,

18.

19.
20.

21.

22,

design and directed downward to ensure that neither the lamp nor the related reflector interior
surface is visible from a location off of the Winery Premises in order to prevent spill over onto
adjacent lots under separate ownership. Pole lighting fixtures shall be used only for Special
Events. Exterior lighting shall not be installed or operated in a manner that would throw light,
either reflected or directly, in an upward direction. Lighting shall conform to the lighting plan
at Exhibit D.

The number, size, location, and design of required parking spaces shall be adequate to
accommodate the permitted occupancy of the tasting rooms in conformance with Exhibit A.
The visibility of parking areas associated with the Winery Premises from residential streets
shall be accentuated through the use of landscaping and other screening devices as shown at
Exhibit C.

A solid waste management plan shall be submitted for review and approval by the Town

Administrator.

A liquid waste (process wastewater from the Winery operation) management plan shall be

submitted for review and approval by the Town Administrator.

Tasting room(s) shall be clearly incidental, accessory, and subordinate to the primary

operation of the Winery as a production facility.

The primary focus of the Tasting Room shall be the marketing and sale of the wine produced

on the Winery Premises.

More than one Tasting room is allowed on the Winery Premises; however, the cumulative

floor area of all tasting rooms shall not exceed the floor area approved by the Town.

Tasting Room hours of operation shall be limited to between the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 6:00

p.m. Sunday-Thursday; 10:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Friday and Saturday.

Wine tasting, wine consumption and food consumption may occur outside of the Tasting

Room if allowed by terms of the alcohol license for the premises, but occupancy shall be

limited as noted herein.

Retail products shall only be offered for sale within the Tasting Room.

Retail products may include:

a. Wine and fruit products produced by the Winery operator or bottled or grown on the
Winery Premises, including, wine produced off-site by fruit grown off site if the
production of such wine is under the supervision of the Winery operator.

b. Souvenirs and clothing bearing the logo of the Winery as well as wine-related items
and other products that reflect or enhance the character of theme of the Winery.
c Pre-packaged food.

All food service and food preparation facilities shall comply with all applicable Public Health

Department requirements.

Food served at the Winery Premises may be prepared on-site or off-site.

Except for food served in association with Cooking Classes, Winemaker Meals and Special

Events, food served at a Winery Premises shall:

a. Be limited to small plates or appetizer-like portions, and

b. Not include menu options or meal service such that the Winery Premises functions
primarily as a restaurant, café, or coffee shop.

Food preparation facilities shall only support the permitted type of food service and permitted

cooking classes, winemaker meals and special events allowed on the Property.

Tours, winemaker meals, cooking classes and special events shall not result in occupancy of

the applicable Winery Premises Structures in excess of that which has been approved by the

Town or the maximum number of Winery Visitors permitted at any one time upon the

Property as a whole, as approved by the Town in connection with any issued occupancy

certificate (for occupants within the Winery Premises Structures) or this Conditional Use

F\MyFiles\wp6data\C.U.P\Restriction Agreement Korb Winery 07-15-1 5.w-p§

0722150827



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

Permit for the Winery Premises as a whole, as applicable.

23.  Special events shall include special invited tours, winemaker meals, cooking classes and other
special events, which shall be clearly secondary, subordinate and incidental to the primary
agricultural uses of the Winery Premises. Only 12 Special Events shall be allowed within
each calendar year, and only upon prior 2 weeks written notice to the Town Administrator
which shall include a description of the Special Event. Special Events shall be limited to a
total of 75 patrons, shall be ticketed events, and shall take place between the hours of 10:00
a.m. and 10:00 p.m., subject to state licensing requirements.

24.  Occupancy for the entire premises shall not exceed 50 patrons at any one time during regular
Tasting Room hours, except that 75 patrons for the entire premises shall be allowed for
Special Events.

25.  Any outdoor music must comply with Village noise levels, only occur during regular business
hours or end before 8:00 p.m. for Special Events, and any music must not be audible
consistent with those limits.

26.  Tents for events shall not be allowed.

27.  Parking shall not be allowed for use of the Property on Cherokee Valley Pass or River Road,
and the Owner shall take necessary steps to prevent the same and direct users to designated
parking areas.

28.  The CUP shall be subject to review every 5 years from the date of this document by the Town
Board or Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee (the “JPC”), which shall have the
authority to consider and require other conditions and restrictions should use of the Property
so require additional measures for the protection of the area, in the discretion of the Town
Board or JPC. This does not limit the ability of these bodies to undertake any other periodic
review and further activity allowed by code or statute, or as may become necessary due to
activity in violation of this agreement, the CUP, or other applicable laws.

29.  Any buses, trucks, or similar larger vehicles parked for loading or unloading shall not be
allowed to idle engines.

The Owner hereby agrees to pay all costs and fees incurred by the Town and Village for any and all

reviews, approval requests and document preparation by the Town and Village Attorney or Engineer, or other
consultants in relation to the Property.

The terms and provisions hereof shall be binding upon the undersigned, their heirs, successors, and
assigns, and shall be recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for Dane County, Wisconsin to be
construed as a covenant running with the land.

This Agreement may be amended or terminated by the mutual agreement of the parties or their
respective successors, assigns or heirs.

If this Agreement is terminated, then the Property shall be subject to the restrictions and requirements
of the Zoning District by which the lands are designated at the time of termination and the additional
restrictions and requirements provided by this Agreement shall be without any further effect.

The restrictions provided for herein shall be enforceable at law or equity against any party who has or
acquires an interest in the land subject to the restriction by the following parties who are named as grantees,
promisees and beneficiaries with enforcement rights:

a. The Village Government of the Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin, provided that

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\C.U.PARestriction Agreement Korb Winery DT-IS-IS.Wp%
0722150827



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

the lands are under the jurisdiction of a zoning ordinance of said Village at the time the
enforcement action is commenced.

b. The Town Government of the Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, whether or not the
lands are within the governmental jurisdiction of said Town at the time of enforcement action
is commenced.

c. The County Government, Dane County, Wisconsin, provided that the lands are under the
zoning jurisdiction of said County at the time the enforcement action is commenced.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties below have hereunder set their hands and seals this
\2 dayof 0o, 08 , 2015.

David J. Korb

Brenda J. Korb

STATE OF WISCONSIN

COUNTY OF DANE

3{& —
Personally came before me this f day ofé ‘ &E ! , 2015, David J. Korb and Brenda J.

Korb, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they
executed the same with property authority.

.
&

SNy % WW

A\ g = A
%p\P‘Y PU‘Q‘?II;,” Notary Pul.)hé_!, State .of Wlscm}fm

FS (@ ’f/,” My commission expires: [Z7) ﬁ"ZO /3
Z %
2w 7
% H

7 Z

Uy 2 N

2 o

My, OF WISOSS™
s

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\C.U.P\Restriction Agreement Korb Winery 07-15-15.wpd
0722150827 4



-ICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

TOWN OF WESTPORT

By: J X Do /6,«..351/

J A. Van Dinter

Town Chair
Ace DM o . \}Mm\
Thomas G. Wilson

Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN

COUNTY OF DANE

Personally came before me this [7_ day of A + , 2015, the above-named
John A. Van Dinter, Town Chair, and Thomas G. Wilﬁ, Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer, of
the Town of Westport, known to me to be the persons and officers who executed the foregoing instrument
and acknowledged that they executed the same as such offjcers l}};}%‘e Town's authority.
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My commission expires:_ %57/

This instrument drafted by:

Thomas G. Wilson

Town Attorney/Administrator

Town of Westport

5387 Mary Lake Road, Waunakee, W1 53597

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\C.U.P\Restriction Agreement Korb Winery 07-15-|S.Wp(5
0722150827



FER

i 5‘55 H b B ki

= ] !! i hiuu i!i ;“ 9 §
D i b
Bt e . b (4 ke i 2114
ligly il 1 il i il
i Lk ek Al
Eliiﬁ o iy 3} | H
1
- EEh § : 5

\
)

SLT PENCE CONUTRICTION (R2TT PLOW)

JOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICEN

}

S0 |

LT SOOK OITAL

Exhibit A

ENSED TO PREFERRED #1T/

N

=

Qi3

SYBGONA\SL-S0-H0\ 0S..-8C8 (809) BSSES M 'PUDHOION — v oyns ‘pooy MOAISEBIS 3000 5-” ONI

o

13NIDNI WvYND



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

TOWN OF WESTPORT
DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION
GENERAL INFORMATION

Project: Winery

Name: prumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards, LLC (Winery)
Address:

Valley Pass on the east side of
River Road—

Applicant:
Name:  Brenda & pavid Korb
Address: s972 Cherokee Valley Pass

Waunakee, WI 53597

Telephone Number: 608-251-6870
_ Representative:
Name:  kirk Kellex
Address: 2310 Crossroads Dr.
Madison, WI

Telephone Number: ¢08-240-9900 x353

Date Submitted: may 15, 2015 _

Review Period Ends: Ty 30, 88{%-

Period Extended To: ~——

Date of Plan Commission meetings: (/2 +3(! < (Pev3lc

Time of meeting: 7 + w I 13«14 g & ceemuk Wfownep
‘ & meet) ,

I agree that the following information is true to the best of my knowledge, and to abide by Town of

Westport Design Review Ordinance Provisions.

By:
Date; May 15, 20157 -

Exhibit B

Bi

FAMyFiles\wp6data\LANDDIVIDESIGNRV,WPD
0325101536



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

TOWN OF WESTPORT
DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION
APPROVAL/REJECTION FORM

Date of Approval: T“%F(L} ((S, CQQ‘QP PQPt?q[ QPP
& [¢q 1S

Date of Rejection:

Reason for Rejection:

Approval Conditions:
Per minotes 2€ Ylan (ommissn ad . Nlachad) o0l plang
Rar OV pestriction agteemand a ppidved
fautlce lighTs an lareee shad
te Townlode, sinidap fo wine boi {dliry

(Signed: i \QE_STPDKT‘

HE YETAN WS TFPT LY

Town Administrator

F:MyFilcs\wp6data\LANDDIVIDESIGNRV.WPD
0325101536

b



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

TOWN OF WESTPORT

PLAN COMMISSION B June 8, 2015

The regular monthly meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order at 7:01 p.m. in the
Community Meeting Room of the Bernard J. Kennedy Administration Building by Chair Van
Dinter. Members present: Grosskopf, Manering, Ruskin, Trotter, and Van Dinter. Members
absent: Bowen, Robinson. Also attending: Terry Enge, Bill von Rutenberg, Philip Croom,
Manuel Mendoza, Todd Suchomel, Bob Somermeya, Bill Mazanet, Pat and Dick Teslaw,
Brenda and David Korb, Rich Trotta, Bill White, Jo Ann Koster, Mary and Mark Ripp, James
Hames, Hannah Korb, David Korb, Roger Endres, Keenan Korb, Dennis Petzke, Mary Binkley,
Kirk Keller, Ruth Borg, Bill White, Gerald Marsden, Dennis Barman, and Tom Wilson.

There was no Public Comment on Matters not on the Agenda. The minutes of the April 13, 2015
regular meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Trotter, second Ruskin.

Enge reported on work of the Park Committee. Wilson reported on the work of the Historic
Preservation Committee in Bowen=s absence.

After a brief presentation by Wilson and a review of revised plans in conformance with
suggestions by the JPC, the sign Design Review, Waunakee Baptist Church Sign, 5757 Emerald

Grove Lane, was approved as presented at the meeting (no clock) on a motion by Grosskopf,
second Trotter.

After a brief presentation by Wilson and the owner, and after questions of the members were
answered, the Design Review, Marine Warehouse Building, Mazanet Marina, North Blue Bill
Park Drive (North of Summit Credit Union), was approved as presented at the meeting and
consistent with suggestions by the JPC, with the addition of the pine or arbor vitae screening as
presented, with no outside storage allowed once the building is utilized, and with staff to make
sure no electricity to the building is appropriate through the building permit process, on a motion
by Trotter, second Grosskopf.

After a brief presentation by Wilson and the owner=s representative, and after questions by the
members, the Design Review, Office Addition, Skipper Bud=s, 5381 Westport Road, was
approved as presented conditioned on Wilson and Bowen reviewing and approving landscaping
and modifications to the front of the structure as discussed to break up the solid front, with staff
and owner to address parking issues on the paved shoulder, and with any lighting added for the
exit to comply with Town dark skies code, on a motion by Grosskopf, second Manering.

For the Rezone and CUP (County A-~1Ex to A-~1 and Winery), Korb/Drumlin Ridge Farm
Vineyards LLC, 5972 Cherokee Valley Pass/River Road (Waunakee ETZ), matter (Including
CUP in A-1 for AWinery@), after a brief presentation by Wilson, a presentation by the applicant
and consultants, hearing comments from those in favor and opposed, and after a lengthy

- discussion.on. the items,-the Plan Commission took the following actions.on.a motion by

\DATASTORAGE\public\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\P150608M.wpd

- 0728151152

B



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

Manering, second Trotter:

As to the zoning code revision to add AWinery as a CUP in the A-1 zone, recommended
approval;

As to the Rezone and CUP, recommended approval in general as presented with conditions and
restrictions as recommended by Wilson in his staff agenda memo, including 7 more feet of ROW
dedicated along the property for River Road if necessary for a 40 foot 2 right of way, and subject
to review and approval of the final CUP document by the Plan Commission; and,

As to the design review, approved the design review in concept generally with further and final
approval to be given at a later Plan Commission meeting including the signs, lighting, and
landscaping, conditioned on the approval of the rezone and CUP.

The applicant gave his approval for a 45 day extension on the design review action to
accomplish these items.

For Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee Report/Items for Action, after a brief
presentation by Wilson and the Church representative, the Rezone and CSM (Church Use and
Lot Line Adjustment), First Presbyterian Church, 5763 CTH Q (Waunakee JPA), was
recommended for approval with the newly added Church property to be subject to the same

restrictions as the current Church property, on a motion by Grosskopf, second Manering. Wilson
reported on other items coming before the JPC.

Wilson and Van Dinter reported on items before the Middleton/Westport Joint Zoning
Committee.

For Miscellaneous Matters or Forthcoming Events raised, Trotter presented a report on signage

issues in the Town Center and the Chair said he would discuss the same with the Village
President.

Motion to adjourn by Grosskopf. Second Ruskin. The meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

Mary Manering, Secretary

- . TOWN OF WESTPORT

\DATASTORAGE\public\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\P1 50608M.wpd
0728151152 ‘
By



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

%h}:‘nlli‘t af ‘%L
W Hozen of ' Lseprore

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport
Joint Plan Commission

A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held
Tuesday, July 14, 2015, 6:00 p.m. at the Town of Westport Community Room,
5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport.

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. McGowan called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m.

Members Present: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, John Van Dinter, Mark McGuire, Pat McGowan,
- Brad Zeman

Members Absent: None

Also Present: Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Bryan Kleinmaier, Joe Capaul, Bill
White, Jim Lundberg, Mark & Mary Ripp, Kay Beck, Jo Ann Koster, David Korb, Hannah
Korb, Keenan Korb, Monica Paffenroth, Ed Niebuhr, Pat Teslaw, Tom Clark, Roger Endres Sr.,
Rich Trotta, Arnold & Jean Bye, Roberta Baumann, Brad Robinson, Kirk Keller.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion Zeman, second Grosskopf, to approve the minutes from the June 9, 2015 Joint Plan
Commission meeting. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion / Action on Conditional Use Permit and Design Review for Drumlin Ridge
Farm Vineyards LLC, Town of Westport

Mr. Sipsma arrived at 6:27 p.m.
After an update from Wilson, a presentation by the owners’ consultant, and discussion of
approvals required, motion Sipsma, second Zeman to confirm approval of the “winery”
CUP for the property by adopting the resolution drafted by the Village Attorney with added
language that it be conditioned upon Village Board approval of rezone and the terms of the
presented CUP agreement as revised subject to approval by the Town Board, approve the
restriction agreement as presented by Wilson with additions as discussed and subject to
revisions and approval by the Town Board, and approve the design review/site plan review

- “agpresemted and consistent with the July 13 Town Plan-Conmission action (sign sizestobe -
confirmed appropriate by Even), with Wilson directed to review the line fence between the

JPC Meeting Minutes 7/15/2015 Page | of 2 RS



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

%Ihf‘lllll‘! o M&—J—
W ozen of Flestpart

Korb and Ripp parcels for compliance. Motion carried 5-1 with McGowan opposed.

Discussion / Action on Capaul Request for Detachment and Rezone of Approximately
43.3 acres from A-1 Agricultural/Holding to A1-E Exclusive Agricultural

After discussion, motion Sipsma, second McGuire to recommend approval of the
detachment and rezone to the Village and Town Boards subject to the deed restriction
document on future annexation as presented by the Village Attorney with alternate language
providing for JPC review prior to annexation. Motion carried.

Discussion / Action on Amendment to Environmental Corridors, Waunakee School
Site, Woodland Drive West of CTH Q, Town of Westport
Motion Sipsma, second Van Dinter, to approve the requested revision to the environmental corridors
for the Waunakee school site on Woodland Drive. Motion carried.

ADJOURN
Motion McGuire, second Van Dinter, to adjourn the meeting at 7:16 p.m. Motion carried.

Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary

Approved:

JPC Meeting Minutes 7/15/2015 Page 2 of 2 % CO



P

YIISNVYL ¥IHLO ANV ¥O ISNIDITIY ‘ISNIADITENS ¥O4 LON ANV 277 ITLIL mmmw&mm@ OL ISNIDIT




+

ITEM #1.

8
i
3

RAYSICH
P

2 URIKETT
AELZH

LICENSED TO RREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER



55@.&.@&4%& - NV 00713 AT aNTiowS: Lo
...\..‘ O-. Ol\
4 ‘” B
m\
T ‘Spefung wre sy GReTe xaamﬁaﬁgg

ITEM #1.

YIISNVYL ¥IHLO ANV HO ISNIDITIY ‘FSNIONTENS ¥O4 LON ANV 977 FTLIL @m_.m_mm_u_m_mw Ol A3SNZ2IT



ITEM #1.

fFh = L AR | m—m—
& -

§ .
TV "Sprefsuy, we.y afipgy uanig

YIISNWYL YIHLO ANV MO ISNIOIT3Y ‘ISNIDITENS ¥O4 LON ANV 977 ZTLIL aI¥N3I3Yd OL G3SNIDIT



NOLEYAZ 1 Hove:

TR

T,

L

A2

]
B

L

§ TR I040L

O “spaeksuin, e sBprsy uyurig

ITEM #1.

Y3ISNVYL ¥IHLO ANV ¥O ISNIDITIY ‘ISNIDITENS ¥O4 LON ANV IT7T ITLIL @m_m_mmﬁ_w_m_m_ Ol @3SN32I7



ITEM #.

FENTI |

13-
B~

ST A

e ARG

YIISNVYL ¥IHLO ANV ¥O ISNIDITIY ‘ISNIDITENS ¥Od LON ANV 911 FTLIL @m_m_mm_u_um.@ Ol @3aSN32IT



ol = 8} S

«14-

RI13

A Bodiseng
[8TabiPN

IT “spuehsump, wire) sfipry uypo . T
| g | wpuch

ITEM #.

YIISNVYL ¥IHLO ANV MO ISNIDNTIY ‘ISNIDITENS ¥O<4 LON ANV 9711 Z1LIL AIY¥YIIZHd 0L AISNIONT



ITEM #1.

I ‘Lodisang e
ga..ﬁmﬂanmsg T - . mgw,ﬁ._.muzﬂ.ﬁ . &

YIISNWYL YIHLO ANV YO ISNIDITIY ‘ISNIDITANS ¥O4 LON ANV 2711 ITLIL AIYYIIT¥d OL AISNIDIT



OV ‘sypuehourn usey sfpry upemig o oo

ITEM #1.

YIISNVYL ¥IHLO ANV ¥O ISNIDLTIY ‘ISNIOITENS ¥O4 LON ANV 977 FTLIL @ummmmwm@_ Ol @3xSN3IIT



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

HALO LED ICAT HOUSING for NEW CONSTRUCTION

The H750ICAT is a dedicated LED new construction housing to

be used with designated HALO LED modules.The H750ICAT is
designed for insulated ceilings and can be in direct contact with
ceiling insulation®. This AIRTITE housing design prevants sirflow
between conditioned and unconditioned spaces and saves on both
heating and air conditioning costs. The LED connector system

provides high sfficacy code com

HALO LED modules and trims.

DESIGN FEATURES

pliance when used with designated

HALO®

Housings

Aluminum construction for
greater heat dissipation. H750
ICAT housing is gasketed to

prevent alrflow from heated or
air conditioned spaces.

Plaster Frame

Galvanized steel frame. Housing
adjusts in plaster frame to
accommodate up to 17 ceiling
thickness. Regressed locking
screw for securing hanger bars.
Cutouts included for easily
crimping hanger bars in
position

Slide-N-Side™ Junction Box

* Pogltioned to accommodate
straight conduit runs.

* Saven %" trada slze condult
knockouts with true pry-out
slots,

¢ Slide-N-8ide wire traps allow
non metallic sheathed cable to
be installed without tools and
without removing knockouts.

* Allows wiring connsctions to
be made outside the box.

* Simply Insert the cable directly
into the trap after connections
are made.

* Accommodates the following
standard non-metallic
sheathed cable type:

e U.S, #14/2, #1473, #12/2, 1123
o Canada: #14/2, #14/3, #12/2

-

TOP VIEW

812"
(186mm) 'J

mﬁn Lighting

www.cooperlighting.com

GOT NAIL! Pass -N-Thru™
Bar Hangers

Bar Hanger features include

s Pra-installed nall saslly Installs
In regular lumber, anginsered
lumber and laminated beams.

* Safety and Guldance system
prevents enagging, ensures
smoath, stralght nall
penetration and allows bar
hangers to be easily removed
if necessary

¢ Automatic leveling flange
aligns the housing and allows
holding the housing in place
with one hand while driving
nails.

* Housing can ba positionsd at
any polint within 24" jolst
spans

* Score linas allow tool-free
shortening for 12* Jolats and
bar hangers do not need to be
removed for shortening.

* Bar hangers may be
repositioned 90° on plaster
frame

* Integral T-bar ollp snaps onto
T-bars - no additional clips are
required.

LED Module Connection

Halo LED modules simply install
with a plug-in 120\-277V rated
line voltage wiring connector

(UL and GSA Listed Luminaire
Disconnect). This non-screw-base
connection preserves the high
efficacy rating and prevents use of
low efficacy incandescent sources
(see LED Module specifications).
Caution

Connection |s rated for 120V and
277V input, Installer must verify
LED module voltage is compatible
with the applicable voltage input.

It uncertain, consult a qualified
electrician,

Labels

* Ul/UL Listed 1598 Luminaire

s CE Marking - "Conformité
Europdene” conformity with
the Council of European
Cammunities Dirsstives,
meeting internationally
recognized compliance when
used with ML56806xx and
ML5609xx LED modules

» UL/eUL Listed for Fasd Through

¢ Ul/eUL Listad for Damp Location

o UL/cUL Listed for Wet Looatlon
with select trims

s UL/gUL Listed for diveot sontact
with insulation and combustible
material*

¢ Rated for 20W maximum

Qualification

May be used with qualified Halo

LED modules and designated

trims for High Efficacy Luminaire

Compliance:

¢ State of Callfornia Title 24

¢ Internatlonal Enargy
Conservation Cade (IECC)

¢ Washington State Energy Cods

* Naw York State Energy
Conservation Construction Code
- AIR-TITE™ Compliant

¢ Cortiflad under ASTM-E283
standard for air-tight
construction

* Not to be used In direct contact with spray foam Insulation,

Bk

H750ICAT

6" New Construction
IC AIR-TITE™ Housing
For

Halo LED Modules and
Trims

- ML56 Series

- RL56 Series

- ML7 Series

RS T T

High Efficacy LED Housing

FOR USE IN
INSULATED CEILINGS

FOR DIRECT CONTACT
WITH INSULATION*

Qualified and compliant with
select trims, Refer to ENERGY
STAR® Quallfied Products

List and CEC (T24) Appliance
Database for listings.

ADV121880
Aprll 3, 2012 9143 AM



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

T R e A I PR 2 G T

JUno 4” MINIATURE UNIVERSAL
Project TC NEW CONSTRUCTION
Fixture Type: HOUS I N G

rocaton. INCANDESCENT LAMPS
Contact/Phone:

TC1
PRODUCT DESCRIPTION " DIMENSIONS

TC New Construction Housing design for use in non-insulated
areas @ If installed where insulation is present, the insulation must
be pulled back 3 from all sides of the TC housing.

PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS

Lamp lomp ratings based on trim selected - see reverse side.

Socket Delachable medium base porcelain with nickelplated
capper screw shell.

Trims Trim selection shown on reverse side.

Labels U.L. listed for through-branch wiring, damp locations and
IP* Product thermally protected against improper use of lamps
or insulation * Union made ® UL Listed/CSA certified ® Trim No.
11,12, 4101, 4102 ond 4181 are wet location approved for
covered ceiling applications ® Trims 14, 17 are wet location
opproved for covered ceiling applications, when used with
outdoor rated lamps.

Testing All reports are based on published industry procedures;

13 1/2"
field performance may differ from laboratory performance. Will expand
Product specifications subject to change without nafice. 6 3/4" . to 25"

(Reduces to 8 1/2"
with breakaway
feature)

INSTALLATION

Real Neil 3 Bar Hangars Teloscoping Real Nail 3 system covered
under Patent D552,949 permits quick placement of housing
anywhere within 24" O.C. joists or suspended ceilings ® Integral
T-bar notch and clip secures housing in suspended ceiling grid -
no accessory clips requirad * 24” expansion stop allows quick
placement of fixiure in standard grid spacing  Bars scored in two
locations for fast, clean breaking, allowing housing installation 5 . :
in tight applications * Bars captive to mounting frame ® Edge- ' e 91/8 > I
mounted for extra strength ® Captive bugle-headed ring shank le 12 1/8" »
nail for quick one-step installation and easy removal with claw
hommer for fixture relocation » Quick-Loc slot {location identified
on the mounting frame) and oversized locking set screw lock
fixture i position ® Bar hanger foot contoured to align to bottom 4 1/2" CEIUNG CUTOUT
of construction joist ¢ Alternate mounting holes included.

Junction Box Pre-wired junction box provided with {5} 4 and

(1) %" knockouts, (4] Non-mefallic sheathed cable conneclors and

ground wire, U.L. listed/CSA certified for through-branch wiring, ACCESSORIES

maximum 8 No. 12 AWG 90" C braneh elreult conductors (4 In, Catalog No. Description

4 out] * Junction box provided with removable access plates aTsA Torsion Sprng Adopler (lor rigina style housing)
* Knockouts equ;pp?azd with pr:c:ff slo: N PTTXTIS G010 Sadet Whp

Mounting Frame 22-gouge dieformed galvanized stee : .
mounting frame e Q%" L x 64" W, (excluding bar hangers) Tethwi iyt bl
® Rough-in secfion (junction box, mounting frame, housing and

bar hangers) fully assembled for ease of installation.

Housing TC housing, 22.gauge galvanized steel * Housing
is vertically adjustable to accommodate up to o 1'/+* ceiling
thickness.

PRODUCT CODES

Catalog Number Input Veltage Lamp Iluﬁng (max.) &
TCY 1207 R14/R16/R20/PAR16 /PARDD {Sez reverse for max. tim rating) ‘)
REV-7/14 -

R (7 —



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

DESCRIPTION

The patented Lumark Crosstour™ LED Wall Pack Series of luminaries
provides an architectural style with supar bright, energy efficient LEDs.
The low-profile, rugged die-cast aluminum construction, universal back
box, stainless steel hardware along with a sealed and gasketed optical
compartment make the Crosstour impervious to contaminants. The
Crosstour wall luminaire is ideal for wall/surface, inverted mount for
fagadescanopy lllumination, postballard, site lighting, floodiight and low
level pathway illumination including stairs, Typical applications include
building entrances, multi-use facilities, apartment buildings, institutions,
schools, stairways and loading docks test.

SPECIFICATION FEATURES

LUMARK® 4"

Cataloq ##

Pioject

Commeoents

e

Proparad by

Construction

Slim, low-profile LED design

with rugged one-piece, die-cast

aluminum hinged removable door

and back box. Matching housing

styles incorporate both a small and

large design. The small housing

is available in 7W and 18W, The
large housing is available in the
26W model. Patent pending secure
lock hinge feature allows for

safe and easy tool-less electrical
connections with the supplied
push-in connectors. Back box
includes three (3) half-inch, NPT
threaded conduit entry points. The
universal back box supports both
the small and large forms and
mounts to standard 3-1/2” to 4"
round and octagonal, 4” square,
single gang and masonry junction
boxes. Key hole gasket allows
for adaptation to junction box or
wall, External fin design extracts
hest from the fixturea aurface. One-
piece silicone gasket seals door
and back box. Minimum 5" wide
pole for site lighting application.
Not recommended for car wash
applications,

Optical

Silicone sealed optical LED
chamber incorporates a custom
engineered mirrored anodized
reflector providing high-afficiency
illumination. Optical assembly
includes impact-resistant
tempered glass and meets IESNA
requirements for full cutoff
compliance. Solid state LED
Crosstour luminaries are thermally
optimized with fiva (5) lumen
packages in cool 5000K or neutral
warm 3500K LED color temperature
{CCT).

Electrical

LED driver is mounted to the
die-cast housing for optimal heat
sinking. LED thermal management
system incorporates both
conduction and natural convection
to transfer heat rapidly away

from the LED source. 7W models
operate in -40°C to 40°C [-40°F

to 104°F|. 18W and 26W models
operate in -40°C to 40°C [-40°F to
104°F]. High ambient 50°C models
available. Crosstour luminaires
maintain greater than 90% of initial

light output after 72,000 hours

of operation. Three (3) half-inch
NPT threaded conduit entry points
allow for thru-branch wiring. Back
box is an authorized elactrical
wiring compartment. Integral LED
electronic driver incorporates surge
protection. 120-277V 50/60Hz or
347V 60Hz models.

Finish

Crosstour is protected with a
Super durable TGIC carbon
bronze or summit white polyester
powder coat paint. Super durable
TGIC powder coat paint finlshas
withstand extreme climate
conditions while providing optimal
color and gloss retention of the
installed life.

Warranty
Five-year warranty.

DIMENSIONS ESCUTCHEON PLATES
! I
TW B 18W . bl I L
6-3/4" [1771mm]
26W
8" {203mm]

l_.___. 17-1/2" [44Smm] ——-—-—J

e TW & 18W o]

§-3/4" [146mm] 3-5/8" (92mm)]
28W 28W
6-5/8" [168mm] 4" [102mm|

Cooper Lighting

by F:T-M

= = L ]
vamaw.J

.l,a

17-172"
{445mm]

10" [254mm)] s

RI%

XTOR
CROSSTOUR LED

=
APPLICATIONS:
WALL / SURFACE
POST / BOLLARD
LOW LEVEL
FLOODLIGHT
INVERTED

SITE LIGHTING

CERTIFICATION DATA
UL/cUL Wet Lacation Listed
LM79/ LM80 Compliant

ROHS Compliant

ADA Compliant

NOM Compliant Madels

IP&6 Ingressed Protection Rated
Title 24 Compliant

TECHNICAL DATA
40°C Maxi 1 Ambient Ter
External Supply Wiring 90°C Minimum

EPA

Effective Projected Area:
(Sq. Fr)
XTOR1A/XTOR2A=0.34
XTOR3A = 0.45

SHIPPING DATA:
Approximate Net Weight:
3.7-5.251bs. [1.7-2.4 kgs.]

ADH111091
2015-01-22 09:23:20



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

DESCRIPTION

The Galleon™ LED luminaire delivers exceptional performance in a

highly scalable, low-profile design.

Patented, high-sfficiency Accul ED

Optics™ system provides uniform and energy conscious illumination to
walkways, parking lots, roadways, building areas and security lighting

applications. IP66 rated.

SPECIFICATION FEATURES

McGraw-Edison

Project

Comments

Prepared by

Construction

Extruded aluminum driver
enclosure thermally isolated from
Light Squares for optimal thermal
performance. Heavy-wall, die-
cast aluminum end caps enclose
housing and die-cast aluminum
heat sinks. A unique, patent
pending interlocking housing and
heat sink provides scalability with
superior structural rigidity. 3G
vibration tested. Optional tool-
less hardware available for ease
of entry into electrical chamber.
Housing is IP66 rated.

Optics

Choice of 16 patented, high-
efficlency AccuLED Optics. The
optics are precisely designed to
shape the distribution maximizing
sfficlenay and application spacing.
AcculED Optics create consistent
distributions with the sealability

to meet customized application
requirements. Offered standard in
4000K {+/- 275K) CCT and minimum
70 CRI. Optional 6000K CCT and
3000K CCT. For the ultimate level
of spill light control, an optional
house side shield accessory can

be fleld or factory Installed, The

house side shield is designed to
seamlessly integrate with the SL2,
5L3, SL4 or AFL optics.

Electrical

LED drivers are mounted to
removable tray assembly for ease
of maintenance. 120-277V 50/60Hz,
347V 60Hz or 480V 60Hz operation.
480V is compatible for use with
480V Wye systems only. Standard
with 0-10V dimming. Shipped
standard with Eaton proprietary
circuit module designed to
withstand 10kV of transient line
surge. The Galleon LED luminaire
is suitable for operation in -40°C
to 40°C ambient environments.
For applications with ambient
temperatures exceeding 40°C,
specify the HA (High Ambient)
option. Light Squares are IP66
rated. Greater than 90% lumen
maintenance expected at 60,000
hours. Available in standard 1A
drive current and optional 530mA
and 700mA drive currents.

Mounting
Extruded aluminum arm includes
internal bolt guides allowing for

easy positioning of fixture during

assembly. Designed for pole or
wall mounting. When mounting
two or more luminaires at 90° or
120° apart, the EA extended arm
may be required. Refer to the arm
mounting requirement table on
page 3. Round pole top adapter
included. For wall mounting,

specify wall mount bracket option.

3G vibration rated.

Finish

Housing finished in super durahle
TGIC polyester powder coat paint,
2.5 mil nominal thickness for
superior protection against fade
and wear, Heat sink is powder
coated black. Standard colors
include black, bronze, grey,

white, dark platinum and graphite
metallic. RAL and custom color
matches available. Consult the
McGraw-Edison Architectural
Colors brochure for the complete
selection.

Warranty
Five-year warranty.

DIMENSIONS
POLE MOUNT
|
3-15116"
{id0men] W‘_
| A" I L~ 21-3/4° i553rnm|_—....,_.1_'8' —J
WALL MOUNT

|

10-5/32* l————_zuw- [653mm] —_——17" [178mm}
[256mm]
[}
S = Zime
DIMENSION DATA

Number of — “B" Standard | *B"Optional | Welght with Arm | EPA with Arm ?

Light Squares Arm Length Arm Length ' (ibs.) (Sq. Ft)

14 15-172" (3%4mm) | 7~ (178mm) 10" {254mm | 33(15.0kgs) 0.96

56 21-5/8" (849mm) 7 {(178mm) 10" (254mm) 44 (20.0 kgs.) 1.00

7B 27-5/8" (702mm) 77 (178mm) 13* (330mny) 54 (24,5 kgs.) 1.07

9-10 33-3/4* 857Tmm) | 77 (178mm) 18" (406mm) 63 (28.6 kgs.) 1.12

NOTES: 1 Extonded arm oplion may ba raquited when mounti

tequeaiment table 2 EPA calculatad with ootiunal arm lengih,

E.T-N

) Tk e g Hatures pey pole at 907 or 120 Rete; to ann niounting

R 19

*www.designlights.org

GLEON
GALLEON LED

1-10 Light Squares
Solid State LED

(=)
AREA/SITE LUMINAIRE

CERTIFICATION DATA
UL/eUL Wet Location Listed
150 9001

LM79 / LMB0 Compliant

3G Vibration Rated

IP&6 Rated

DasignLights Conaariium® Qualifiod®

ENERGY DATA

Electronic LED Driver

>0.8 Power Factor

<20% Total Harmonic Distortion
120V-277V 50/60Hz

347V 8480V B0Hz

-40°C Min. Temperature

40°C Max. Temperature

50°C Max. Temperature (HA Option}

o

TD500020EN
2015-06-04 13:56:33



LICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

=

LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUE

J)

SSS SQUARE
STRAIGHT STEEL

ORDERING INFORMATION
SAMPLE NUMBER: SS55A20SFM1XG

| §§S=Square ; 4=4"
Straight  5=5*
Steel . 6=6"

H i
i :

i

NOTES: 1. All shaft sizes nominal. 2. Square poles are 3 at 90%, round polesare3at1
notincluded, provision only. 4. Additional hend hale hy lecsted 12*

DIMENSIONS

WARNING: The use of

[od

12-516"

BaseView

0

Q

Q

! 10=10"

T 15=15"
: 20=20'
' 28=25'

30=30"
35=35'

39=39'

result in pole failure causing serious Injury or propeny damage, Upen request, Eatan's Cooper Lighting busii

Coupnt Lighling business s veid untess

unanticlpated uses, fatigue failura or si

ies such as b

pules ara used 2nd |ngl
milar phanomena

signs,

or panpants for which the

tlied #u ¥ eomplety poldfuminghin
g from Induced vi ion, h 1]

P

C

COOPER LIGHTING

raject

amments

Frepated by

FEATURES
¢ ASTM Grade steel base plate with ASTM A366 base cover

s Hand hole assembly 3" x 5" on 5" and 6" pale; and 2" x 4" on 4" pole
¢ 10°-39' mounting heights
o Drilled or tenon (specify)

2=2.3/8" 0.D.Tenon {4* Long)

! 1=Single

- X=None
3=3-1/2" 0.D.Tenon (5" Long] ~ 2=2at180° !
4=4" 0.D.Tenon (6" Long) 3=Triple?
5=3" 0.D.Tenon (4" Long) D 4=4a190 ¢
6=2-3/8" 0.D.Tenon (6" Long) ' 5=2 at90°

i P=Primer Powder Coat  7=4" 0,D.Tenon (10" Long) ' X=None
: R=Hartford Green A=Type A Drilling

* S=Silver C=Type C Drilling v

: T=Graphita Metallic E=Typa E Drilling i

: V=Grey . F=Type F Drilling

. W=White * G=Type G Drilling

; X=Custom Color
: Y=Black

i

i

J=Type J Drilting
K=Type K Drilling
M=Type M Drilling
R=Type R Drilling
Z=Type Z Drilling

will supply Inf tion
vombination, This waranty dpacificaly

oscillation or

res with

A=1/2"Tapped
Hub (Spacify
location
desired)

B=3/4"Tapped
Hub (Specify
location
desired)

C=Convenience
Outlet?

E=GFC1
Convenience
Outlet?

: G=Ground Lug
H=Additional Hand

Hole*

- L=Drilled for

Bumper Glitter

* V=Vibration

Dampener

20°. 3. Quilet I8 located 4' sbove besa ond on same alde of pole a8 band hole, unluss wivscified atharwise, Recoptachs
balow pale t3p and 00° hom stendatd hand hole kosation, unless otharwise spealfiad,

pole was not designed vaids the pole warrenty from Eaton’s Cooper Lighting business and may
g total loading capacity. The pole warranty from Eaton's

ueludus fallure by the rosull of g third paity det vt emiksion, misuss,

W of air ents around the product,

Bpaciheations and dimenslona sublact te chenge without notlue: Consult your Baton's Caoper Lighting business rapressntative o vialt www.ssopetlightlng.com for avallsbla ptions, sccdssatiad and ardeting

information.

Cooper Lighting

by ET-N

R

ADH130493

2014-04-02 13:41:02



D TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

F
i

LICENSED TO PREFERRE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT RESTRICTION

Sec 12, TO8 N, R 09 E, SE Y of NW %,
Lot 3, CSM 454, Town of Westport, Dane County,

WHEREAS, David Korb and Brenda Korb (the
“Owner”), are the record title Owner of the property described
below and, located in the Town of Westport, Dane County,
Wisconsin (hereinafter called the “Property”):

AGREEMENT
(Korb Winery, Waunakee ETZ)

Wisconsin.
Return to:
WHEREAS, the Owner has petitioned the Town of ;h"’“a:f- W"fgg _——
Westport (the “Town) and the Village of Waunakee (the 5;;;“ Mar;rlll:ie R(r)r:(lius ator
“Village) for a Rezoning to A1 and a Conditional Use Permit Waunakee, WI 53597

(“CUP”) to Allow a Winery on the Property; and,

WHEREAS, the Town and Village have approved of
this rezoning and CUP as meeting the standards of Section 106-

Parcel Identification No’s.

847, Village Code, subject to the conditions and restrictions as 0809-123-8460-6

listed below.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, this Agreement is entered into
among the Owner and the Town, and these parties agree as follows:

The Town and Village approve the CUP as requested by the Owner for the allowance of a Winery by
application submitted on or about March 29, 2015, subject to the following restrictions and conditions:

1.

n

6.

The Property is hereby restricted for no further land division.

The Property is hereby restricted to provide for the building locations and sizes generally as
shown on the site plan attached hereto at Exhibit A, and no additional buildings shall be
allowed without prior approval of the Town Board. All buildings located upon the Property
and used in the Winery business shall be referred to herein as “Winery Premises Structures.”
The design, scale, and character of the Winery Premises Structures shall be compatible with
the intended use. Winery Premises Structures shall not use an exterior design style typically
associated with large industrial facilities. Structures shall be consistent with the design review
approved at Exhibit B.

The visibility of Winery Premises Structures from residential streets shall be accentuated
through the use of landscaping and other screening devices to help with the retention of the
character of the area in conformance with the landscape plan at Exhibit C.

The height of any Winery Premises Structure shall be limited to 35 feet. The height limit may

_be increased to 45 feet where a pitched roof of greater than four in 12 (rise to run) is proposed

and at least 50 percent of the aggregate of all Winery Premises Structures located upon the
Winery Premises is limited to a height of 35 feet or less.
Exterior lighting fixtures shall be of a low intensity and shall be fully shielded with full cut off

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\C.U.P\Restriction Agreement Korb Winery 07-15-15 del

0722150827

Rl



D TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

LICENSED TO PREFERRE

10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15

16.
17.

18.

19.
20.

21,

22,

design and directed downward to ensure that neither the lamp nor the related reflector interior
surface is visible from a location off of the Winery Premises in order to prevent spill over onto
adjacent lots under separate ownership. Pole lighting fixtures shall be used only for Special
Events. Exterior lighting shall not be installed or operated in a manner that would throw light,
either reflected or directly, in an upward direction. Lighting shall conform to the lighting plan
at Exhibit D.
The number, size, location, and design of required parking spaces shall be adequate to
accommodate the permitted occupancy of the tasting rooms in conformance with Exhibit A.
The visibility of parking areas associated with the Winery Premises from residential streets
shall be accentuated through the use of landscaping and other screening devices as shown at
Exhibit C.
A solid waste management plan shall be submitted for review and approval by the Town
Administrator.
A liquid waste (process wastewater from the Winery operation) management plan shall be
submitted for review and approval by the Town Administrator.
Tasting room(s) shall be clearly incidental, accessory, and subordinate to the primary
operation of the Winery as a production facility.
The primary focus of the Tasting Room shall be the marketing and sale of the wine produced
on the Winery Premises.
More than one Tasting room is allowed on the Winery Premises; however, the cumulative
floor area of all tasting rooms shall not exceed the floor area approved by the Town.
Tasting Room hours of operation shall be limited to between the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 6:00
p-m. Sunday-Thursday; 10:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Friday and Saturday.
Wine tasting, wine consumption and food consumption may occur outside of the Tasting
Room if allowed by terms of the alcohol license for the premises, but occupancy shall be
limited as noted herein.
Retail products shall only be offered for sale within the Tasting Room.
Retail products may include:
a. Wine and fruit products produced by the Winery operator or bottled or grown on the
Winery Premises, including, wine produced off-site by fruit grown off site if the
production of such wine is under the supervision of the Winery operator.

b. Souvenirs and clothing bearing the logo of the Winery as well as wine-related items
and other products that reflect or enhance the character of theme of the Winery.
c Pre-packaged food.

All food service and food preparation facilities shall comply with all applicable Public Health

Department requirements.

Food served at the Winery Premises may be prepared on-site or off-site.

Except for food served in association with Cooking Classes, Winemaker Meals and Special

Events, food served at a Winery Premises shall:

a. Be limited to small plates or appetizer-like portions, and

b. Not include menu options or meal service such that the Winery Premises functions
primarily as a restaurant, café, or coffee shop.

Food preparation facilities shall only support the permitted type of food service and permitted

cooking classes, winemaker meals and special events allowed on the Property.

Tours, winemaker meals, cooking classes and special events shall not result in occupancy of

~ the applicable Winery Premises Structures in excess of that which has been approved by the™ — -

Town or the maximum number of Winery Visitors permitted at any one time upon the
Property as a whole, as approved by the Town in connection with any issued occupancy
certificate (for occupants within the Winery Premises Structures) or this Conditional Use

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\C.U.P\Restriction Agreement Korb Winery 07-15-15.w,

0722150827

Rax



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

23,

24.

29,

26.
21

28.

29.

Permit for the Winery Premises as a whole, as applicable.
Special events shall include special invited tours, winemaker meals, cooking classes and other
special events, which shall be clearly secondary, subordinate and incidental to the primary
agricultural uses of the Winery Premises. Only 12 Special Events shall be allowed within
each calendar year, and only upon prior 2 weeks written notice to the Town Administrator
which shall include a description of the Special Event. Special Events shall be limited to a
total of 75 patrons, shall be ticketed events, and shall take place between the hours of 10:00
a.m. and 10:00 p.m., subject to state licensing requirements.
Occupancy for the entire premises shall not exceed 50 patrons at any one time during regular
Tasting Room hours, except that 75 patrons for the entire premises shall be allowed for
Special Events.
Any outdoor music must comply with Village noise levels, only occur during regular business
hours or end before 8:00 p.m. for Special Events, and any music must not be audible
consistent with those limits.
Tents for events shall not be allowed.
Parking shall not be allowed for use of the Property on Cherokee Valley Pass or River Road,
and the Owner shall take necessary steps to prevent the same and direct users to designated
parking areas.
The CUP shall be subject to review every 5 years from the date of this document by the Town
Board or Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee (the “JPC”), which shall have the
authority to consider and require other conditions and restrictions should use of the Property
so require additional measures for the protection of the area, in the discretion of the Town
Board or JPC. This does not limit the ability of these bodies to undertake any other periodic
review and further activity allowed by code or statute, or as may become necessary due to
activity in violation of this agreement, the CUP, or other applicable laws.
Any buses, trucks, or similar larger vehicles parked for loading or unloading shall not be
allowed to idle engines.

The Owner hereby agrees to pay all costs and fees incurred by the Town and Village for any and all
reviews, approval requests and document preparation by the Town and Village Attorney or Engineer, or other
consultants in relation to the Property.

The terms and provisions hereof shall be binding upon the undersigned, their heirs, successors, and
assigns, and shall be recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for Dane County, Wisconsin to be
construed as a covenant running with the land.

This Agreement may be amended or terminated by the mutual agreement of the parties or their
respective successors, assigns or heirs.

If this Agreement is terminated, then the Property shall be subject to the restrictions and requirements
of the Zoning District by which the lands are designated at the time of termination and the additional
restrictions and requirements provided by this Agreement shall be without any further effect.

The restrictions provided for herein shall be enforceable at law or equity against any party who has or
 ~—acquiresan interest-in the land-subject to-the restriction by the folowing-parties-who-are-named-as-grantees; — -
promisees and beneficiaries with enforcement rights:

a.

The Village Government of the Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin, provided that

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\C.U.P\Restriction Agreement Korb Winery 07-15~15.wp§

0722150827

B2



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

the lands are under the jurisdiction of a zoning ordinance of said Village at the time the
enforcement action is commenced.

b. The Town Government of the Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, whether or not the
lands are within the governmental jurisdiction of said Town at the time of enforcement action
is commenced.

c. The County Government, Dane County, Wisconsin, provided that the lands are under the
zoning jurisdiction of said County at the time the enforcement action is commenced.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties below have hereunder set their hands and seals this

day of , 2015.
OWNER
David J. Korb
Brenda J. Korb
STATE OF WISCONSIN
COUNTY OF DANE

Personally came before me this day of , 2015, David J. Korb and Brenda J.
Korb, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they
executed the same with property authority.

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My commission expires:

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\C.U.P\Restriction Agreement Korb Winery 07-15-1 S.Wpd4

0722150827
BoH



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

TOWN OF WESTPORT

By:
John A. Van Dinter
Town Chair

Attest:
Thomas G. Wilson
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

STATE OF WISCONSIN

COUNTY OF DANE

Personally came before me this___ day of , 2015, the above-named
John A. Van Dinter, Town Chair, and Thomas G. Wilson, Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer, of
the Town of Westport, known to me to be the persons and officers who executed the foregoing instrument
and acknowledged that they executed the same as such officers by the Town's authority.

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
My commission expires:

This instrument drafted by:

Thomas G. Wilson

Town Attorney/Administrator

Town of Westport

5387 Mary Lake Road, Waunakee, WI 53597

F\MyFiles\wp6data\C.U.P\Restriction Agreement Korb Winery 07-15-15.

0722150827 3 B E —



. 2Mgiyx3

T

x = ’ ..uq,.&.,..”ﬁ
somaoray DENSDITINS N0 LOY ANV 911 S1LIL a3uyI438l 0l gISNIoN

n_nonn /ﬂ.\\..

FALY ANV oS

J3IISNVHL &



3SR

auqiyxa

qmzﬂ ﬁ. g

. e
R

1L "140dISIM
ONLIHOIT 3LIS

AYANIM QVOY¥ HIAIY

113

%1 &

-4zt {020 “oosr-s2s
mmmﬂm vy

XYJ Loy

LA 1S
% Bt

él
&
[0

gld. @SAILYT AN Y

= = s ne==nnn A h RARF RN ) J—E—/—-fﬂ%é-

" Wi W

4-..u-.a2.u
@ bhaw

’-siﬂ\f-i-u}

.—#\il-t.‘.-;
!Tm-._...z-aﬁq.zﬁ\} .
o e Jn‘s.} noaddn .u«\... o om R e
2.2‘ ....JJJJJ.NW R
:a:zzJ.J‘. .....n. .
.23——..—-.:-.}2...;..2 ‘.aJ
-..-.:z.hz..a..ljb..ﬁqﬂ.._.h:l*)_-J....
&32,.413213}.525514553

:m«a.&.‘q—lilzﬂi.r.-:-’.

2..3..?...:.:}:2.-3:}:2.2
4&\“3?1}!2:.-]]1

y
.4!}1.33..!321...255.”2222
J.l_z.qzl

=S ) @.Z_

3....4...1.!.)2.‘.._1...3]3:.- BN L S
:.-.J-.-JJ-.;:.I..J}A:.Z _..4,1,..,.“.1..‘,...3
zj....._.;:q.-.,x..\.:.:....a..l-.:.,:.J-......},..-
o e T I R e I R
J:-AJJ:II:}.JJ....L‘IJ .a.;..........-.ﬁ.

..,?-12.5J..J:IJJAJ:Q:Y!M:AJ:J

MmMAK BN R oA
2.:-.:..12..—-.32.3
CWoa oo e e,
......4:....-.....44'_“1_.—
-:2::._.1_..‘2.._&...
LS UL B U, SR TR T 1.... "
L ST It
L SC SN |
N
nnAAn

-.—JJ MRA AR

SRR R o W e

Jldj..ﬁuﬂfﬁ-«il..ﬁlll.

:.':_‘_': 28532332

-,-a;z
\I*__

Y]
LA A B AT TN B T Y
R AN

M A AN A
.-2-¢Jf2...¢3,
l-q.-_l!_---d—‘-‘._}.
e o ae Ny ....,J....‘

o
P
AL

L N R

12:::..:

" 3«{-:2}1!3“

J—n....

d.

‘_.-::zJI.. S

. 7
.——.J:z:.:.a.-.i.‘is.__

..A:zzr...:z-q.:

JA
"o ANa.m o ooy

nofon TR

J....J:JJJ:J}
.

Mo oAn

AR An~nn AR

Sh

J!!.:.;JJ-_JJ

.4!211._—3-.-.._1
e
R R R T

133!_225.21!!”

Y ez u =.E_r.K. “.,.!_....r...l..

¥ . l.a.-...-.:...!i

Aal ﬁ..ﬂ

::.:2:2:.21:.,..!2.1

JJJJ#JJJM}FZZ:!L-.

nnonda gl Bl

i,ll_l.w_-..s..._:

R W e e
LATELL L L B B R

JJIJ: "e
A n e

n
An

ryh A.,..._%
e -_.. -%.

.—EI .ﬂ. EY L.
v

Ei!

i
&

w i

ﬁu:

A

-UI--M....—! ﬂ. ﬂ.:lﬂ..h

"

.h.r

fqr !

"y LY
....m n
% ~ "
QNI ..rn "
R B Y i L
.,::z "
,.J.a__a:.u.z.f"z »m.\._.lx...._, -
:-...Tr::a:..:..::.r "
Jz.an.ajix..:::zw\..llﬂl _1
JJJJIJJ:HJ.H‘T\\:.__J-I.)S.J\"J
a..._znrxz..p!..__ﬂ...‘l":i.z.lz.a)mm:
Lo J:)JSJJJI-—:A.JK:J«...J
::.J..J::J.n:}:::;.ru.:
non .ﬁ.\...ll}]..)?s..a.w....z:: K
#oofa n oAy MAAR A AR AR
.w-,J‘.iJ.m.v:n.zvm.-...s:‘zxﬂ...:z..
rz::.;:ﬂ:}:a}.:::,: .
_r.d..’ 151&13251&,2:222
P Jzzsz.a

R _g__,_,<i ,j_ 1L -G TR TreF S ek

"

S1L a3sh

21T




LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

HALO LED ICAT HOUSING for NEW CONSTRUCTION

The H750ICAT is a dedicated LED new construction housing to
be used with designated HALO LED modules.The H750ICAT is

designed for insulated ceilings and

can be in direct contact with

ceiling insulation*. This AIRTITE housing design prevents airflow
between conditioned and unconditioned spaces and saves on bath
heating and air conditioning costs. The LED connector system
provides high efficacy code compliance when used with designated

HALO LED modules and trims.

DESIGN FEATURES

HALO®

Prapared by

Housings

Aluminum construction for
greater heat dissipation. H750
ICAT housing is gasketed to
prevant airflow from heated or
air conditioned spaces.

Plaster Frame

Galvanized steel frame. Housing
adjusts in plaster frame to
accommodate up to 1” ceiling
thickness. Regressed locking
screw for securing hanger bars.
Cutouts included for easily
crimping hanger bars in
position

Slide-N-Side™ Junction Box

* Positioned to accommodate
straight conduit runs.

® Saven %" trade size conduit
knockouts with true pry-out
slots.

¢ Slide-N-Side wire traps allow
non metallic sheathed cable to
be installed without tools and
without removing knockouts.

¢ Allows wiring connectlons to
be made outside the box.

® Simply Ingert the cable directly
into the trap after connections
are made.

¢ Accommodates the following
standard non-metallic
sheathed cable type:

o U.S. #14/2, #14/3, #12/2, #1213

» Canada: #14/2, #14/3, #12/2

7
[178mm]

L e ] "

[185mm] [13mm]|

TOP VIEW

738"
[187mm]
— 1

10-1/2"
[287mm] -

Gﬂﬂﬂl Lighting

www .cooperlighting.com

GOT NAIL! Pass -N-Thru™
Bar Hangers

Bar Hanger features include

¢ Pre-installed nail easily installs
in regular lumber, engineered
lumber and laminated beams.

¢ Safaty and Guidance system
prevents snagging, ensures
smooth, straight nail
penetration and allows bar
hangers to be easily removed
if necessary

¢ Automatic levsling flange
aligns the housing and allows
holding the housing in place
with one hand while driving
nails.

© Housing can be positioned at
any point within 24" joist
spans

» Score lInes allow tool-free
shortening for 12" joists and
bar hangers do not need to be
removed for shortening.

* Bar hangers may be
repositioned 90° on plaster
frame

e Integral T-bar clip snaps onto
T-bars - no additional clips are
required.

LED Module Connection

Halo LED modules simply install
with a plug-in 120V-277V rated
line voltage wiring connector

(UL and CSA Listed Luminaire
Disconnect). This non-screw-base
connection preserves the high
efficacy rating and prevents use of
low efficacy incandescent sources
{see LED Module specifications).
Caution

Connection is rated for 120V and
277V input. Installer must verify
LED module voltage is compatible
with the applicable voltage input.
If uncertain, consult a qualified
electrician.

Labels

e UL/cUL Listed 1598 Luminaire

* CE Marking - "Conformité
Européene” conformity with
the Council of European
Communities Directives,
meeting internationally
recognized compliance when
used with ML5606xx and
ML5609xx LED modules

* Ul/cUL Listed for Feed Through

» Ul/cUL Listed for Damp Location

e UL/cUL Listed for Wet Location
with select trims

® UL/cUL Listed for direct contact
with insulation and combustible
material*

* Rated for 20W maximum

Qualification

May be used with qualified Halo

LED modules and designated

trims for High Efficacy Luminaire

Compliance:

» State of California Title 24

e International Energy
Conservation Code (IECC)

¢ Washington State Energy Code

* New York State Energy
Conservation Construction Code
- AIR-TITE™ Compliant

e Certified under ASTM-E283
standard for air-tight
construction

* Not to be used in direct contact with spray foam insulation.

B

H750ICAT

6" New Construction
IC AIR-TITE™ Housing
For

Halo LED Modules and
Trims

- ML56 Series

- BL56 Series

- ML7 Series

High Efficacy LED Housing

FOR USE IN
INSULATED CEILINGS

FOR DIRECT CONTACT
WITH INSULATION*

areE
C€

om0 il wi Gt e el v
ENERQY
gl IECC

Qualified and compliant with
select trims. Reler to ENERGY
STAR? Qualifiod Products

List and CEC (T24) Appliance
Database for listings.

ADV121880
April 8, 2013 9:43 AM



LICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

-
)

LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUE

7 e U e T e e 0 R (i

JUNO 4” MINIATURE UNIVERSAL
e, TC NEW CONSTRUCTION

Fixh.rr_e Type: H O U S I N G
Location: INCANDESCENT LAMPS
Contact/Phone:

TC1
PRODUCT DESCRIPTION DIMENSIONS

TC New Construction Housing design for use in non-insulated
areas @ |f installed where insulation is present, the insulation must
be pulled back 3” from all sides of the TC housing.

PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS
Lamp Lomp ratings based on trim selecled - see reverse side.

Socket Defachable medium base porcelain with nickelplated
copper screw shell.

53/8"

Trims Trim selection shown on reverse side. -

Labels U.L. listed fc;r through-branch wiring, damp locations and
IP ® Product thermally protected against improper use of lamps
or insulation ® Union made = UL Ligsred/CSA certified ® Trim Fl:lo. Ti ﬂ I
11,12, 4101, 4102 and 4181 are wet location approved for

covered ceiling applications  Trims 14, 17 are wet location
approved for covered ceiling applications, when used with
outdoor rated lamps. __L

Testing All reports are bosed on published industry procedures;

13 1/2"
field performance may differ from laboratory performance.

Will expand
to 25"
{Reduces to 8 1/2"
with breakaway
feature)

il

Praduct specifications subject to change without notice. 6 3/4"

under Patent D552,969 permits quick placement of housing
anywhere within 24" O.C. joists or suspended ceilings © Integral
T-bor notch and clip secures housing in suspended ceiling grid -
no accessory clips required ® 24" expansion stop allows quick
placement of fixture in standard grid spacing ¢ Bars scared in two
locations for fast, clean breaking, allowing housing installation
in tight applications ® Bars captive to mounting frame ¢ Edge-
mounted for extra strength ® Captive bugle-headed ring shank
nail for quick one-step installation and easy removal with claw
hammer for fixture relocation * Quick-Loc slot (location identified
on the mounting frame) and oversized locking set screw lock
fixture in position © Bar hanger foot contoured to align to bottom
of construction joist  Allernate mounting holes included.

Junction Box Pre-wired juncfion box provided with (5] 4” and
(1) %" knockouts, {4) Non-metallic sheathed cable connectors and

le 91/8" >
le 12 1/8" —»|

INSTALLATION
Real Nall 3 Bar Hangers Telescoping Real Nail* 3 system covered 1|

- 4 1/2" CEILING CUTOUT

ground wire, U.L. listed/CSA certified for through-branch wiring, ACCESSORIES

maximum 8 No. 12 AWG 90" C branch circuit conductors (4 in, Catalog No. Description

4 aut] e Junction box provided with removable access plates ATSA Toison Spring Adopter (for orgial syle housing)
* Knockouts equipped with pryout slots.

Mounting Frame 22-gouge dieformed galvanized steel
mounting frame e 9%4* L x 6%" W, [excluding bar hangers)

® Rough-in secfion (junction box, mounting frame, housing and
bar hangers) fully assembled for ease of installation.

Housing TC housing, 22-gauge galvanized steel ® Housing
is vertically adjustable to accommodate up to a 1'/+” ceiling
thickness.

GUI10-WHIP GU10 Socket Whip

To ardor, 1pacify catolog number

PRODUCT CODES

Catalog Number Input Valtage Lamp Rating (max.) o

TC1 120V R14/R16/R20,/PAR16 /PAR2D (See reverse for max. frim rating) ‘)
REV-7/14 T B

by Sahnalder Bleciric

P3



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

DESCRIPTION

The patented Lumark Crosstour™ LED Wall Pack Series of luminaries
provides an architectural style with super bright, energy efficient LEDs.
The low-profile, rugged die-cast aluminum construction, universal back
box, stainless steel hardware along with a sealed and gasketed optical
compartment make the Crosstour impervious to contaminants. The
Crosstour wall luminaire is ideal for wall/surface, inverted mount for
fagade/canopy illumination, post/bollard, site lighting, floodlight and low
level pathway illumination including stairs. Typical applications include
building entrances, multi-use facilities, apartment buildings, institutions,

schools, stairways and loading docks test.

SPECIFICATION FEATURES

LUMARKS® ‘S

Catalog #

Project

Comments

Piepared by

Construction

Slim, low-profile LED design

with rugged one-piece, die-cast
aluminum hinged removable door
and back box. Matching housing
styles incorporate both a small and
large design. The small housing

is available in 7W and 18W. The
large housing is available in the
26W model. Patent pending secure
lock hinge feature allows for

safe and easy tool-less electrical
connections with the supplied
push-in connectors. Back box
includes three (3} half-inch, NPT
threaded conduit entry points. The
universal back box supports both
the small and large forms and
mounts to standard 3-1/2" to 4~
round and octagonal, 4" square,
single gang and masonry junction
boxes. Key hole gasket allows
for adaptation to junction box or
wall. External fin design extracts
heat from the fixture surface. One-
piece silicone gasket seals door
and back box. Minimum 5* wide
pole for site lighting application.
Not recommended for car wash
applications.

DIMENSIONS

Optical

Silicone sealed optical LED
chamber incorporates a custom
engineered mirrored anodized
reflector providing high-efficisncy
illumination. Optical assembly
includes impact-resistant
tempered glass and meets IESNA
requirements for full cutoff
compliance. Solid state LED
Crosstour luminaries are thermally
optimized with five (5) lumen
packages in cool 5000K or neutral
warm 3500K LED color temperature
(CCT).

Electrical

LED driver is mounted to the
die-cast housing for optimal heat
sinking. LED thermal management
system incorporates both
conduction and natural convection
to transfer heat rapidly away

from the LED source. 7W models
operate in -40°C to 40°C [-40°F

to 104°F]. 18W and 26W models
operate in -40°C to 40°C [-40°F to
104°F). High ambient 50°C models
available. Crosstour luminaires
maintain greater than 90% of initial

ESCUTCHEON PLATES

light output after 72,000 hours

of operation. Three (3) half-inch
NPT threaded conduit entry paints
allow for thru-branch wiring. Back
box is an authorized electrical
wiring compartment. Integral LED
electronic driver incorporates surge
protection. 120-277V 50/60Hz or
347V 60Hz models.

Finish

Crosstour is protected with a
Super durable TGIC carbon
bronze or summit white polyester
powder coat paint. Super durable
TGIC powder coat paint finishes
withstand extreme climate
conditions while providing optimal
color and gloss retention of the
installed life.

XTOR
CROSSTOUR LED

APPLICATIONS:
WALL /7 SURFACE
POST / BOLLARD
LOW LEVEL
FLOODLIGHT
INVERTED

SITE LIGHTING

Warranty
Five-year warranty.

W & 18W
6-3/4" [171mm]
26W
8" [203mm]

: r

o

10"
[254mm]|

CERTIFICATION DATA

. UL/cUL Wet Location Listed

l——_ 17-1/2" l“ﬁmm' --—-_]

LM79 / LM80 Compliant
ROHS Compliant
ADA Compliant

TW & 18W
5-3/4" [146mm]|

28w
6-5/8" |168mm)|

Cooper Lighting

by E:T-N

°
I—TW& 18W

3-5/8" [92mm]

4" [102mm|

26W

3 NOM Compliant Models
IP66 Ingressed Protection Rated
Title 24 Compliant

TECHNICAL DATA

40°C Maximum Ambient Temperature

External Supply Wiring 90°C Minimum
17-1/12°

{445mm] EPA

Effective Projected Area:

(Sq. F1.)

XTOR1A/XTOR2A=0.34

XTOR3A = 0.45

° SHIPPING DATA:

I—— 10" [254mm]| —-—J

pPY

Approximate Net Weight:
3.7-5.251bs. [1.7-24 kgs.|

ADH111091
2015-01-22 09:23:20



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

DESCRIPTION

The Galleon™ LED luminaire delivers exceptional performance in a
highly sealable, low-profile design. Patented, high-efficiency AcculLED
Optics™ system provides uniform and energy conscious illumination to
walkways, parking lots, roadways, building areas and security lighting

applications. IP66 rated.

SPECIFICATION FEATURES

McGraw-Edison

Catalog #

Pioject

— e

Commnients

Piepared by

Construction house side shield is designed to
Extruded aluminum driver seamlessly integrate with the SL2,
enclosure thermally isolated from SL3, SL4 or AFL optics.

Light Squares for optimal thermal

performance. Heavy-wall, die- Elactrical

cast aluminum end caps enclose
housing and die-cast aluminum
heat sinks. A unique, patent
pending interlocking housing and
heat sink provides scalability with
superior structural rigidity. 3G
vibration tested. Optional tool-
less hardware available for ease
of entry into electrical chamber.
Housing is IP66 rated.

Optics

Choice of 16 patented, high-
efficiency AcculED Optics. The
optics are precisely designed to
shape the distribution maximizing
efficiency and application spacing.
AcculED Optics create consistent
distributions with the scalability
to meet customized application
requirements. Offered standard in
4000K (+/- 275K} CCT and minimum
70 CRI. Optional 6000K CCT and
3000K CCT. For the ultimate level
of spill light control, an optional
house side shield accessory can
be field or factory installed. The

DIMENSIONS

LED drivers are mounted to
removable tray assembly for ease
of maintenance. 120-277V 50/60Hz,
347V 60Hz or 480V 60Hz operation.
480V is compatible for use with
480V Wye systems only. Standard
with 0-10V dimming. Shipped
standard with Eaton proprietary
circuit module designed to
withstand 10kV of transient line
surge. The Galleon LED luminaire
is suitable for operation in -40°C
to 40°C ambient environments.
For applications with ambient
temperatures exceeding 40°C,
specify the HA {High Ambient)
option, Light Squares are IP66
rated. Greater than 90% lumen
maintenance expected at 60,000
hours. Available in standard 1A
drive current and optional 530mA
and 700mA drive currents.

Mounting

Extruded aluminum arm includes
internal bolt guides allowing for
easy positioning of fixture during

assembly. Designed for pole or
wall mounting. When mounting
two or more luminaires at 90° or
120° apart, the EA extended arm
may be required. Refer to the arm
mounting requirement table on
page 3. Round pole top adapter
included. For wall mounting,
specify wall mount bracket option.
3G vibration rated.

Finish

Housing finished in super durable
TGIC polyester powder coat paint,
2.5 mil nominal thickness for
superior protection against fade
and wear. Heat sink is powder
coated black. Standard colors
include black, bronze, grey,

white, dark platinum and graphite
metallic. RAL and custom color

GLEON
GALLEON LED

1-10 Light Squares

Solid State LED
matches available. Consult the
McGraw-Edison Architectural [
Colors brochure for the complete AREA/SITE LUMINAIRE
selection.
Warranty

Five-year warranty.

POLE MOUNT

}%’n}ﬁ:l K—-—

L 21-3/4~ l553mml-—_L-"B" —I 2

c— |

CERTIFICATION DATA

10-5/32" |—2‘l~3«’4' [553mm| -———I-T" [178mmj}

[256mm]

UL/eUL Wet Location Listed
1SQ 3001

LM73 7 LMBO Compliant

3G Vibration Rated

® P66 Rated
DesignLights Consortium® Qualifiad”
L ge | il
mm -7/16"
Brme ENERGY DATA
DIMENSION DATA Electronic LED Driver
7 ¢ Factor
Number of “B" Standard | “B" Optional | Waeight with Arm | EPA with Arm * >0.9 Powar e
"A" Width . <20% Total Harmonic Distortion
Arm L Arm Length * 7 Sy F1.
Light Squares rm Length ng fos) Ba il 120V-277V 50/60Hz
1-4 15-1/2" (394mm) 7° 11780y 107 (254mim) 33 (15.0kgs) 096 347V & 4BOV 60Hz
i -40°C Min. Temperature
% 58" » 4 4 0 kgs.) 14
5-6 21-5/8" (549nun) 77 {178mm) 10" (254mm)) 4 [20.0 kgs.) 00 40°C Max. Tamparature
7-8 27-5/8" (702mim) 77 (178mm) 13" (330mun) 54 (24.5kgs ) 1.07 50°C Max. Temparature (HA Option)
8-10 33-3/4" (857mm) | 7" (178mm) 16" (406mm) 63 {28.6 kgs.) 1.12
NOTES: 1 Fxtended arm option may Le 1oquited whisn MOUNIng ™wn nr morm fixturas per pole a2 90 0/ 120 Hufer to s niaunning

requeemant Table 2 EPA cakoulatad with opnional ann kengthy

E. TN

Ponwering Businss Woridwide

DS

*www.designlights.org

TD500020EN
2015-06-04 13:66:33

:ﬁ~
anns



LICENSED TO PREFERRED TITLE LLC AND NOT FOR SUBLICENSE, RELICENSE OR ANY OTHER TRANSFER

SSS SQUARE
STRAIGHT STEEL

ORDERING INFORMATION
SAMPLE NUMBER: SS56A20SFM1XG

Product ShaftSize  Wall  Mounting
Family {Inches)! Thickness Height
{Inches) (Feet)

58S=Squara ' 4=4"
Straight = 5=5"
Steal 6=6"

' A=0.120"
M=0.188"
© X=0.260"

10=10"
15=15"
20=20
25=26"
30=30"
35=35"
39=39"

NOTES: 1, All shaft sizes nominal, 2. Squara polas are 3 at 90, round poles are 3 at 120°,

nat included, provision only. 4. Additl

DIMENSIONS

8C U
HBnJ Hole
12-5116"
D

Lg

Base View

WARNING:The uss of unauthorized accessories such as banners, si
tesult in pole failure causing serlaus injury or property damage. U

Base Type

- §=Square
Steel
Base

F=Dark Bronze

COOPER LIGHTING

Catalog #

Project

Comments

Prepared by

FEATURES
@ ASTM Grade steel base plate with ASTM A366 base cover

¢ Hand hole assembly 3" x 5" on 5" and 6" pole; and 2" x 4" on 4" pole
® 10°-39' mounting heights
¢ Drilled or tenon {specify)

" Finish

G=Galvanized Steel
J=Summit White
K=Carban Bronze
L=Dark Platinum

P=Primer Powder Coat

R=Hartford Green
S=Silver
T=Graphite Metallic
V=Grey

W=White
X=Custom Colar
Y=Black

Spacifications snd dimenslons subject to change without notice. Cansult your Eston's Caopaer Lighting busl,

information.

Cooper Lighting

by E.T-N

DG

. Mounting Type

2=2-3/8" 0.D.Tenon (4" Long)
3=3-1/2" 0.D.Tenon (5" Long)
4=4" 0.D.Tenon (6" Long)
5=3" 0.D.Tenon (4" Long)
6=2-3/8" 0.D.Tenon (6" Long)
7=4" 0.D.Tonon (10" Long)

A=Type A Drilling
C=Type C Drilling
E=Typs E Drilling
F=Type F Drilling
G=Type G Drilling
=Type J Drilling
K=Type K Drilling
M=Type M Drilling
R=Type R Drilling
Z=Type Z Drilling

3. Outlat is located 4' sbove base and on same sida of pole as hand hole,
hand hole is located 12 balow pola top and 50° from stendard hand hols location, unlass otharwiss specifiad.

Number | Am
and Lengths
Location  (Feet)
ofArms

1=Single
2=2 at 180°
3=Tripla?
4=4 at 90°
5=2 at 90°
X=Nong

X=None

| Options

(Add as Suffix)

A=1/2"Tapped
Hub (Specify
location
desired)

B=3/4"Tapped
Hub (Speacify
location
desired)

C=Convanience
Outlet?

E=GFCI
Conveniance
QOutlet?

G=Ground Lug

H=Additional Hand
Hale*

L=Drilled for
Bumper Glitter

V=Vibration
Dampenar

unlogs spacifiad oltharwite. Raceplacle

gns. camaras or pannants for which the pole was not designed voids the pole warranty from Eaton's Cooper Lighting businass and may
pon request, Eaton’s Cooper Lighting business will supply information ragarding total foading capacity. The pole warranty from Eaton’s
Cooper Lighting busingss is void unlesa polas are usad and Installed as a complete polefluminaire combinatlon, This warranty specifically excludes

failure as tha result of 8 third porty act or omisylon, misuse,
unanticipated uses, fatigue failurs or similar phenomena resulting from induced vibration, harmenic oscillation or resenanca associated with move:

ment of air currents around the product.

or vish www.

"

o com for aptians,

les and ]

ADH130493

2014-04-02 13:41:02




AMENDMENT TO CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
RESTRICTION AGREEMENT

Name & Return Address

Town of Westport

Thomas G. Wilson

Town Attorney/Administrator
5387 Mary Lake Road
Waunakee, WI 53597

Parcel Nos. 0809-123-8460-6

WHEREAS, that certain Conditional Use Permit Restriction Agreement was recorded on
September 14, 2015 as Document Number 5183715 with the Dane County, Wisconsin Register of
Deeds (the "CUP") providing for the terms and conditions by which a Winery may be operated upon
the Premises legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto (the "Premises");

WHEREAS, the Town of Westport (the "Town") is satisfied that the Winery and related
improvements petitioned for therein has been built in accordance with the approved plans and
specifications therefore and has been operated in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
CUP;

WHEREAS, the Town is satisfied that the Winery is otherwise in compliance with the CUP
and finds the Winery to be a good steward and valuable addition to the economy of the Town;

WHEREAS, the owner of the Premises and the operator of the Winery hereby petitions the
Town to allow for a change in the hours of operation of the Winery to comply with the State of
Wisconsin's restrictions on hours of operation for wineries and certain other modifications to better
serve its patrons;

39079601



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the Recitals and for good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, this Amendment to
Conditional Use Permit Restriction Agreement (this "Amendment") is entered into among the Town,
the owner of the Premises and the operator of the Winery for purposes of modifying certain terms of
the CUP, as follows:

1. The Town has inspected the Winery and agrees that construction of the Winery is in
compliance with the terms of this CUP and its building permit.

2. Item 6 of the CUP is hereby modified by deleting the restriction on pole lighting. The
operator of the Winery shall not add any permanent lighting in excess of that approved by
the Town pursuant to the lighting plan without the consent of the Town. No such liohting
shall be in use from one hour after closing time until 5:00 am. ; previded-however-the

i S I i Anv low voltage landscape lighting,

string lighting (including commerc1al grade) or other ambiance type lighting shall be
subject to administrative approval by the Town ~witheut-the-consent-of-the Town.

3. Item 14 of the CUP is hereby deleted in its entirety and modified to read as follows:

The Tasting Rooms may be operated at all times permitted for wineries by Wisconsin
Statutes. This CUP does not restrict the Winery's hours of operation.

4. Item 23 of the CUP is hereby removed.

5. Item 24 of the CUP is hereby amended to cause occupancy of the building to be restricted
to the number of occupants permitted under the applicable fire code and parking
requirements. All other items in the CUP referencing a specific number of occupants are
also modified to be consistent with the modification of Item 24.

6. Item 25 of the CUP is hereby amended to allow outdoor music until close of business at
the Winery, subject to the Village noise level restrictions.

7. Item 26 of the CUP is hereby deleted in its entirety and modified to read as follows:

Tents for events shall not be allowed without administrative approval the-express-eensent
of the Town, and no tents shall be allowed in the front yard.

8. The CUP is hereby amended to add a new Item 3029 which shall read as follows:
Normal and customary marketing activities shall be permitted at the Winery as is similar
with other wineries such as yoga classes, painting or craft classes, entertainment and
other such activities.

Except as modified by this Amendment, all other terms of the CUP remain in full force and effect.

[Execution Pages Follow]

39079601 2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties below have hereunder set their hands and seals this

_ dayof , 20198,
OWNER:
DRUMLIN RIDGE FARM VINEYARDS LLC
By:
David J. Korb, Member
By:
Brenda J. Korb, Member
STATE OF WISCONSIN
COUNTY OF DANE
Personally came before me this day of , 20198, David J. Korb

and Brenda J. Korb, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument as
members of and on behalf of Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards LLC and acknowledged that they
executed the same with proper authority.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF WISCONSIN

Print Name:
My Commission Expires:

39079601 3



OPERATOR:

DRUMLIN RIDGE WINERY LLC

By:
David J. Korb, Member
By:
Brenda J. Korb, Member
STATE OF WISCONSIN
COUNTY OF DANE
Personally came before me this day of , 20198, David J. Korb

and Brenda J. Korb, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument as
members of and on behalf of Drumlin Ridge Winery LLC and acknowledged that they executed the
same with proper authority.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF WISCONSIN

Print Name:
My Commission Expires:

39079601 4



TOWN OF WESTPORT:

By:
Dean A. Grosskopf, Town Chair
Attest:
Thomas G. Wilson
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer
STATE OF WISCONSIN
COUNTY OF DANE
Personally came before me this day of , 20198, Dean A.

Grosskopf, Town Chair and Thomas G. Wilson, Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer, to me
known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument on behalf of the Town of Westport
and acknowledged that they executed the same with proper authority.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF WISCONSIN

Print Name:
My Commission Expires:

39079601 5



EXHIBIT A

Lot Three (3) of Certified Survey Map No. 454 recorded in the Dane County Register of Deeds office in
Volume 2 of Certified Survey Maps, page 248, as Document No. 1279320, in the Town of Westport,
Dane County, Wisconsin. Subject to River Road.

This instrument drafted by:
Melanie S. Lee

Reinhart Boerner Van Deuren s.c.
22 East Mifflin Street, Suite 600
Madison, WI 53703

39079601 6



\DK—-05-15\DKOSBASE. DWG

QUAM ENGINEERING, LLC 4604 Siggelkow Road, Suite A — McFarlond, Wi 53558 (60B) B3B-7750

vd / /
; S f." /

L1l 7 T
Ly ; h

! f ]
‘]A_'-_J-MA_.-\T\_,.,’./.-_-M-FN-—#‘

k\
3 ]
o—oq\m—mn— ret— sa—— oo o
! |
X | \
\ i \

TOTAL PARKING STALLS = 85

OATED: DECENEER 20, 2018
QUAM ENGINEERING, LLC
Fabubot o G 502 Dty Covm iy

Deror
@ R e quomengineering.com

4804 Sypelhze Mook Sufia A — MiFurlond, Wemmmnis
Prane (606) 838-T750 Fax ($08) R38-T752




PLAN COMMISSION MEETING February 11, 2019

AGENDA ITEM #5:

CUP Extension (Two Additional Years), Haunted House
Use, Wisconsin Scaryland/Kitchell, 5305 CTH M,
Waunakee ETZ, Discussion/Recommendation



TOWN OF WESTPORT
RESOLUTION NO. 15-02

RESOLUTION BY THE TOWN OF WESTPORT
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF A HAUNTED HOUSE AND RELATED
USES FOR THE WESTPORT CORNERS PROPERTY
WITHIN THE TOWN OF WESTPORT,
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN
(5305 CTH M, Waunakee ETZ)

WHEREAS, application for approval of a revision to the zoning restrictions on an area of land, (5305
CTH M, the “Property”), located in the Town of Westport (the "Town") was submitted by Guy Kitchell,
("Petitioner"), to the Town and Village of Waunakee (the “Village™) for review and action on December 10,
" 2014, to allow the temporary use of a haunted house and related uses as shown at Exhibit A; and,

WHEREAS, the Property is located in the Village’s extraterritorial zoning jurisdiction and so was
referred to the Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee (the “JPC”) as well as the Town Plan
Commission for review and recommendation to the Town Board of Supervisors (the "Town Board") and the
Village Board of Trustees (the “Village Board”); and,

WHEREAS, the zoning administrator determined that the proposed use is similar to other specified uses
in the County C-2 classification (which the Property is classified now), so that a rezone of the site is not
necessary, but that a lifting of the restrictions to allow the requested use would be appropriate; and,

WHEREAS, the JPC will hold a Public Hearing on the proposal at its regular meeting on March 10,
2015, after proper public notice; and,

WHEREAS, the Town Plan Commission and the Town Board have met with Petitioner with respect to
the requested restriction revision; and,

WHEREAS, the Town Board considered the recommendations of the Town Plan Commission; and,

WHEREAS, the requested use is proposed as a temporary use (2-10 years) on a site that will likely be
later redeveloped; and,

WHEREAS, this same use was approved for a limited month-long time frame on this same site in 2014
after several public meetings and public hearings, and after compliance with several conditions and restrictions;
and,

WHEREAS, the Town Plan Commission determined at its February 9, 2015 meeting that the requested
restriction revision is consistent with Town Ordinances, Village Ordinances, and applicable local
Comprehensive Plans if all the conditions and restrictions set forth below are met, based on the fact that this is a
special situation, not intended to set a precedent, the use is temporary in nature (up to 2 years before further
review) and the Property is not located in an entirely residential neighborhood since the current zoning allows
for certain businesses at this same location, so it is reasonable to accommodate this request and change in the
restrictions for a limited time frame; and,

WHEREAS, the Town Board agreed with the Town Plan Commission determination at its February 16,
2015 meeting, and so makes the following recommendation to the JPC and Village Board.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\RESOLVE\Haunted House CTH M, W-W ETZ 02-2?—15.wpd
0220150915



NOW, THEREFORE, the Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Westport, based upon the above
determinations, recommends to the JPC and Village of Waunakee Board of Trustees that it approve of a
temporary release of the deed restriction for the proposed uses based on findings that the proposed uses as
presented (Haunt, vehicle parking and related sales) meets several goals, objectives and policies of the Town
Comprehensive Plan, including the Waunakee/Westport ETZ Plan, as noted in the memo dated August 21, 2014
as prepared by the Town Attorney previously on this matter, and as noted above, subject to the following
conditions and restrictions (delayed effective date):

1

Use Limit. Limited to use for Haunt facility as shown at Exhibit A and for the uses described in
the application at Exhibit A hereto (parking for the facility use, storage related to the facility use,
and the haunt being similar to a game use), except as revised herein.

Temporary Use/Current Restrictions Maintained. The zoning allowed shall be temporary in
nature and in all ways be viewed as similar to a conditional use. Since the use is seasonal in
nature for use by customers, the use shall lapse if not ongoing for at least one week during the
time period approved below. The use shall lapse at the latest on November 30, 2016, unless the
petitioner requests to extend the use in writing prior to that time, which shall be for no more than
another 2 year period. The use shall continue until action is then taken on the request by the JPC
as noted in paragraph 3, below. The current restrictions for the site imposed by a previous rezone
and CUP application shall remain in place until permanently rezoned.

Use Renewal. If requested by the petitioner prior to the lapse date noted in paragraph 2, the use
shall be reviewed by the JPC anytime within 90 days after January 1, 2017, to determine if the use
may be renewed for another 2 year period, and under what conditions and restrictions, or if further
conditions and restrictions are warranted.

Building Repairs. The siding on the building shall be repaired to match the current exterior and
the front facing on CTH M shall be repaired and repainted or resided prior to July 1, 2015, to the
satisfaction of the Town Administrator.

Cost payment. Petitioner shall enter into an agreement to pay for all increased costs associated
with extra traffic/police/sheriff services due to increased traffic while operating.

Open Times/Hours of Operation. The facility may be open for customers after 10:00 a.m., but
must close the entrance doors to the facility no later on weekdays (Sunday-Wednesday) than 9:30
p.m., and customers must be out of the facility as soon as possible and no later than 10:00 p.m.,
and on weekends (Thursday, Friday and Saturday) by 11:30 p.m. and 11:59 p.m. respectively.
The facility may be open for customers only between the dates of the first Friday after Labor Day
and the next Sunday after Halloween. Additionally, the facility may be open during the hours
noted above outside of this time period (outside the first Friday after Labor Day until the next
Sunday after Halloween) for up to 20 special events upon written two week notice to the Town
Administrator and Village Zoning Administrator. The special events must comply with the use
limits of paragraph 1, above.

Security Necessary. Petitioner must provide adequate security while open to prevent noise,
alcohol and similar type problems. Petitioner will monitor the building interior and parking lots
with security cameras to prevent trespassing and vandalism. A plan for the same shall be
provided prior to June 1, 2015, for review and approval by the Town Attorney, similar to that
provided in 2014 (See Exhibit C).

Property Maintenance. Petitioner will undertake further steps to remove debris and overgrown
foliage from the premises and will mow, remove additional refuse dumped on the Property and
prevent trespassing, to be accomplished and approved prior to June 1, 2015, by the Town
Administrator.

Parking and Access. The petitioner will provide parking on the site as approved by the Town
Engineer in the parking plan to be provided in order to accommodate all customers and employees

F:AMyFiles\wp6data\RESOLVE\Haunted House CTH M, W-W ETZ 02-2%15.wpd
0220150915



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

or volunteers on site, and to show pedestrian movements as well. The plan shall address any
overflow parking issues, while preventing parking on CTH M, CTH K, Shilling Lane, Corner
Court, North Shore Bay Drive, and any other location except for the site, and which shall also
address concerns with the trespass of facility users on neighboring properties. The Town
Engineer shall approve field marking parking prior to use. The Petitioner will provide parking
attendants to monitor parking and access. Steps will be taken as approved by the Town Engineer
to prevent parking on County and Town roads, and inadvertent trips by customers, which may
require the use of road closed signs, no outlet signs, attendants or law enforcement, or other
means as determined reasonable and necessary by the Engineer. It is understood the petitioner
will plan as during 2014 to park, when not in use, the wrapped small bus vehicle in front of the
building out of the vision triangle for the intersection. The Plan will be similar to that approved in
2014 (See Exhibit C).
Signs. Signs as attached at Exhibit B are hereby approved for use, subject to review by the
Zoning Administrator for compliance with Village ordinances, and subject to the Village Board
approval of this use. The banner signs approved to be placed on the structure shall be maintained
in good condition, and if not so maintained in the opinion of the Zoning Administrator, the
Zoning Administrator may order their immediate removal or repair. Design Review of any
additional signs or structures (tents, sales facilities, etc.) for the property must comply with
Village and Town Codes and shall be done by the JPC within 45 days of filing by the Petitioner.
Up to 3 banner signs (no larger than 3x8 feet) located near each entrance may be used for special
events, but only for a 1 week period prior to each event.
Submittals Required Prior to Use: The following shall be submitted and/or accomplished prior to
June 1, 2015 and shall be substantially similar to that approved in 2014:
A. Scale drawings for the revised building layout.
B. Scale drawings for the revised exterior layout similar to that approved in 2014 (See
Exhibit C).
C. Inspection by the Town Building Inspectors and compliance with any additional work
that needs to be done for occupancy as desired prior to use.
D. Inspections by the Waunakee Area Fire Inspector and Waunakee Area EMS, if desired
by these services, and a written report to the Town Administrator that the grounds and
building are safe and sound for the proposed use prior to use.
E. Inspection and report by the Dane County Sheriff’s department of the applicant’s plan
to provide security for patrons, neighbors and traffic control.
F. An updated plan from the applicant accounting for specific crowd control measures,
queuing of crowds, numbers of patrons (average and peak), line locations, security
locations, assistant locations, and any other details as determined by Town and Village
staff prior to use of the facility and grounds.
Traffic: Petitioner will take steps as recommended by the Town Engineer to address any traffic
issues, including permanent or temporary signage and warning devices or traffic personnel as
needed from time to time when the facility is in use.
Noise: Petitioner will take steps to reduce noise on the site as recommended by the Town
Engineer.
Driveway Improvements: Revisions to the driveway and access from 2014 shall be approved by
the Town Engineer prior to use.
Screening of portable rest rooms: Petitioner shall be allowed up to four portable rest room
facilities on the site in the location shown on the approved site plan, and the facilities shall be
screened from all views with a screening plan to be approved by the Town Administrator and
Town Engineer similar to that as used in 2014.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\RESOLVE\Haunted House CTH M, W-W ETZ 02-2(315.wpd
0220150915



16.  Lights: All lighting for the facility shall meet the Town dark sky lighting code and a full lighting
plan shall be reviewed and approved by the Town Administrator and Town Engineer. Current
lighting on the structure does not meet Town standards and will need to be updated in
conformance with current Town Code before use.

17.  Parking Area Lighting: The parking area shall be lit for safety purposes as in 2014 and any
changes shall be approved by the Town Engineer, which lighting shall also comply with the
Town’s dark sky lighting code.

18.  Bond: The Petitioner shall provide a cash bond in the amount of $2,000 prior to the use being
allowed to cover unpaid Town costs incurred in this matter (i.e. see paragraph 5, above). Regular
billings from the Town shall be paid as agreed per paragraph 22, below.

19.  Proof of Insurance: The Petitioner shall provide proof of insurance in the aggregate amount of
$3,000,000 for the Property (haunt and umbrella policies).

20.  Violation Penalty: Any violation of any terms of the use shall cause the use to be subject to
termination if not cured after a notice of violation and a reasonable time to cure period in the
discretion of the Zoning Administrator based on the circumstances and timing of the violation.

21.  Miscellaneous: All other conditions of approval by the Village of Waunakee Board, and as
recommended by the Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee that do not otherwise
conflict with these recommendations.

22, Standard:

A. Town Attorney to draft or approve the form of the restriction agreement which shall
include the Village of Waunakee with enforcement rights.

B. Petitioner shall pay all costs and fees incurred by the Town and Village for any and all
reviews, approval requests and document preparation by the Town and Village Attorney or
Engineer, or other consultants, in relation to the Property, and shall enter into an
agreement to pay for these costs and fees.

The above and foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of
Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, at a regular meeting held on the 15!,3"”\ day of e biudy 2015, by a
vote ofi;yes and__ nays, with _7" members not voting (absent). ¥

TOWN OF WESTPORT

Approved: )
Joh#Van Dinter, Town Board,Ch

Attcst:’q\j:yb(ﬁu "//J/-f (D}(@&\\

Thomas G. Wilson
Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

Approved: :;/ / é/ /%‘
Posted: Q}/fo//f?

F:AMyFiles\wp6data\RESOLVE\Haunted House CTH M, W-W ETZ 02-20;15.wpd
0220150915 4



f"VﬂIégeana'ﬁnakae )
. Kl 1 Fl?nningl.Zgnngepamm d
IO it Rezoning Application -

. LOCATION OF PROPERTY
2 LEGALDESCRIPTION

(WETESS BOUNDSORFLATS LOT) o 3
8 ZONING CHANGE: ~FREM—

4 PROPOSED USE OF PROFERTY

—Monte (5ee No. 4)

" adlow foe o Piunde] Mast
ATTACH 40 COPIES OF A SITE PLAN (10 FULL/30 11X17) SHOWING ANY PROPOSED LAND
DIVISIONS, PLUS VEHICULARACGESS POINTS AND THE LOCATION AND SIZE OF ALLEXISTING
AND PROPQSED STRUCTURES AND PARKING AREAS,

% TYPEOF RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT (FAPPLIcaLE) M (A |
TOTALDWELLING UNITS PROPOSED M | No. oF pARKING staws_N {4

TPE OF NON-RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT (F APPLICABLE) __ &S | A

TOTALTENNANTSPROPOSED ___ {____ . NO. OF BARKING STALLS S€z. LUty Por

> CURRENT OWNER OF PROPERTY, _WESTROPT CofelS (L . | .
MAILING ADDRESS: 2001 \N. RBELT. UNG 4wy . #ZoD m@f@" r_"J"
PHoNe 68290, 209 - €cieDasgendant=hobdvigs . 53715

7. CONTACTPERSON: _ICIN Eidclapty - ~—

MAILING ADDRESS: _ 2222~ PLEASAST \ijgwr ﬁ-?)-l?if-‘_ MIDDLeTON, 5 55552,
PHONE; £0F $33.3720__ ewi: KL 1mMA D The. o ET

N

e

SIGNED: 2 gy WY ——

oW ER'QR#JWNERSAUH-IQREED GENT'S SIGNITURE}
FOR VILLAGE USE ONLY: )
DATERECENED: ___ 42 /45 [ 1ef: FEE.PAID:,.. $345.00
RECIEPT NUMBER: _/... 5 25 /v yY

Exhibit A




Wisconsin Scaryland Zoning Application

Hello,

Thank you for the opportunity to meet with the Westport citizens, local business owners
and the planning commission and staff.

We appreciate and understand the questions and concerns of the board members and
residents of Westport and Waunakee. In our 2014 season, we successfully addressed all
of these concerns, and operated without incident and without negative impact to the
community. We received thousands of compliments from local residents regarding our

Haunt.

Our goal is to secure permanent, regular zoning that allows our continued operation of a
Haunted Attraction at 5305 Highway M in Westport.

OVERVIEW PAGE 2
ZONING REQUIREMENTS PAGE 3
PARKING PAGE 4
PARKING MAP PAGE 5
SAFETY PAGE 6
FIRE PREVENTION PAGE 7
FIRE EXIT, EXTINGUISHERS AND EMPLOYEE MAPS PAGE 8
SECURITY PAGE S
RESTROOMS PAGE 10
NOISE PAGE 11
TRAFFIC FLOW PAGE 12
TRAFFIC FLOW MAP PAGE 13
EXTERIOR MAINTENANCE PAGE 14
CARING FOR THE GROUNDS PAGE 15
ALCOHOL / INTOXICATION PAGE 16
AMENDED HOURS OF OPERATION PAGE 17

OTHER INFORMATION ‘ PAGE 18



OVERVIEW

During the 2014 Halloween season, we provided a family-friendly haunted house, and
hosted other Halloween activities like free face-painting for kids and free Haunt tours
for disabled people.

For 2015 and beyond, we would like to be open at various times, on various days in the
months of September and October. During the rest of the year, we would like to be
open to the public on a handful of days for private events and one or two public events.

We will continue to have full-time staff working in the building year-round to help
maintain the property and grounds and keep the buildings in good working order.

Wisconsin Scaryland has shown the City and Town that we are a responsible company
that operates a safe, fun and beneficial business. Other Westport and Waunakee
establishments received increased revenue in the food, fuel and sundries markets due

to our customer base.

We sincerely appreciate having the opportunity to recoup some of our investment, but
with the multitude of resirictions placed on our business, we experienced a significant
financial loss in 2014. Not being allowed to open until October, having our nights
restricted to Fridays and Saturdays, having to close at 10:30 pm, and not being aliowed
1o be open November 1—turned a profitable business into an unprofitable one.

Moving forward, we would like a standard zoning applied to our building and business —
much like the zoning given to local establishments like the bars, brewpubs and

restaurants in Westport and Waunakee.

We have lacked at many Madison buildings and have spoken with Madison zoning
about their rules and regulations. We would like to stay in Westport, but can only do so
if we can operate a profitable business. Otherwise, we will be forced to move to
Madison — which | think would be an inctredible injustice to all of the local residents and

employees who benefit from our business.



ZONING REQUIREMENTS

The current C-2 zoning has an addendum allowing only a gas station with attached
Refrigeration Company. This zoning makes the property unusable to virtually everyone.

We are requesting either a zoning change to C-1 with acceptable use as a seasonal
Haunted Attraction, or simply removing the “Stop-n-Go” restrictions and granting a
conditional use for a Haunted Attraction with our current C-2 zoning.

Our current lease is for 1 more year, but we are looking to renew for 10 years.

We also would like the zoning to include our use of the accessory building already
located on the property.

°  QOur proposed use i$ commercial in nature, and is consistent with the Town’s

comprehensive plan

°  Our use fits perfectly within the definition of C-2 and C-2 zoning guidelines

¢ Our business provides 64 people with employment in Westport

°  Our use of the building in 2014 resulted in a safer neighborhood, an elimination
of all drug traffic, a reduction in illegal dumping and trespassing, and a dramatic
improvement of the aesthetics of the property



PARKING

Our parking plan was a complete success during our 2014 season. We had zero traffic
accidents. We had zero problems with traffic flow and congestion.

We want to use the 8 acres of graveled land for parking again, using the same parking
map already submitted to the Town.



PARKING MAP

R
MG AVH 3N

\
=

3



SAFETY

We have a detailed plan for evacuation and safety:
¢ We will have a trained employee to monitor customers, asmgned to every 2-

rooms of the Haunt

°  We have passed Fire Inspection requirements, and were informed that we far
exceed the minimum requirements for safety, and were complimented in our
attention to safety details

e Each employee will have a flashlight

° Each employee will be trained in proper exit procedures

All stairwells will be adequately illuminated

° Everyone in the Haunt will be monitored on security cameras throughout the

entire Haunt
° 2-way radios and telephones/texting will be used to communicate with all areas

of the Haunt



FIRE PREVENTION

We have an extremely thorough plan for fire prevention and evacuation.

-

a

All materials used are fire retardant.

Fire extinguishers are located in every room of the Haunt (some rooms will have
two or more extinguishers)

Every employee will be trained in the proper use of a fire extinguisher.

2015 includes members of the Waunakee Fire Department as actors.

Every room of the Haunt will be monitored by security cameras

Every worker in the haunt will have 2-way radio communication, or cell phone
access/text access.

Two emergency lighting systems will be used. The first system will automatically
illuminate in the event of a power failure.

The second emergency lighting system can be illuminated manually with a switch
located in the security office at the entrance.

Exit lighting is provided at each exit and throughout the Haunt showing direction
of travel to safety.

All exit doors are marked with glow signs

In the event of an emergency, we can shut off all props and use emergency exit

lighting from the main entrance
Laminated floor plans and exit routes are available on-site for Fire Department



- FIRE EXIT, EXTINGUISHERS AND EMPLOYEE MAPS

L e e
R e I
. ¢ e e .\a%.qﬁ.ﬂlH.L\L )
; | G
,_ m 3 O :..«w
1 ' i
) i 1
R | §
L _ i m . =z 7
i i = ) |
L |/ . H Nq
. _ : A H = , m |
: A o . = F N
“ 3 1 sa T1
: Zi:s . ‘5
Pt -~ - {
ELEt =z -
=% 2% 3
— o - e L i
- ....ﬁﬂ?mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ.ﬁf.

PENRT .




SECURITY

We have incredible.internal and external security:
°  One off-duty police officer on staff
e IBM patrol security personnel
e All security staff will have 2-way radios and flashlights
° 48 Indoor and exterior night vision cameras with DVR recording and
security monitoring during operations



o

RESTROOMS

3 or 4 Porta-Johns will be placed in the parking lot next to the building. These do
not directly face any neighbors and will not be an eyesore.



NOISE

Noise will be kept to a minimum, while still allowing guests to enjoy the Haunt:

L]

o

No subwoofers will be used. Small, bookshelf speaker systems will be used in
every two rooms for ambient sound. Since we want each room to have a
different “feel”, we don’t want a huge, loud, booming sound going through the
Haunt. Rather, we want [ots of smaller, different sounds throughout.

All sound will be tested to make sure it does not violate ordinances.

We have designated the front building as the “waiting area” to minimize outdoor
noise and keep outdoor lines to a minimum. This will allow us to monitor the
patrons, and prevent excess outdoor talking noise.

We will have a covered tent in front of the building at the entrance.

11



TRAFFIC FLOW

Although during rush hour, there is congestion at the corner of K and M of up to 100
cars at the stoplights — our Haunt will not be open uniil after 6:00 pm, which will help
minimize our impact on traffic flow.

The peak hours of a Haunted House are between 9:00 pm — 11:00 pm, which are a time
when the corner of K and M is fairly empty of traffic.

Our estimates are that during peak hours, we will contribute roughly 100 cars per hour
between 8 pm — 11 pm.

During the 2014 season, we did not see any traffic lines of more than 15 cars at the
stoplight while we were open. The majority of the time, traffic flowed freely without any
accumulations of cars at the stoplights.

We have maps showing traffic/turning/exit patterns (See attached)
°  We will block off the exit nearest the Intersection on Highway K to minimize

congestion near the intersection.
°  We will have parking monitors direct traffic in and out of the other 3 entrances

and exits.

12



TRAFFIC FLOW MAP

Three entrancefexits:
e One regular entrance/exit on K.
°  One Right-In-Right-Out entrance/exit on M
e One regular entrance/exit on M
o NOTE: we have blockaded the second entrance/exit on K to prevent

congestion near the intersection and keep traffic from driving through the
front of the parking lot.

_ ;5»\'{'!‘.‘-@ E

HG AYA SUOHS N

13



EXTERIOR MAINTENANCE

We have done many exterior improvements to the property in 2014. Although we
will not be open to the public for the majority of the year, we will be on location,
Mon-Fri throughout the year, working on the interior. We will take responsibility

from the owners of the building to maintain the exterior.

14



CARING FOR THE 8 ACRES OF LAND

We will take responsibility from the owners to maintain the grounds.
° This includes mowing/caring for the 8+ acres

15



ALCOHOL & INTOXICATION CONCERNS

Our security guards and police officers will refuse entry to anyone

intoxicated.
We will not tolerate loitering or drunken behavior on the property or

adjacent streets

16



HOURS OF OPERATION

In 2014, our hours of operation were severely limited, resulting in a
financial loss. Because our season is so short, we need to make sure
there is enough time for all of our guests to get through the Haunt. We had
to turn away many people in the 2014 season due to operating hours.

We would like the flexibility to remain open on Weekend nights until 1:00
am, however, we will most likely close by midnight on most nights.

We would like the flexibility to remain apen until 11:00 pm on Weeknights
we choose to be open (most likely Wed or Thu nights near Halloween).

Please take a look at these other establishments that benefit from a later
closing time:

Taverns and nightclubs can serve alcohol until 2:00 am.
Dance clubs are often open until 3:00 am.

Movie theaters are open until 1:00 am.

Churches offer midnight Mass, ending at 1:00 am.
Walgreens, Wal-Mart, and Woodman’s are open 24 hours.

Many gas stations are open 24 hours.
Taco Bell and some other fast food restaurants are open until 3:00 am.

Most Haunted Attractions are open until 1:00 am or later.
Our competitors in Stoughton, Oregon, Sun Prairie and Janesville are

open until 1:00 am.

Our business is located on a highway. A highway is not a residential
neighborhood, and allowing us to remain open until 1:00 am does not cause

hardship on the Town.

17



OTHER INFORMATION

We were able to contribute to multiple non-profit and area school groups in 2014.
We hope to do the same in 2015 and beyond.

For 2015 and beyond, we would like these other additions to our Haunt:

° Permanent sighage

*  Temporary signage allowed annually without repeating the application
process

° Permission to sell pumpkins and Halloween items during the Halloween
season

o Permission to have food vendors on site

° Permission to have a temporary tent in the front and left side of the
building for customers to wait under

With permanent zoning, free of the over-restrictive rules placed on us in 2014, we
would be able to make more improvements to the property. There are many
items we would like to invest in, both interior and exterior items, but unless we
are able to be open to the public for enough hours to be profitable, these
improvements are impossible.

Also, with a temporary zoning, it doesn't make financial sense to investin a
building that could become unusable for us.

With permanent zoning, everyone wins. We become profitable, we invest more in
our property, we drive more revenue to the Town, we employ more people, and
we give more to charities. it is the business circle of life.

18



EmpLAN
et FONT)

PERMIT#

= B BARA 4 LD
LAERE & WA &S

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Application is hereby made for g permit to erect/rebuild or alter a sign in conformity with the Ordinances of the
Village of Waunakee, upon the property designated below in the manner described herein:

Owner/Company Name: _ INASCONSIN SCARM LAND
Address of Proposed Sign: _ 2205 €T HwyY M
Contact Phone # (10T - %32 5720
Contractor Installing Sign: 4y KITCHELL [ The WoklsS pADISON
Contractor Address: 7,?2—2)7@%&1\1’?‘. view (D mDpLEen w D262
Contact Phone # _0%* 2¥F-¥234

Zoning of Property: C‘L

A SKETCH illustrating the size, shape and message of the proposed sign AUST accompany this
application, A site plan drawing showing the positioning of the sign with respect to the highway,

buildings and/or other signs MUST accompany this application.

Type of Sign; X\Nall Sign 0OFree SténdingiGround Sign O Projecting Sign 0 Window Sign

0O Other (see descriptions in the attached ordinance)

p—_
Dimensions: _9 _ (H)x _I?—_‘__ W)

DX sinio Faced 0 poweret | v See fTACKED SREET

Type of Lighting: ___NONE-
Value of Sign: $ 300.59/ _ '\N’wfnﬂg AENS

ication is a true and correct statement of the
d that the sign shall conform to all Village of

Total Square Feet: __(0_0__

CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANT: | hereby ceriify that the above appl
work to be done; that any changes shall be submitted for approval an

Waunmmnd State Codes where such may apply. , ,

Owner/Agent Date
0 Compliant 0 Non-Compliant Fee: $

Building Inspector: Date:

Date:

Zoning Administrator:

This permit expires in one year from the date of jssuance if the sign is not constructed. Construction of the sign
must be completed within 80 days of commencement on construction.

500 W. Main Street, Waunakee, WI 53597 ¢ PH (608) 850-8500 ¢ FAX (608) 848-5628
" Exhibit B



Wisconsin Scaryland Sign Permit Application

We are requesting 3 temporary banners and one permanent lit sign.

The 3 temporary banners are colored vinyl, and will be attached directly to the
exterior of the building. They will be up from August 10 ~November 1, 2014.

The sizes for the 3 temporary signs are as follows:
Left side of building: 8’ HIGH X 11" WIDE banner. Will not be lit. This banner is

below the 15% of surface area requirement for tempordry signage. Square footage =
88 sf. Cost = $300. .

Right side of building: 8’ HIGH X 11’ WIDE banner. Will not be lit. This banner is
below the 15% of surface area requirement for temporary signage. Square footage =

88 sf. Cost = $300.

Front face of building: 5’ HIGH X 12’ WIDE banner. Will not be lit, This banner is
below the 15% of surface area requirement for temporary signage. Square footage =

60 sf, Cost = $200.

The permanent sign will be a replacement of the old Stopén-Go illuminated sign
above the entrance doors. The dimensions of the sign box are roughly 16’ WIDE X 3’
HIGH. This sign is illuminated from behind the plexiglass at night with fluorescent

bulbs. Square footage = 48 sf. Cost = $1500.
All signs will be installed by Guy Kitchell of Wisconsin Scaryland.



’ ‘ § ...... .1..“...7.. f -~ ....H._.m . 4 .p\?\ et J B et \ ;
é £y .\v e I._~ { H..wn\n...w a h...t.w ﬂM.T &Mﬂ.&‘g un\ﬁﬁ..mx v 20 I .N...\ w

Z2nchfg by oWE). 2%k atep )



Syt e
() 2ninddg
i VT

.= e gy

T T s s e
: AR . i X Rl ] A S g ; 5 S :

AR M T B e
AT
i A \n.hﬁu-m. :
& s uuw?m.

AR L P e L s L ¥ ATl e TR S
B AP b

LL0Z G- 21 170G

.
=
:

W Asi 0
S0 e % 2 7 ssasppe slexoxide - LB5EY M ReEnngy
i)yl .u_.‘...mv... .,%4.... iy - ..Z.aE:—_.n___.."_.xu.szJ..m—._.nm.

,..“.._r...h.u.n_.., NTR b oGV

R, T S e = 5 i e i st
A s N R L e RN

A 73




B 2208 el
201 LYY

A

T Y T 5 -5 ot =1 "’ 3 e 'l. .WM\MA ‘H‘v’.ﬂﬂu.-—J’:a-
e s sl e
og: 2 3 Oy T : e AL el br

et

3l A o

ey e WANROYTTLS:
ww,‘mm._‘h.. i

TR .._»_ﬂm.m»m...ﬂrm Tra

ffiicny ISR AR

£ B Ayt

YA AL 55



TEmbLAty Bangnver_

QT sipe

’h} {@—2 ;

~
o

v

]
= b 0 o,

£

e |

JJ*:';'
¥

,
et

o

L
4!

-
>

>
=

WG

ZE AR

%




e i : N ke &
LR R ey el
i A AN T T e TR

LLoZ dog- Main 19a0S

W AMH 09"
SSRIPPE ARWIKOIHL «-JGEEGIM R BUNIAY

INfeeagDipr fyuno socs

RN R TR e
T e .wnwwu.....&q....,.. 2

A s als




LETSIDE emporaty edwwer.

.

e

R i Eh 8%
i s
o, 3 3 ¢

i B ;
R
s s i

TR T,

et Aseizs o8B 1A

g 5!\.‘-; ‘?‘:"k' s
"_‘;..-'vu""“ k! d

.
’i

o

S

ps
N
: 3

.?.411?,. s e




H

@ 1l

o

I
(=T

5
et~

-l

o
Ly
-

<

L,
J
ONT

€y

&

Voo ?

()

sl

Peatvan T LIT slan



Ve NP ENT

TPy

-

S
SRy

LT Slan - TEeNT

HRT

3

L




2 Qi3

\..\_\r: "._J.\.

o

o
\\&\%%
gL \R\ Uiy
.v....énb 1L \_

st ng
NG~

v.fnn_

,.::...a.. ;\ ~—,

A _._uui

,\1/@

IR TS R TTN

.._.hu._u..a\.
o
M~ ;
L=

v
h_aau

Hen
Sanznd



PLAN COMMISSION MEETING February 11, 2019

AGENDA ITEM #6:

Acker Deveolpment Propsal, Adrian Circle,
Discussion/Recommendation



25LL-00 (909) X05 ‘0SLL-BCW (909) #uwoud
TSELS VISUOINIM 'PUDLOIIN ~ ¥ RIS 'Proy moxsSOrs vo9r

wed*bupeauiBuawonbmmm
077 'ONIMIINIONT WYNO

6102 'ZZ AWYNNVF :03LYO
1=2 L33HS

§ A crcohes Wi LT

LLIND 2!

(L TEra ST

s}
&=
pd
=
m
=z
@
=z
m
m
)
=z
-oJ
k=
(@]
Fs
(=]
o
s
%]
¢ [e}
{fa}
[L N
5
=z
.l
Q
[=]
a
w
(=4
<
@
,uv
1 |
<
o
[=]
=
[=]
=1
e
=
w
(9]
w
w
co
—~
(=2}
o
co
S
co
o
?
~
~J
(9]
(=]
<
[=s]
|
o
(2]
| L
=
o
]
o
~l
m
>
w1
m
=
(%]




PLAN COMMISSION MEETING February 11, 2019

AGENDA ITEM #7:

Bishops Bay Country Club Concession Stand Design
Review, 3419 Signature Drive,
Discussion/Action



oo, oy W T
e —— - -




woo_..u | NOILO3S ONIQ1INg LogyY
ok v SNOILYAZ 13 YOI LX3 z0ey
133HS SNOILVYAT 13 ¥oI3 X3 L0ZY
NY1d 4004 LZLY
1L NYd ONMIZD LLLY
SN RS
e NV 1d ¥00T4 LoLY
zL auieN Jeays | Jequiny je8Ys
s 1SI1 133HS TVHNLOILIHOYY
o | B
8 ol
S Bk
@ |9 =
2 /g
=
2 8
@
[+1]
@ =
[ R
[V
m =]

INIOdL1S3aM 40 NMOL

ANV.1S NOISSFONOID

INIOALLSM 40 NMOL
ANVLS NOISS3ONOD
AvE S.dOHSIg

NIZYIHL 3ONVWHOIH3d ONY ADVHNJIOY
3HL ONY QIWNHOH3d XYOM THL HOd
IAISNOJSIY S| HOLIVHINGD TVHINID
SHL "AINO S350dNd NOLLONYLSNOD
ANV ONIOGIE ¥Od 3HY SONIMYHO 3S3HL _

vorsso LD
IREEER




fdd

NVid
d007T4d

BN oYS

—-QI—F = -qﬁr

Bpas

[

ON

135 ONIDINd

asealay juawnoog
uonduosag

6l-12-10

sleqd

ANIOLLS3M 40 NMOL
ANVLS NOISS3ONOD
Avd S.dOHSIg

NIFHSHL 3ONVWHOIH3d ONY ADYHNOJY
SHL ONY 03WH0JH3d HHOM 3HL HOd
FTIEISNOJSTY SI HOLOVHLINGD WHINID
3HL "AINO S3S0duNd NOLLINKLSNOD
ONY ONIQQIE HOd JYY SONIMYHA 3S3HL

N9I1s3ada

Em_m_m__._z.E

dAL 'SHO0Q 13318 SQIAOH 2L

dAL 'SAOLEIINNOD 3LYNINYT OLLSY1d SOINOH ‘L1
“AYSS3D3N

SY3HM ONY ‘SS90 'STIVM LY ONIHSVT4 SA1A0H ‘0

“TIVM HOIE3LX3 3HL 40 30ISNI SHL 1SVd .FT

0L ¥IOSY4 WOHd S3AV3 LY 0T3IHS Y3LYM ONY 301 30IAOYd 6
"HIUNLOVANNYIN SSNHL ¥ A8 GINDSIZ0 38 0L S3SSNYL '8
“NOLLYTTVASNI TVI¥3 LYW ONY LONCOYd

ONILYNIQHO0D ¥Od 18ISNCSJZY SI HOLIVHINOGD TVH3NID °L
*SNOLLONYLSNI SHIUNLIVANNYIN

U3d QIHSYT4 ONY Q3 TIVLSNI 38 OL SHOOQ ONY SMOONIM '3
‘SNOLLONHLSNI

SHIUNLIVINYIN H3d O3 TIVLSNI 38 OL STYMALYW TV 'S
'ONIN3dO 0 H3IN3D OL 34V SNOISNIWIO MOONIM ¥

*ONIHLYSHS 40 30V HOMILX3 OL 3HY SNOISNINIQ HOMMILXS '€

“WOIdAL - ONIHLYIHS

J8/5 HLIM ONINYYA 9)E 40 L17ING 38 OL J¥V STIVM M3N T
SONILOOA TV HO4 SNOILIGNOD

TIVM LSO NIVLNIVW ONY A4I43A OL 0L BOLIVHINGD
IVHINID - G314M3A 38 0L NOIS3A TIVM ONY ONLLOOA *}

LINN TYOINYHIIN

TIVM HONOXHL
YIL3N LT /H

HOSNIS ADNYENIO0

\L A007 AVAIEd

|
,
|
|
I
L |
i I
pd I
| I |
| | !
| I |
| 1 |
S3LO0N WHaNaD P _
R
_ q i |
HoEHONMED  GOED n_h<mmEuSu — o L0 TaNvd \—v |.a.|h|/ N “ I |
| * 3 o ans 4 il _
HIENNN 133HS L I ad = v I
7000 ! I 39WH0LS \ o | 5 L |
w4
NOLLOZS NG R x I I = SiNJwom 1| = P! !
_ L iy \ / it I
YIBANN VL3 I | | _ \—\ | | |
i i Q | 1
ANIS HO4 'TH o

SLINN 40 HIBNNN THL SLYIIANI XtdZed (XF ) e_ ] | _ = = o I |
HOM.PX3AM.G2=  Oh2 I D i N ] s !
NOLLVNOIS3a MOGNIN ! [T L INVMOUIN I\Mml_ [ o !
I | ad o i 3 I !
sy _ 3| ] _ by |
NM008 ———= il # T by |
H1QIM¥00Q X=X p il = d s /_ L i |

MOGNIM | | L A\ I
NOILVNOISIOH000  NOISSIONOD I Ly = a3 / e ! !
oNrS i R ad = I I
m “ | w!O SN3N il 2 | i _
iR & _ b NOISSIONOD . A s ¥ ;
QVOBNNSIAS 8D @.I.._..I.J:“!l L= =+ 5 5 — Ly |

9NNHITBNCG  HO ¥ 4 ~

b i I Iy & ErCERT] mH —~ aE,_,_."_._m"_ozoo“

INOdONIWY3E- d B | I |
ONILOO S0 dOL-  'FO'L ! I = N P! _
TWM0d0L-  MO'L 1 Iy DY |08 =g il ! |
30031M0ME T8 | b i N Pl I
I | | |
ST0BMAS NV1d | P! o~ :omnan_ 00T ADVARS “ I |

|

h _ | mE._."_._E HOSNIS AONYND20 | “ "
| j Ik L |
I — ' \
‘ L o-s 0-4t g | ‘
I I - : . | I
| e BT e o H
I e ) o o e i S |
U¥a30 04X} HO 9X | I
NI G3ddVHM NAN10D |
COOM TVHNLINULS e AN ____ J



bV

BAUNN BYS

NV1d
ONITIZD

oweN Bays

w0 b = ublb oS

ON

3

135 ONIDIHd

asea|ay juawnooq
uonduosseq

2jed
611210

AINIOdL11S3IM 40 NMOL

ANVLS NOISS3ONOD
Avd S.dOHSIg

NIFY3HL JINYWUHOLH3d ANV AOYHNOOY
3HL ANV G3WN0-NI3d NHOM SHL HOd
FEISNOKSTY SI HOLOVHINGD TWHINID
3HL "ATNO S350duNd NOILONYLSNOD
ANV ONIOQIS ¥Od 3YY SONIMYEQ 3S3HL

zu_mmn_ElE

Em_m_m__.__ﬁ,z

Y030 OFL FUY SLI440S HOMIALXI T
SSNYL 40 WOL108 0 03NddY QHvoE
WNSJAD .Z/L SONITIZD HORILNI TV °L

*S31ON ONIIFD

IHOMQAINAON FOVNNS [

LHOMNVD Q35§303M HOINILXI [ ] PY @
(M0138) HOSNIS
/ AONYANDO0
AHDIMNYO 03553234 HOMALNI Q
i
aN3937 ONLLHOT
(]
k
39YH0LS J9VHOLS CLiile
SINSWOM
@]
(=)
] ——— 1 g o)
YY030 931 NI Q3ddvHm o
WY38 WHNLONYLS .%
8508
NOISSIINOD
SNaW
.@1.1. ......................... o o o
\\o g
W38 aNY
\ /] (M07138) HOSNES

SNINNI0D NTIMLIE
SIHOMNYD ¥3INID ]

_I.lr ¥0193130 NOLLOW

NO 3OVd TTYM

AONVENII0




1ZLY SN
NV1d C
400¥

seede g Ao
b

| ey b

T
E I |

w0k = bk eeos

Z .
S
g

o| B
8 o
c g @ HIUNLOVANNVIN
3 |@m SSNYL AB N9IS3A SSNYL
5]

=
ol <!
2 |3
o 850 .2/} ¥3A0 LT34 4008
] H3AO STIONIHS LTVHASY
o

o

S [

@

5 S T T

l(lrr,l{i_z.wl_

()

ONINYYS X2 - V1042

@

o T S R S

ANIOALLS3M 30 NMOL
Avd S.dOHSIg

ANVLS NOISS3ONOD

N i
T ,
SN W]
:, . "..._.:.- NG !}

NEMZHL JONVIWHOJHId ONY AOYHN0OY K S ) i et spuane gyl Y j
SHL ONY Q3WR0:3d YHOM SHL HOd EmT e < i rlL.ilW.,.L. N 17
FIBISNOISTY S1 HOLOVHINOD TWH3NTO ] — NG
SHL “ATNO S350¥Nd NOLLONHLSNOD S, W AT S A e S (WS TS T L

ONY ONIGQIS HO- 3HY SONIMYHA 3S3HL

._m_m_mm__._% e




L0TY ‘ el S

BQuny WIS

SNOLLYASAE » P NOIVATTE -/

[ | e e 1 e | e | et et el 1 e A = e et | 1 e 1 e N e R e U | et A R e D e __”__:”::”A:_“_:_”_:_“_:__”:__”:__H

¥ORNILX3 e ST T = [ T T T I T e T T

-~

BBy L 1 =
SWON PG 5004 LUl K _
wl=b =PI oms OLLYd SLTHINGD m
. ONICIS dV¥va3) —————————— | |
or ONIGIS YO0 TWoL¥In —————————————
o 3 dAL"dOLYLNNOD FAVNINV OLLSVTd
g IuB
m g @ MOCNIM NOISS3INOD SNIGITS
W
s g pd
gl ) L= 804
& so08 e ey s - —
) V30 0LX4 HO §XL NI Q3ddvaii S S e === et =t ===
w NAI00 GOOM TVENLINYLS Sore———
o o
2 U030 971 NI QIddVEM - NVINTD
SE HO AT~ Y38 TYENLINYLS
m =3
STIONHS LT¥HASY
0 b=l TS
4 = o Z NOILVAT 13
s H=l=l=EN=EIEN=NEN=ET=N=N=NNELN=N=EN =T ENENNENEN=ENENEN === E
£ ﬁ - o o SEN=N==I=T== === = === T=N=N= == N=N=N=NEEN= ===
T oen O ¥00™ 158 ]
= == "5 ] S = LTV HLIM
m 0 ~ OlLYd 31340N0D = | ¥004 73318
B = W ONICIS dY1 ¥¥a3D il
-
P ONIIS ¥YO30 TYIILHIA
oW w AL 'dOLNZINNOD
Z = v dAL ‘H00O 13318 ALYNIAYT LSV
= L0 L-501 -
e e o eSS e = e L e L =
UYQ30 04X HO 9X NI QddViM
NWMTOO GOOM TYHNLONYLS

NISY3HL 3ONYIWHOIE3d ONY ADVHNIOY i
S OIE IS | NG OUNCaIA- WD
FIBISNOJSIY SI HOLOVHINOD TVHINTD
JHL "AINO S350duNd NOLLONYLISNGD
ANY ONIGQIS HOd JHY SONIMYHA 3STHL

RELELI 2= s

STIONIHS LTVHISY




ATA

L5k = TWIS
RQUNN RYS —.
mzo-h<>m4m i 1 1 e 1l 1 il ] 11 i L] 1 1 1 bLLE 11t 41t 1 1_ 1 1 Al m AD—HJJ{)m_ m: sl i1} ] 1
FORALX3 [ == = EEE S =S E T E EE E N E ST EEENTEEEEES
BTN RS H0OT4 LSuld .||\ - =
Wl b =P oeos OlLvd 3LTHINOD 1
1
n,N L ONIOIS dV1 YD |
i ONIOIS HYQED TYIILYAA |
o =2 HYO3D 04X1 HO 8} NI O3ddvidi !
o m NWNMI0D Q0OM TYHNLINYLS —mm—— _
g gp _
3 @
g g |
= 2 i1~ 90 -
T |5 doow wI.I.I.I.J.N.h ......... W..I.W-wwwl.-ﬂ.l.rﬂ”.ﬂ.l.tl;..:ui,!“w.ﬂww.,i‘,w..ﬂiu.llk..ﬂn.\lnw.:l;.l_ ......... -
2 (3 Y030 991 NI G3ddVEM - W INTO
] O AT WV3E VHNLONYLS R
w
® =
o
o [ STIONIHS LIVHdSY
[+

b= bl TW0S

T NOILVATTE \

=== === == ===l ==l === == == == == == = === === == === === == == = =1 1|

e = NEN=IEN=EEIEIEEIEIEIEIEIEIEEIEIEIENEEIETENSIENS

HOOT4 LSHld []

)

OLLYd 313HIN0OD

dAL '¥00Q 133LS

ONICIS d¥1 ¥Ya3D

dAL 'dOLNIINNOD \“

LYNIWYT DILSVd

ONIQIS HYO3D TWIILHIA

ANIOLLS3M 40 NMOL
Avd S.dOHSIg

ANV.1S NOISS3ONOD

HVQA3D 01XE HO 8X1 NI Q3ddviiM
NWMIOD GOOM TWENLONYLS —— |

av-0 o A
4004 l. : i

STTONHS LTVHISY L
NIZYSHL 3ONVIWHOJH3d ONY ADYEN00V ——

ONY ONIOJIE HOJ 3uY SONIMYEO 3S3HL

ZU_MMBZ|£

.—w_m_mm_IEE




LOEY |

[QUINY WIS

NOILO3S
ONIaTINg

b=k = uPlk eess

=z
o

I

138 ONIDIHd

ases|ay juswnaoq
uonduosaqg

6L712710

ejeqg

ANIOLLSIM 40 NMOL
ANVLS NOISS3ONOD
Avd S.dOHSIg

NIZHIHL JONVIWHOIH3d ONY ADYENDDY
THL ONY O3WH0343d HEOM SHL ¥0d
FIBISNOJSIY S1 HOLIVHINOD TWHSNID
3HL "AINO S3SOcNd NOLLONMLSNOD
ANY ONIGQIE YOS JHY SONIMYHA 3STHL

IRERELII

3218
WHISNOD - ONLLGOL WOIldAL
035
NOILVANNOL

3215 WHISNOD - %0078 HO
"ONOD - ¥31d NNOTO0D TWOIdAL
3Z1S WHISNQD - %2078 HO "INOD
= TIYM NOLLONNOZ TWOIdAL

.

A 07001

% 40074 15414

1340vHa 1SOd ’ll\

OlLYd 3LIHONGD ¥

0'0 .9} LV SONLS 9XZ ¥3A0
QuYOB WNSAD HOIMILX3 415

ONIOIS dY1 ¥YA30

dAL 'dOLHIINNCD ILYNIAYT DLLSYId

MOGNIM NOISS3ONOD ONIaNS

Yva3J 0LX1 HO 91 NI O3ddvHM
NWNT0D QOOM TYHNLONYLS

¥va30 971 NI Q3ddYEM -WYINT9
0 IAT - W38 TYENLONYLS

dOLS NOLLYINSNI

HIHNLOVANNYW

SSNYL AE NOIS3A SSNUL
B8S0.Z/ ¥3A0 1734

400 HIAC STIONIHS LTYHASY

A

£-2




E5££-969 (R09) 04 0SLL-BEF (809) #oud
GEET SO PUOLOSN = ¥ SINS PooY moyRElS o9k

woBupaaubuauonbans
FNTUNEUCED LETEN( SIG [IBPUGT PUE [FIVEPGTY @

J77 ONIYIINIONT WVYNO

8102 ‘9L AMYONYT  ‘Q3UYT
2401 39vd
NVId 3LIS ONUSIXT
JSNOHNMNL HIS — 8NT0 AMINNOD AVE SJOHSIE

WYN

‘ONI¥IINIONI

_1
2
§ O
g
o
(=]
E
il »
[/a]
[7s]
o
x
0o
£
ral
1 K]
P
2

8GGES IM ‘PUDIMDIW ~ ¥ 33NS

8E8 (809

0S4L

OM0'3SvYd028d\6l-02-48




E52¢-918 (609) *o4 ‘054550 (909) Buoud
RUSTE Usuodty PUCLOSN = ¥ BINS o0y Aoqebls poor
woaBuraaubuadonb umse
ERTNTU0T LEI] TNG PSR PUR [EQUSPETY @

0771 ONIMIINIONT WVYNO

WYNY

5102 ‘9L AMYONY®  OAUYO
z40Z  39vd
NYTd LIS GIS0d0Nd AYVNINTITYD
FSNOHNYNL HIS — 870 AUINNOD AVE SdOHSIE

DNIZ3IINIONT

1

A5

pooy moM1a66is vogy

v

PUDIIOIOW ~ ¥ 23NS

8GGES 1M

8EB (B0

0SLL~

oM 3sva029a\61-02-84




f 4
. - #1696
Wisconsin D S
Department of Commerce in accordance with Comm 85, Wis. Adm. ng : biiliod Page 1 of 3
Division of Safely and Buildings Seplic Specialists & Excavating, Inc.
Altach complete site plan on paper nol less than 8% x 11 inches in size. Plan must County Dane
include. but not limited lo: verical and horizontal reference point (BM), direction and ps— I‘l D e
ercent slope, scale or dimensions, north arrow, and location and distance to nearest road. | Farce
i =Y int all inf . 0809-314-8011-0 B
ease print all information. Reviewed By Date
Personal infermalion you provide may be used for secondary purposes (Privacy Law. s 15 04 (1) (m}))
Property Owner Property Localion
BBCC LLC - ~ |Govt. Lot _ SE1/4, NE1/4, 831, T8N, RSE
Property Owner's Mailing Address Lot # Block # Subd. Name or CSM#
3500 Bishops Dr A i
City Stale Zip Code Phone Number City Village Z(Town Nearesl Road
Middleton WI 53562 Westport 3914 Signature Dr
“New Construction Use: Residential / Number of bedrooms _~ Ccde derived design flowrate 440 GPD
Replacement Public or commercial - Describe. Golf Course restroom for lady's @% B -
Parent material Loess over outwash sand Flood plain elevation, if applicable  NA  ft.

General comments System is based on 80 Iadys usmg lhe reslroom perday. 80 x 5.25 gal per palron = 440 gpd. This is a private club. Recommend
and recommendations: using 06 gpd loading rale.

1 |Boring # Boring

Pil Ground surface elev. 93.6 . Depth to limiting factor 110 in, |sm| Application Rale
Horizon Depth . Dominant Color | Redox Description | Texiure Structure  Consistence Boundary Rools _ GPD/t
in. Munsell i Qu. Sz. Cont. Color « Gr.Sz Sh. Efi1 | CEffH2
' 0.2 1oy32  none L.sb_ amsbk  mfr as 06 08
2 12- 44 7.5yr4/6 none scl 2msbk mfr cs 0.4 0.6
3 44-110  10yr6/6 none Is 1fsbk mvfr 07 16

2 Boring # Boring

Pit Ground surface elev.  93.6 it Depth to limiting factor 110 in. |Soil Applicalion Rate
Horizon Depth ' Dominant Color -~ Redox Description | Texture Structure Consistence Boundary Roots  GPD/M*
| in. | Munsel Qu. 8z. Cont. Color Gr. Sz. Sh. B | e
1 o0-12 10yr3/2 none sil 2msbk mfr as 0.6 08
2 12-26 LDyrS/4 none Is 1fsbk mvfr as 0.7 1.6
J 26-52 7 5yr4/6 none scl 2msbk mfr cs 0.4 0.6
4  52-110 10yr6/6 none s 1fsbk mvfr 0.7 1.6
* Effluent #1 = BOD.> 30 < 220 mg/L and TSS >30 < 150 mg/L * Effluent #2 = BODS <30 mg/L and TSS < 30 mg/L
CST Name (Please Print) Signature: CST Number
Steven R. Crosby . R 27008 .
Address Seplic Specialists & Excavahng Inc. Date Evalualion Conducted Telephone Number
7361 Darlin Court Dane, WI 53529 12/14/2018 608-849-8771

SBOLREI0 R 07 i



Property Owner BBCC LLC

Parcel ID # 0809-314-8011-0

Page

2

) Boring
3 Boring # Pit Ground surface elev. _ 85.8 Mt Depth to limiting factor 110 in I_-—’Soil Appiicalion-__lRale
Horizon Depth  Dominant Color Redox Description  Texture Structure Consistence Boundary Rools GPDI*
in, Munsell Qu. Sz. Cont. Color - Gr. Sz. Sh. ‘Efftt | Efi#2
1 0-33 10yr3/2 none fill 1fpl mfr as 0.0
2 33-44 10yr3/2 none sil 2msbk mfr as 0.6 0.8
3 44 -87 10yr6/6 none Is 1fsbk mvfr aw 0.7 1.6
4  B7-110 10yr7/2 none s 0sg ml 0.7 1.6
‘ Boring
Boring # Pit Ground sufaceelev.  _ft Depth to limiting factor in. ,—‘——_So" Application Rate
Horizan | Depth Dominant Color Redox Description  Texture Structure Consistence Boundary = Roots | GPD/it*
in. Munsell Qu. Sz. Cont. Color Gr. Sz. Sh. | CEIM | CEfWR2
) Bering
Boring # Bit Ground surface elev - Tt Depth to limiting factor in. I_’——?Soil Application Rale
Herizon =~ Depth Dominant Color Redox Description ~ Texture Structure Consistence Boundary : Roots | ) GPD/t?
in. Munsell Qu. Sz. Cont. Color Gr. Sz. Sh. Effit1 | CEffn2

' Effluent #1 = BOD > 30 < 220 mg/L and TSS >30 <150 mgiL * Effluent #2 = BOD_:‘ < 30 mg/L and TSS < 30 mg/L

rand emploser, 17 sou need assistanee (o aeeess services or

artment al 608-266-3151 or 1TY 608-261-8§777.
Septic Specialists % S«avating, o,

The Department ol Commerce is an equal opportunity service provide
peed material inan alternate format. please contact the dep

S I E PR AT | S



BwW ,

—— -, e I
_:L':;" =
Hhe L a’
o (,_. E‘

SE Ya, NE i
Sec 31, T7N R&E |
Town of Westport
Dane County

Proposed Woman's Resnrmm

System sized for Outcdoor
Sport Facility base on
3.5 per Patron

3.5 x L.5x 80 =440 gnd
440 gpdiD.7 = 7333 5 1

77 .’ ;
‘ s B\! = 1000 &, Too 4 <4 Post
Well Howse ‘// Hola 5 Sign Diraction Marker
Systam Sizad far 350 5 & ;o '
of arsa YA ][
Cells are 3 fr x 60 ft each /
EZ Flow Mararial A o,

Cell Elevations ;
Cart Path

Cl1-89.0ft
C2-8781Mt
C3-86.6(t
C4-8531t
C5-84.0ft
C6-83.0ft

/ Maintenance Building

| T

[

3914

To Signawre Dy

} /""’_‘t._..__..__._.__......_.__.._..._...--.



SEPTIC SPECIALISTS & EXCAVATING, INC. Sotirne
7361 DARLIN DRIVE Estimate
DANE, WI 53529

608-849-8771

septicspecialists@tds.net

www.septicspecialists.com

ADDRESS

Wilmac Construction
7340 Darlin Drive, #13
Dane, WI 53529

ESTIMATE # DATE
5239 12/19/2018
SERVICE

Bid is for a Woman's Restroom on Golf Course for Bishop's Bay.
System based on 80 Lady's use the Facility per day 440 Gallons Per
Day.

DC Permit G
Dane County Permit (Gravity, $409.00)

DC Review
Dane County Review Fee ($250.00)

Design Fee
Design Fee

1286S T
1286 2 comp. Septic Tank

Risers

4 Feet of Risers
BioT

Bio tube effluent filter
4" PVC pipe

70 Feet 4" pvc pipe

1125 DF
900 Sq Ft Drainfield Equivalent with the use of EZ Flow product.

Seph ¢ Specialisist i o
L Excavating Inc. &

We are not responsible for any damagsto trees, driveways or settling around the construction
area.

TOTAL

$6,649.00

Finish grading, seeding and mulching is the responsibility of the owner. If we have problems
with bedrock or groundwater while installing the tanks or lines, any extra equipment and
labor hours will be billed out on a per hour bases.

Phone # E-mail

608-849-8771 septicspecialists@tds.net

SIGNATURE




PLAN COMMISSION MEETING June 11,2013

AGENDA ITEM #38:

Design Guidelines Discussion/Recommendation



Page |1

Town of Westport Design Guidelines

DRAFT COPY

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp&data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT. 181206.docx



CONTENTS

Introduction and Overview
I. Design Districts
II. Site Planning

General Site Planning Principals
Circulation

Parking Areas

Pedestrian Spaces

Public Sidewalks

Internal Walkways

Multiple Building Developments
Outdoor Service & Storage
Buffers and Screening

Storm Management

On Site Amenities

I11. Architechture

General Architectural Principals
Renovations and Additions

Fagade Design

Building Materials

Awnings and Canopies

Roofs

Street Corners

Linear Commercial Buildings

Service Stores and Convenience Stores
Drive Throughs

Multi Story/”Big Box" Buildings (Anchor Stores)

V. Landscape

General Landscape Principals
Tree Protection

Planting Strips

Parking Lot Landscaping

Tree Selection & Planting
Shrubs & Ornamental Planting
Landscape Maintenance

V. Lighting

General Lighting Principals

Driveways, Parking Lots, Outdoor Sales & Service Areas

Pedestrian Spaces
Building Facades & Landscape Lighting

Service Station, Convenience Stores, Service Areas & Canopy Lighting

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT)

4-8
9-15
18

19-20
21-22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31-32

33

34

35
36-37
38

39
40-41
42
43-44
45

46
47-48

49

50
51
52
53-54
55
56
57

58

59 -60
61
62-63
64
65

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx

Page |2

12/6/18



Page |3

VI. Signage 66
General Sign Principals 67
Freestanding Signage 68
Building-Mounted Signs 69
Multi-Tenant Properties 70-71
Externally Lit Signs 72
Internally Lit Signs 73

Conclusion 74

Appendices

Appendix A — Zoning and Planning Authorities

Appendix B — High Tech Business Park District Architecture and Site Examples
Appendix C— Town Center District Architecture and Site Examples

Appendix D — Westport Commons District Architecture and Site Examples
Map 1 - Comprehensive Plan Map of Relevant Area

Map 2 — Aerial View Map of Districts

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |4

INTRODUCTION & OVERVIEW

The Town of Westport’s (the “Town”) Design Guidelines (the “Guidelines”) have been developed to
guide the appearance, form, and function of new development and redevelopment in nonresidential
zoning districts within the Town.

In utilizing these guidelines, the applicant, the staff, or any other users should consider the characteristics
of the site and its immediate context, applicable plans for an area, the nature of the use, and the intent of
the guidelines and performance standards as they apply to the specific design district.

In cases in which special conditions exist that are not specifically addressed by the Guidelines, the design
district intent statement should serve as the basis for determining the appropriateness of the proposed
design.

Why do Guidelines?

Established in 1849 the Town is bordered by Lake Mendota to its South, the Yahara River to the East, the
Village of Waunakee to the North, and the City of Middleton to its West. Much of the South border of
Westport is Lake Mendota. The Yahara River, Six Mile Creek and Dorn Creek flow through Westport
before entering Lake Mendota. The Town is home to three marinas and several boat sales and repair
operations. Several boat and small craft landings are found in Westport. Westport is part of the greater
Madison area and only minutes from the Dane County Regional Airport and State Capitol (by car or
boat).

Westport has a rich history as a pre-settlement home to many Native Americans and is well known as
having one of the largest concentrations of effigy mounds in the United States. One of the earliest
settlement roads was a converted Native American trail known as Military Road. This road connected two
early military forts (Crawford and Winnebego).

The fertile land was ideal for early settlers, so the community has deep roots in farming and agriculture.
The Town was home to the first trading post in the area as well.

It is in the public interest of the Town to attempt to preserve as much of this early history as possible.

Now, the Town is a mix of rural and urban uses, but with significant local parks and trails, and other
preservation areas. These areas are linked or planned for linkage, which will enhance connectivity for
bikes and pedestrians. The Town contains significant lands protected by Dane County and the State of
Wisconsin, including Governor Nelson State Park. The Town has worked diligently to conserve open and
agricultural lands, including community separation space, and has been very successful in doing so.

The intent of the Town’s design guidelines is to respect and maintain the Town’s “rural character”
utilizing history to plan for the future. Every hometown needs a special place to gather and socialize with
friends and neighbors. Westport is surrounded by and being impinged by Waunakee, Middleton, DeForest
and Madison, yet its residents wish to maintain their own separate sense of place. These guidelines aid in
maintaining that feel and enhance the rural hometown special place that is Westport.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |5

What are the objectives of the Guidelines?

The application of design standards and guidelines to non-residentially zoned properties will assist the
Town staff and plan commissions to implement the Comprehensive Plan and specific plans for the
Town’s business and industrial areas defined herein as the following Districts: Westport Town Center,
Westport Commons and the High-Tech Business Park, as well as other neighborhood business districts in
a more effective and cohesive manner.

The main objectives of the Guidelines, which will be used in guiding changes and development, and in
reviewing plans for development and improvements, are as follows:

1. Assist the planning and design of quality development projects to provide for increased
opportunities and land use efficiency for redevelopment and new development, and promote
design continuity and cohesiveness at the main portal corridors entering the Town of
Westport.

2. Avoid piecemeal and fragmented development that detracts from the establishment of a
viable business environment and strong neighborhood appearance and character that reflect
plans or studies for the subject area.

3. Encourage a viable and compatible mix of commercial, business, office, and residential uses
in the Town.

4. Encourage the integration of mixed uses in designated areas through the development of
consistent building forms placed parallel to the street, with minimum setbacks from the right-
of-way, and an attractive and viable pedestrian-friendly environment to the greatest extent
possible.

5. Encourage creative planning and design in the arrangement and siting of buildings, parking
areas, circulation and access, shared parking facilities and ingress/egress arrangements, and
limit multiple curb cuts.

6. Make the policy of efficient traffic flow compatible with the goal of promoting an attractive
and viable, pedestrian-friendly environment through the establishment of a safe, convenient,
and attractive pedestrian and bicycle network of paths and public places.

7. Protect property and private investment.

8. Promote public health, safety and welfare.

The Guidelines are not intended to inhibit or restrict innovative and creative design solutions. Rather, the
intent is to achieve a cohesive vision for development that appropriately applies techniques compatible
with lasting styles and ideals that define the Town’s rural character, historic charm, community values,
and future growth. The Guidelines provide this essential regulatory tool for planning and design of
developmental proposals by encouraging a sustainable and prosperous economic environment. These
Guidelines complement and support policies already in place within the Town. The Guidelines share
similar goals and objectives with various regulatory and planning documents, but focus on the building
and spaces between them to create unique, compatible, comfortable, and safe environments. The
Guidelines also assist the Plan Commission with the implementation and enforcement of its primary
function and responsibility - to protect the public’s health, safety and welfare. The core objective of the
Town’s Comprehensive Plan is to preserve the Town’s rural character. The Comprehensive Plan shall be

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |6

used in conjunction with the Guidelines and will help ensure that long range land use and economic
development objectives are achieved.

Note that the Comprehensive Plan may be revised from time to time. If the Comprehensive Plan is
amended, then this document should be read to be consistent with any such change. If that is not feasible,
then the Comprehensive Plan is the higher authority and controls over this document.

With this in mind, the following objectives shall be a priority for all development:

e Ensure prosperous economic development within a vibrant, traditional, and rural Wisconsin
setting;

e Design to the human scale;

o Create architectural styles that are compatible with each other and harmonious with the
surrounding architecture, rural character of the Town, and adjacent neighborhood fabric;

o Create a unique sense of place that promotes pride and social interaction among residents and
visitors; and

» Ensure that the community is open and accessible to all Town residents and promotes a healthy
lifestyle.

Past approved designs may provide for some guidance, if somewhat recent and not based on past
approvals. For instance, design concepts for Yahara Crossing, The Athens Grill, and related convenience
store pre-dated recent approvals and would not pass muster under this document or current standards. The
same is true for several Skipper Bud’s metal storage and marine structures. The Boat House, Kraemer
Printing and the former Gary Stone’s Paddle Board Place are in similar stead. The Summit Credit Union,
Pine View Veterinary Clinic and Pet Retreat, and Inspire Day Care structures, as well as those approved
in the JPA along Century Avenue for the Kilkenny Farms development, are more indicative of these
Guidelines.

How are the Guidelines organized?

The Guidelines are presented in six chapters:

[: Design Districts
II: Site Planning
[1I: Architecture
IV: Landscape

V: Lighting

VI: Signage

Each chapter starts with a set of goals that envision what the Town hopes to accomplish by adhering to

the Guidelines. Individual chapters are divided into sections that deal with specific issues. For each issue
the Guidelines provide planning objectives and specific design guidelines.

Photographs are used throughout the Guidelines to illustrate what may be considered acceptable in the
Town. The photographs are representative samples to make the Guidelines more reader-friendly. The
Guidelines are not meant to stifle creativity; in all situations there may be many ways to achieve the
Town’s goals.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcemm 2018\Planning Guidline Dacument_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |7

Are the Guidelines mandatory?

Throughout the document the word “should” is used to denote that these are recommended guidelines and
not mandatory standards. The Guidelines in this manual are intended to accompany adopted Town plans
and guide the Town staff and commissions during the review process of applications from business or
property owners for improvements, and modifications to existing buildings and for parking and
circulation improvements in the commercial districts. In many cases the Town plan commissions
encourage compliance in order to facilitate the review of development projects.

Where do the Guidelines apply?

The provisions of the Guidelines apply to all nonresidential zoned areas in the Town. They apply to new
construction as well as expansions or redevelopment of existing buildings and sites. They will apply to
isolated commercial developments located outside of the Design Districts referenced below, and the
provisions below will be applied to those developments at the discretion of the approving review body.

How will the Guidelines be used?

There are two main functions of the Guidelines. First, they will provide guidance to landowners and
developers in the early stages of planning and design, to address this question: “What is the Town looking
for?”

Secondly, they will be used as a benchmark by the staff, consultants, commissions, committees, boards,
and peer reviewers to evaluate development proposals as part of the review processes to address the
questions of “Does it meet the Town’s criteria?” and “What will it look like and how will it function?”

Implementation of the Guidelines may rely on the services of architects, civil engineers, and landscape
architects working as consultants or developers. The Guidelines will be administered by staff through the
review process. The Guidelines will be applied to development that requires site plan approval from the
Town plan commissions.

What Zoning Authorities are in play and how is that applied?

The Town has several authoritative documents dealing with design, and is the town included in three
different zoning districts with differing code sections, but similar concepts. The High Tech Business Park
and Westport Commons Districts are all included in Waunakee’s zoning jurisdiction where the Waunakee
Zoning Code applies (as does the Waunakee Land Division Code as the law provides). The Westport
Town Center District is partially within Waunakee’s zoning jurisdiction (the area north and west of the
Yahara River), but also a small area is under the Town Zoning Code (south and east of the Yahara River).
The Waunakee Land Division Code applies as provided by law in this District. The Waunakee-Westport
Joint Comprehensive Plan, including the adopted CORP, essentially is in place across the entire Town,
having been approved for such use by Middleton, Waunakee, Westport and Dane County. The Town
Land Division Code does apply in all Districts and all across the Town.

Attached at Appendix A is a bibliography of these zoning and planning ordinances, regulations,
jurisdictional maps, and links.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |8

Are there specific architectural themes to utilize?

Based on the Town’s history, uses, current geography, and Comprehensive Plan, three types of themes
will be considered for structures in the Town: Architectural theme, Prairie Architecture (Unisonic or New
Urbanism for example), or an Architectural/Farm related architectural theme. The areas along the Yahara
River and Lake Mentoda in the Town Center should follow the Nautical type theme. In the other Disticts,
developers should propose one or more of the themes and explain how they will best fit the area and
neighboring uses. Example pictures that follow in the design specifics include renderings or photos of
these types of architectural themes.

‘What will the ultimate outcome be for the Town?

The Guidelines are not designed to produce immediate results. Like the Comprehensive Plan and other
Town plans, they provide a framework for the future. The process is intended to ensure that site plans are
reviewed efficiently by plan commissions and staff resulting in high quality development that improves
the Town’s overall aesthetic cohesiveness and immediate environment of the subject site.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |9

I. DESIGN DISTRICTS

INTRODUCTION

Three separate “Design Districts” have been developed for non-residential commercial, business and
industrial areas within the Town. Each of the Design Districts have their own particular design
characteristics and architectural vocabulary as defined later in this document. All three of the Design
Districts border gateway corridors to the Town in some fashion.

DISTRICTS ESTABLISHED

The more urbanized portion of the Town has been developed along a T-shaped corridor following the
STH 113 and CTH M intersection westerly to CTH K. This area has been described in the Comprehensive
Plan as the “Westport Town Center.” Map 1 attached shows the Town Center Commercial areas from the
Comprehensive Plan. There are three distinct commercial areas each which has unique locational and
geographical features lending toward necessary design and site plan distinctions. Those areas are shown
at Map 2. Those will be identified as the High-Tech Business Park District, the Westport Town Center
District, and the Westport Town Commons District.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp&data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



~ Page |10

High-Tech Business Park District. This District is essentially the Business Park area which will remain
in the Town when developed located North of CTH M and West of STH 113 (Kennedy Drive to W. River
Road). This area is a flat and open area, currently farmed, and mainly owned by a utility holding company
looking for high energy consumers. Its location along STH 113 close to the North entrance of Madison,
and a short distance from both the airport and the Interstate system, make it very attractive for
technology-based businesses and manufacturers.

High Tech Business Park Boundary Map

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6doto\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



~ Page |11

Westport Town Center District. This District is established running the length and width of the Town
Center as described in the Comprehensive Plan along the Town’s main thoroughfare. This district
includes the Yahara River frontages as well, and one small commercial area at the intersection of CTH’s
M and K.

Westport Town Center District Boundary Mop

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |12

Westport Commons District. This District is established covering the area along CTH M from Mary
Lake Road to Woodland Drive, including the Town Center Park and facilities. This area is unique in its
link to several Westport and Waunakee residential neighborhoods north of the area to the businesses and
recreational opportunities in the Town Center District. It is sandwiched between Six Mile Creek and its
protective parklands and trails, and the Town local government center and active park. Other than the
Town government area, the area is owned by one party, and contains environmental corridors and unique
connectivity options. This area is unique as it has significant potential for a special gathering place in the
Town. Should this area be developed, it is the desire of the Town for this area to maintain a rural
character. This area is part of an interconnected trail system and part of the regional biking and hiking
trail system. This area contains significant wetlands which are connected with more wetlands located to
the west and south. The northern portion of this area is bordered with single family homes, and to the east
are the Town Center government structure and Daleo Soccer Fields. This area would be ideal for a mixed
use gathering place with local shops, restaurants, civic uses, and entertainment, while combining the need
for a gathering place, with sitting areas, small parks, trails for biking and walking, allowing nearby
neighborhoods pedestrian access.

Westport Commons District Boundary Map

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |13

Note that the Town believes that the Westport Commons District will become the hub for the Town
commercial areas and residential neighborhoods. It will be a new and major connection point for
commerce, traffic, multi-model travel, and recreational activity on the north side of Lake Mendota. It is
vital that the Town be patient and plan this area as a whole, integrating it to Lake Mendota, Six Mile
Creek, the Yahara River, highways, parks, trails, government, recreational facilities and
pedestrian/bicycle trails that all meet at that point. There is no room for error or mistake because to do so
could last life times. The High-Tech business park similarly should be looked at as a whole and will
transition from STH 113 to the Mary Lake neighborhood. Town Center District is similarly situated, but
not a blank slate, so care must be taken to not continue older bad habits, and integrate new buildings and
designs as they are proposed.

These three areas will have many design guidelines in common, but also will require unique policies
based on the differing expectations of ultimate development. As noted previously, some isolated
commercial developments outside of these Districts occur in the Town from time to time. The
appropriate reviewing body will apply the provisions below which are deemed appropriate for the
location and type of development in the discretion of the reviewing body. The following sections will
further detail these common and unique guidelines.

General Design Standards from Current Town Regulations:

i. Common Guidelines. The following policies generally guide design and property
development in all of the Districts.

A. Any new use should not threaten the natural environment in any way, including an
increased risk of contamination to the air, soil, surface waters, or ground water;
increased sound levels; or increased nighttime light levels.

B. Any new use should be compatible with existing adjacent uses, especially any
residential uses. Buildings and sites should be designed to prevent noise, odors,
exterior lighting, or traffic patterns that would be objectionable to existing adjacent
uses.

C. Any use that generates excessive traffic, does not create good paying jobs for local
residents, uses dangerous or potentially hazardous types of processes, requires large
amounts of raw material, generates significant amounts of waste products, utilizes or
requires hazardous materials, generates excessive noise, or has the potential to
negatively impact the natural and agricultural resources of the Town should be
prohibited.

D. Any lighting on commercial structures should be recessed and/or screened so that
there is no spill-over onto adjoining properties. Lighting should be permitted only as
allowed under the Town’s Dark Skies Code.

E. Commercial developments should meet all signage and parking requirements of the
applicable codes, unless granted a waiver or variance as afforded by those codes.

F. Any commercial use that would be incompatible with neighboring uses, especially
Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcamm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |14

rural residences and farming operations, should be prohibited. Incompatible uses may
exhibit one or more of the following characteristics:

e Excessive noise, light, traffic, or odor.

e Dissimilar architecture, signage needs or other appearances.

e Requires excessive employees or generates significant customers from outside
the Town of Westport or immediate area.

e Requires exceptional levels of public improvements or services.

e Lack of appropriate area for setbacks or screening between neighboring
buildings, parcels and other land uses.

G. Multi-unit residential uses may be considered on a case-by-case basis, either as a stand
alone use or mixed with a commercial use. The suitability of such use will be
determined by site characteristics and the quality of the design. The applicant needs to
demonstrate the safe provision of access, parking, and pedestrian routes and show how
the residential use relates to other uses on that site or adjacent sites.

H. Multi-family housing, if allowed, should be well designed and arranged within the site
integrated amongst surrounding lower-density housing units and sites, and provided
with the proper level of utilities and community services.

1. Encourage commercial and residential uses with shared walls be constructed with
adequate sound proofing and durable materials to reduce conflicts and operations and
maintenance costs.

J. Development should connect to or establish a connected street, sidewalk, recreational
path and trail network that promotes walking, biking, and transit in addition to motor
vehicles, and that connects to regional trails, recreational paths and roadways in
surrounding areas, creating a highly connected travel network for pedestrians, bikers,
transit, vehicle, and other travelers.

K. Each District should contain public access to outdoor recreational activities.

L. Design street and trail networks to provide convenient walking and biking access for
residents to civic, business, and recreational uses.

M. Leverage recent investments in trails and proposed park investments to build
community image and enhance development potential and quality in the District.

N. Appealing opportunities should exist for youth to be productive and engaged
community members.

0. When new proposals are considered, evaluate existing development to determine
where connectivity can be improved.

P. Work with Dane County, State, and Federal governments to link recreational trails,
Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |15

and identify gaps in trails and bikeways.

Q. Accommodate transit (traditional and para-transit), ride-share, walking, biking, and
other non-vehicular forms of travel to accommodate persons of different ages and
abilities.

R. Establish interconnected transit, bike, and pedestrian networks between the FUDA
North Mendota Communities and neighboring communities.

ii. Unique District Guidelines. The following policies generally guide design and property
development in the Districts established here.

A. High Tech Business Park District

1. This District is near the primary entrance corridors to the Town Center and should
be attractive and inviting along STH 113.

2. Buildings and landscaping along the main corridors should be aesthetically
pleasing.

3. Corridors should be improved by public improvements such as lighting, signs and
landscaping in the public right-of-way.

4. Development along these primary entrance corridors requires special attention and
design effort in the development process to ensure strong and attractive entrances.
This should include the selection of high quality materials and design for buildings,
exceptional landscaping and buffering techniques to obscure the view of features
not intended for view from a highway, such as residential rear yards, garage doors
and loading docks.

5. Implement streetscaping and community design/character guidelines.

Attached at Appendix B are examples of general architecture and site appearances to be
considered in this District.

B. Town Center District

1. This District contains the primary entrance corridors to the Town Center and should
be attractive and inviting along STH 113 and CTH M.

2. Buildings and landscaping along the main corridors should be aesthetically
pleasing.

3. Corridors should be improved by public improvements such as lighting, signs and

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\ Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |16

landscaping in the public right-of-way.

4. Development along these primary entrance corridors requires special attention and
design effort in the development process to ensure strong and attractive entrances.
This should include the selection of high quality materials and design for buildings,
exceptional landscaping and buffering techniques to obscure the view of features
not intended for view from a highway, such as residential rear yards, garage doors
and loading docks.

5. The Town should consider similar specific designs for development along the
entrance corridor highways as in Waunakee entrances.

6. Prohibit commercial driveway access directly onto CTH M and STH 113, and
where feasible, use shared driveways, frontage drives, and access from side streets.

7. Consider higher residential and commercial densities and mixed-use development
along proposed transit corridors, and in redevelopment infill projects, such as along
the Yahara River, including potentially as proposed in the Yahara River
Redevelopment project (created as a capstone project by a UW landscape
architecture student).

8. Consider higher density residential development in and around commercial centers
to build community and strengthen the customer base for local businesses.

9. In general, allow for greater commercial and residential density and mixing these
uses near existing and future destinations and transit corridors (such civic uses,
entertainment venues, retail) to encourage walking, biking, and when feasible,
transit.

10. Permit senior residences (life-cycle housing), multi-family housing, and homes
with a broad mix of sizes and price-points, including homes accessible to people
with disabilities.

11. Mix housing, civic, open/public spaces, retail and office uses, horizontally and
vertically.

12. Implement streetscaping and community design/character guidelines.

13. Take advantage of significant potential for outdoor recreation in this District with
the Yahara River, Six Mile Creek, Lake Mendota, and Daleo Soccer
Fields/Westport Town Center Park and connect them to all businesses and
residents in the District, limited by the fact though that natural resources are finite,
and so sustainable use of resources is necessary to ensure current and future use.

Attached at Appendix C are general examples of architecture and site appearances to be
considered in this District.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcoarmm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |17

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |18

C. Westport Commons District

1. Consider higher residential and commercial densities and mixed-use development
along proposed transit corridors.

2. Consider higher density residential development in and around commercial areas in
this district to build community and strengthen the customer base for local
businesses.

3. In general, allow for greater commercial and residential density and mixing these
uses near existing and future destinations and transit corridors (such civic uses,
entertainment venues, retail) to encourage walking, biking, and when feasible,
transit.

4. Permit senior residences (life-cycle housing), single-family lots, multi-family
housing, and homes with a broad mix of sizes and price-points, including homes
accessible to people with disabilities.

5. Mix housing, civic, open/public spaces, retail, and office uses, horizontally and
vertically.

6. Take advantage of significant potential for outdoor recreation in this District the
Town Center area with proximity to the Yahara River, Six Mile Creek, Lake
Mendota, and Daleo Soccer Fields/Westport Town Center Park, and connect them
to all businesses and residents, limited by the fact that natural resources are finite
and so sustainable use of resources is necessary to ensure current and future use.

Attached at Appendix D are general examples of architecture and site appearances to be
considered in this District.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |19

II. SITE PLANNING

INTRODUCTION

Each property is unique. Plans for development and redevelopment should be based upon a careful
understanding of the site and its surroundings in order to meet the requirements of the ultimate user, while
meeting the Town’s goals for functionality, safety, and visual character, and ensure consistency with
adopted plans.

These guidelines are intended to supplement, illustrate, and amplify various applicable sections of the
Town code and comprehensive plan as noted.

Site Planning Goals:
+ Distinctive, attractive properties that welcome people to the Town.

«  Developments should be integrated into the
commercial areas and the immediate context
through street connections, sidewalks,
connecting outdoor spaces, land use
transition and compatibility, and building
scale and character, which respects the
uniqueness of each property and reinforces
the Town’s sense of place and character.
Seek a balance between serving both
automobile and pedestrian movement.

«  Public open space throughout the Town to enhance its appearance and support pedestrian use.

»  An attractive, functional, and safe environment that is conducive to commerce and other
permitted activities.

»  Protection for abutting residential properties through sensitive site planning, buffering, and
architectural design.

»  Upgrading visual character and sense of human scale in spaces through particular attention to
architecture, site planning, signage, landscaping, and lighting.

»  Encourage increased walking and bicycling by providing safe, attractive, interconnected facilities.

= Universal accessibility that meets the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6&data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |20

GENERAL SITE PLANNING PRINCIPLES

OBJECTIVES

Good site planning should result in an attractive, safe, and economically viable relationship between
buildings, parking, signage, lighting, landscaping, and the surrounding environment. Site plans should
minimize the visual effects of parking and utilities, feature high-quality landscaping, accommodate
pedestrian and bicycle movement, and encourage connections to nearby properties.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

o Site Analysis. The site plan should be based upon a careful analysis of existing site conditions
that considers topography, wetlands, soil conditions, existing vegetation, drainage, abutting land
uses, and other factors that will influence the placement of buildings, roads, and parking areas.
The plan commissions and boards may require a graphic presentation to demonstrate how
knowledge of site conditions has influenced the site plan.

o Preservation of Existing Features. Site development should minimize disruption to natural and
cultural features (e.g., mature trees, wetlands, drainage ways, stone walls) in a manner that would
change their existing character.

s Open Space. Open Space areas should be preserved and integrated throughout the development.
Where possible, open space should be continuous and used to preserve significant natural and
cultural features. Open space should be coordinated with abutting properties to create continuous
open space networks for wildlife corridors, riparian buffers, visual screening, etc.

e Use of Open Space. Open space should not contain any type of commercial activity, overflow
parking, paved surfaces, constructed stormwater management facilities, or active recreation. Uses
may include open vegetated areas, picnic areas, planting beds, bioretention areas, naturalistic
water features, and similar features.

e Parking Lots. Parking should be located primarily at the side or rear of the building, with
minimal parking in front. Parking lots should be screened to minimize their appearance in all
districts, and need to maintain all stormwater runoff. Porous surfaces could be considered.

o Relationships to Surrounding Properties. Developments should be linked with the adjacent
properties in the district and surrounding areas in order to provide direct, safe, and convenient
pedestrian, automobile, and bicycle access. Where applicable, the expansion of the pedestrian
network should be achieved through the: extension of public and/or private streets whenever
possible, extension of sidewalks and/or paths in and through the development (such as those
identified in the Dane County Park and Open Space Plan and Regional Trails Map), and
extension of green space in and through the development.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |21

o Ancillary Uses & Utilities. Service areas, outdoor storage and sales areas, HVAC equipment,
trash containers, and other similar features should not abut residential neighborhoods and should
be screened from adjacent properties and streets.

e Buildings in Existing Parking Lots. The development of buildings on out-parcels or additions
extending towards the street are strongly encouraged to break up the scale of large parking areas.

e Coordinated Future Development. Where site plans are presented for a portion of a property,
the applicant should show how the plan has been designed to accommodate future buildings,
access roads, sidewalks, drainage, utilities, signage, and preserved open space in a coordinated
fashion.

e Orientation of Development. While the majority of the existing buildings are free-standing and
are not situated at close proximity and parallel to the roadway, the redevelopment of these
properties should consider the building placement as it relates to roadways and the adjacent
properties.

e Entryways. The design and character of the entryway to the development establishes its identity
and its theme and sets forth its image and quality. Entryways should be designed in a manner
unique to the character and theme
of the development and should also
be compatible with the existing
general character of the adjoining
areas in the district.

e Corner Sites. Site entryways,
primary circulation patterns, and
connections to adjacent uses should
act as complete streets and serve
pedestrians, bicycles, automobiles,

and other modes of transportation Redevelopment of this site establishes several mare pronounced
without the necessity to use arterial entryways to the building and draw a strenger connection
roadways where possible. Street

extensions, roadways, and vehicular drive connections to adjacent developments should include
facilities to accommodate pedestrians and should incorporate streetscapes or landscaping. New
access points and roadways used for site entry should align across primary roadways to the
greatest extent possible forming controlled intersections.

towards the adjacent roadway

e Above Ground Utilities. Utilities traditionally place above ground (electric, telephone, cable,
etc.) should be examined for potential to: be placed underground, placed behind buildings with
rear connections or consolidated on as few utility poles as possible. Substations, transformers and
fuel tanks should be placed in screen enclosures away from primary pedestrian paths and vehicle
entry areas.

Town of Westpart Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |22

CIRCULATION

OBJECTIVES

Development activities should be characterized by safe, user-friendly, and efficient traffic flow. Access
management principles should be followed to reduce the number of curb cuts, provide a safe vehicular
and pedestrian environment, encourage intra-parcel travel, and minimize the number of trips on roadways

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Curb Cuts. Site plans involving curb cuts should comply with Town or other applicable
requirements and plans should demonstrate an adherence to sound access management principles
to promote efficient traffic flow and maintain a high level of safety for pedestrians, bicyclists and
motorists. The number of curb cuts should be minimized to increase vehicular and pedestrian
safety and the location and design of driveway entrances to the property should minimize conflict
with off-site traffic and provide for safe transition into the parking lot. Entrance drives should be
located so that they reduce potential traffic problems, afford maximum sight distance, provide
adequate queuing, and acceleration and deceleration lanes if necessary.

e Shared Access. Entrances to abutting commercial properties should be combined wherever
feasible to minimize curb cuts and provide for more efficient traffic flow across developments.

o Internal Traffic Flow. To ensure the safety of motorists and pedestrians, the development plan
should clearly delineate internal traffic patterns for both vehicles and pedestrians. Parking spaces,
directional arrows, crosswalks, raised curb landscaped islands, and other markings on the ground
should be delineated with pavement paint/material signage.

e Connections with Adjacent Properties. Pedestrian and vehicular connections between parking
lots and driveways on adjacent parcels should be provided wherever feasible to minimize turning
movements onto major roadways. Internal connections should provide safe, direct access while
discouraging vehicular shortcuts. Cross easements should be provided as required to facilitate
circulation and anticipate future connections.

e Traffic Calming. New developments or modifications to existing buildings should ensure their
integration with the existing and future traffic patterns and traffic volume through the use of
appropriate traffic management techniques. Traffic calming measures should be included where
appropriate to discourage speeding within the site and between abutting propetties. Measures may
include speed tables, on-street parking, raised crosswalks, vertical curbing, curvilinear road
alignment, roadside plantings, neck-downs, curbed islands, and signage.

o Drive-Throughs. Where such uses are allowable, access routes leading to or from takeout
windows or other drive-throughs should minimize conflicts with pedestrian circulation routes.
Motorists should be made aware of pedestrians through signage, lighting, raised crosswalks,
changes in paving, or other devices.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |23

o Pedestrian and Bicycle Movement. The development plan should provide for safe pedestrian
and bicycle movement within the site and between abutting properties. Walkways should be
designed to create a safe, efficient, and uninterrupted pedestrian way, and walkways should avoid
frequent crossings by driveways or streets. They should be separated from streets and parking lots
by curbs or other means to create physical separation. Specifically, onsite pedestrian connections
should be provided to and between the following points:

o The primary entrance or entrances to each building.

o Existing or planned transit stops, stations, and park-n-ride locations.

o Existing or future trail systems or amenities, where determined appropriate by the
Planning Commissions, Town Board or Joint Planning Commission.

Elements such as stripping or pavement patterns can be used for aesthetics as well as traffic calming

e Maintenance. All crosswalks and parking area lines should be repainted periodically to ensure
their effectiveness.

» Transit Connections. Redevelopment and/or site improvements should plan for access and
connectivity to existing and future transit facilities, including, but not limited to, park-and-ride
locations, pullouts, stops, and shelters. Transit stops should be incorporated into the layout of the
site, and should be protected from automobiles, where feasible, to become safe pedestrian spaces.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |24

PARKING AREAS

OBJECTIVES

Parking lots should be designed to complement adjacent buildings, the site, and the design district without
becoming a dominant visual element. Every effort should be made to reduce the scale of parking lots by
minimizing the total amount of paved surface visible from the road.

Providing more parking than the code requires adds substantial costs to development and redevelopment,
and in some cases the added costs will prevent development altogether.

Parking lots should be designed as inviting, pedestrian-friendly places by careful attention to landscaping,
lighting, and walkways. Parking areas should also comply with applicable code requirements, comply
with the Town’s stormwater standard, and consider using porous surfaces.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Orientation. Parking lots should be designed as part of the overall plan for the site, and
coordinated with the circulation plan, building entrances, lighting, landscaping, snow storage, and
service areas. Parking lots should be located and designed so they do not detract from the
character and scale of the surrounding area and the streetscape, and where feasible, the majority
of the parking area should be located to the rear and sides of the building so that they can be
screened by buildings.

e Scale. Parking areas should be broken up with trees, landscaped islands, grade changes, low
walls, or other appropriate features. Large expanses of uninterrupted pavement should be
avoided and new parking areas should incorporate green
infrastructure facilities to accommodate runoff. Sharcd Driveways

Do This

e Shared Parking. Shared parking use among different sites, T —
where the peak parking demands occur at different times, is | Ly el
encouraged as allowed by code.

| i =
o Parking Aisles. Parking lots should be oriented to n|

minimize the number of parking lanes crossed by
pedestrians.

e Sustainable Parking. Parking areas constructed with
sustainable materials in accordance with LEED or similar
design specifications can be used for infrequent parking or
overflow parking.

e Parking Obstruction. Pedestrian walkways through
parking areas should allow for at least a four foot (4) wide
clear zone from vehicles obstructing the walkway.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |25

PEDESTRIAN SPACES

OBJECTIVES

Commercial buildings should provide outdoor spaces for a variety of uses — seating/resting, dining,
displays, and aesthetic enhancement — to create a pedestrian-friendly environment. Decisions with
respect to the pedestrian movement system should be considered concurrently with the site planning
process, and should not be added as an afterthought in the form of pavement strips, left over space, or
orientation signs.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

Outdoor Spaces. Development plans should include outdoor use areas such as greens, plazas,
and courtyards appropriate to the use of the property. Buildings should be oriented toward open
spaces rather than roadways, and should have a major access on the space. Outdoor spaces should
be coordinated with the pedestrian circulation plan to encourage pedestrian use, with provisions
for seating and outdoor activities as appropriate. Outdoor spaces should be designed to separate
pedestrian and vehicular traffic with landscaping, grade changes, and other site features.

Planning. Where outdoor use areas are provided, they should be located in sunny, highly visible
locations and sized to fit the anticipated uses.

Materials. Qutdoor use areas should be constructed of high quality, easily maintained materials.
All elements within the space should be coordinated with the architecture and site elements to
achieve a unified look. The use of decorative paving is encouraged for sitting areas, pedestrian
plazas, building entrances, or other designed open spaces.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) . 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.dacx



Page |26

PUBLIC SIDEWALKS

OBJECTIVES

Public sidewalks and planted esplanades can be a highly desirable part of the streetscape, adding scale in
a commercial landscape and creating a safe place for pedestrian movement.

There are many areas in and around the Town which are currently not pedestrian or bicycle friendly. The
long-term objective is to provide an interconnected network of bike paths and sidewalks, consistent with
applicable plans, that provide an alternative to the automobile and encourage exercise for the general
population.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

Coordination with Other Sites. Facilities should be coordinated with abutting land uses to
create interconnections throughout the commercial area and linkages to surrounding residential
neighborhoods. Lighting and other amenities abutting walkways should be at human scale and
provide line of sight to other pedestrians, motor vehicles, etc.

Coordination with Site Plan. All new sidewalks should be coordinated with the Site Plan to
avoid conflicts with landscaping, utilities, grading, drainage structures, signs, and other elements.

Material Selection. Materials selected for curbing and sidewalks should be durable and long-
lasting, and consistent with the character of the design district.

Crosswalks. Where sidewalks intersect with commercial drives or roads, crosswalks should be
installed to alert the motorist and improve visibility. Crosswalks should offer a noticeable change
in texture and color. Raised crosswalks should be considered at key locations as a traffic calming
device to make crosswalks more visible. Signs may be warranted in certain situations as
determined by the appropriate codes.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |27

INTERNAL WALKWAYS

OBJECTIVES

Site development should consider the needs of the pedestrian for safe, functional, attractive walkways
throughout the property.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Location. Internal walkways should be located where motorists can anticipate pedestrians and
react accordingly. Walkways should be designed to give the pedestrian a full view of oncoming
vehicles, with minimal interference from trees, shrubs, signs, light fixtures and parked cars.
Walkways should avoid drive-through lanes, access and service drives, and other high-traffic
routes.

e Orientation. Walkways in parking lots should be aligned with the main entry or a focal point on
the building to assist in wayfinding.

e  Width. Internal walkways should be a minimum of four feet wide. Additional width may be
necessary in certain conditions, e.g., where shopping carts may be used, where heavy pedestrian
traffic is anticipated, or where cars overhang the walkway.

e Coordination with Landscaping. Areas adjacent to walkways should be landscaped with trees,
shrubs, flower beds, ground covers, or other such materials for year-round interest. Shrubs
should be used with care to avoid blind spots. Special features, such as benches, flower beds,
planters, and artwork can be used to enhance the walkway. Trees along all walkways should be
trimmed to provide adequate sight distance and to remove potential obstacles.

A dedicated walkway that provides a sofe, well-marked pathway to a main
entrance while minimizing conflicts with vehicles

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcormm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |28

MULTIPLE BUILDING DEVELOPMENTS

OBJECTIVES

Developments consisting of more than one structure should exhibit a high degree of coordination in site
planning, architectural design, site design, and site detailing. All physical components should be designed
to complement an overall plan.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Master Plan. Where multiple buildings are proposed, a master plan should be prepared to show
the general location of future buildings, parking lots, roads and driveways, lighting, signage,
landscaping, walkways, utilities, service areas, stormwater management, and other components of
site development. The master plan should also show how traffic, stormwater, and utilities will be
coordinated with adjacent properties. The plan should consider significant natural or cultural
features and integrate open space.

e Phasing Plan. As part of development plan applications, the applicant should provide a phasing
plan that illustrates the sequence of development and what steps will be taken to ensure
compatibility between current and future activities.

e Building Orientation. Multiple building developments should be designed to create usable, safe
and attractive pedestrian spaces, at a “human scaled”, and preserve significant site features, and
minimize the appearance of parking areas.

e Focal Points. A limited number of buildings or other elements should be designed as focal
points. These structures should be visually more prominent, enhanced by height, massing,
distinctive architectural treatment, lighting, landscaping, or other distinguishing features.

e Circulation. A unified site plan will be required that will identify ingress/egress, internal
circulation, and shared driveways that should be installed, to the extent possible, with the first
phase of development.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



OUTDOOR SERVICE & STORAGE AREAS

OBJECTIVES

Page | 29

Outdoor service and storage areas should be integrated into the overall site plan. They should be designed
to meet the functional needs of the facility while minimizing any traffic or visual conflicts, audible noise,

or smells.
DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Locations. All facilities for service,
including waste collection and storage
facilities/areas, off-street loading and
unloading areas, loading docks, utility
areas, mechanical equipment, dumpsters,
fueling areas, and vehicle service and
maintenance areas should be located at
the side or rear of the principal building.
Locations that face public roadways or
abutting residential properties should be
avoided.

e Design. Outdoor service and storage areas
should be sized to fit the specific needs of
the building and its intended operations.

This service area is screened by o solid wall that repeats the

design elements used elsewhere on the site

e Screening Design. Service areas should be screened with architectural elements such as walls or
fences. Screening may be further enhanced with evergreen trees, shrubs, and earth berms.
Structural screens and fencing should complement the design of the main structure by repetition
of materials, detailing, scale, and color. Where chain link fencing is required for safety, it should
be landscaped and painted black or a similar dark color, or coated with dark vinyl. All screening

shall be properly maintained.

e Recycling Facilities. The installation
and use of recycling bins is encouraged.
All recycling facilities should be
screened in a manner similar to other
service areas. Dumpsters and recycling
areas should be consolidated where
possible.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT)

Trash enclosures should be sized to accommodate
the dumpster for the facility

12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |30
BUFFERS & SCREENING

OBJECTIVES

Buffering or screening will be required in certain areas to ensure compatibility between incompatible land
uses, particularly between commercial, industrial and residential properties. Plantings, earth berms, stone
walls, grade changes, fences, distance, and other means can be used effectively to create the necessary
visual and psychological separation.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Appropriateness. The selection of the proper type of buffer should result from a thorough
understanding of existing site conditions, distances to property lines, the intensity of the proposed
land use, and the degree of concern expressed by the commissions and boards as well as abutting
landowners.

o Design. Buffers and screens

should be considered an integral

part of the site plan. Stone walls, #

plantings, fencing, landforms, etc., 4&] : Y

used for buffers should be similar

Commercicl Butler Reswdentic!
n form, texture, Scaie’ and Variable height fence and vegetation provide good visual separation
appearance to other landscape between commercial and residentiol neighborhood. The buffer is attractive
elements. on both sides sized to accommodate the dumpster for the facility

e Maintenance. Buffers should be maintained throughout the life of the project in a condition that
assures continual year-round effectiveness. Where plantings do not survive, or grow to a point
where they no longer serve as effective buffers, they should be replaced to meet the intent of the
approved plan. Walls, fencing, or earth berms used to screen parking lots and add visual interest
to a planter strip should be designed as an integral part of the grading plan.

e Fencing. Where fencing or other architectural elements (e.g., screening walls) are installed in a
highly visible location, they should be treated as an integrated architectural element,
complementing the form, style, color, or detailing of the adjacent building.

e Walls. Where freestanding walls are installed they should be constructed using durable
materials. Walls at the street view should relate to the form, texture, and style of the walls
approved by the Town.

e Combinations. Combining plantings, berms, fencing, and walls will often result in an
economical, attractive way to meet the buffer requirements and create a distinctive landscape.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyfFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |31

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES

To comply with applicable stormwater management requirements, treatment basins, infiltration basins,
rain ponds, or other measures will likely be required to maintain the quantity and quality of stormwater
runoff. All stormwater management areas should be treated as integral and attractive parts of the
landscape.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

o Location. Where stormwater treatment basins or other related facilities are required, they should
be graded to conform to natural contours and planted to integrate them into the natural landscape.

o Design. Stormwater treatment
basins should generally be
patterned after naturalistic
landforms, avoiding hard
geometric shapes, but may be
included in open space
calculations. Side slopes should be
landscaped with appropriate
plantings to reduce erosion and
screen the basin.

e Grading. Abrupt changes in

grades and steep side slopes
(steeper than 31) should be Stormwater management facilities can be designed to create attractive

i 23 7 focal points in landscane.
avoided. Transitional grading

should be used to blend all earthworks into the natural contours of the land where possible.

e Structures. Man-made drainage structures (e.g., culverts, manholes, and outfalls) that are visible
from roadways or residential neighborhoods should be screened with vegetation.

o Shared Basins. Wherever appropriate, storm water basins (both detention and retention) should
be designed to be shared by abutting properties to minimize the amount of land area devoted to
stormwater management. '

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidiine Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |32

ON SITE AMENITIES

OBJECTIVES

An attractive public realm is a fundamental ingredient in the success of a commercial development with a
high degree of visitors, especially in mixed use development situations. Open air and semi-enclosed
spaces that allow people to congregate and interact away from the flow of traffic are important elements
of good urban design and should be encouraged in new developments, or in developments with new
building(s) or additions.

The different types of open air and semi-enclosed spaces can be categorized as follows:

e Public Spaces: Public spaces are areas where the property is owned by a public agency and the
public is allowed to enter and congregate.

e Semi-Public Spaces: Semi-public
spaces consist of areas where the
public is allowed to enter and
congregate but, unlike public spaces,
are owned by a private interest.

e Private Spaces: Private spaces are
owned by a private interest for the use
of adjacent building employees,
tenants, or customers. The typology of
such Spaces may be categorized as Example of a shared public space integrated into site planning
follows:

o Patio or Plaza Area. Patio or plaza areas shall be comprised of seating areas provided
such patio or plaza has a minimum depth and width of ten (10) feet, and a minimum total
area of three hundred (300) square feet.

= Asphalt is prohibited as a paver; use of decorative pavers or textured, colored
concrete is required, and porous materials are favored.

= Patios and plazas should include pedestrian amenities intended to support these
places as gathering areas.

o Landscaped Mini-Parks, Squares, or Greens. Such park or green areas shall have a
minimum depth and width of ten (10) feet and a minimum total area of six hundred fifty
(650) square feet, and should include pedestrian amenities intended to support these
places as gathering areas.

o Water Feature. Water features (e.g. fountain), provided the feature is easily accessed by
pedestrians and includes or integrates seating areas for pedestrians.

o Outdoor Public Art. Outdoor public art, provided the feature is visible to pedestrians or
motorists.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |33

o Other. Other well-designed areas and/or focal feature may be considered, which the plan
commissions and boards find consistent with the intent of these guidelines, substantially
enhances the development, and serves as a gathering place for residents, visitors,
customers, and employees.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

o Size. Patios, plazas, mini-
parks, squares and greens
should be proportionate in
size to the development.

e Visibility. In order to serve
as a focal point, a feature
should be visible and easily
recognizable as an area that
encourages outdoor
assembly.

e Pedestrians. Pedestrian
amenities for patios and plazas, and for landscaped mini-parks, squares or greens may include
seating, lighting, special paving, planting, food and flower vendors, and artwork.

o Nearby Areas. The presence or absence of complementary pedestrian spaces in adjacent and
surrounding parcels, as well as nearby residential areas, should be considered when determining
the appropriate location of an outdoor space and/or feature. Open spaces should be designed and
sited to minimize any potential negative impact on adjoining properties, and used in a way that
does not create disturbances.

e Visibility. Providing good public visibility of on-site outdoor amenities should serve to enhance
the security of pedestrians. Accordingly, when a building will be adjacent to a pedestrian plaza,
patio, mini-park, square or green, the building wall facing such outdoor amenity should contain at
least one of the following elements:

A building entry

Windows facing onto the outdoor amenity
Arcades along the edges of the outdoor amenity
Outdoor seating areas

O 0 0 O

e Lighting. For safety, nighttime use, to highlight selected elements and comfort, in compliance
with the Town Dark Skies Code.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |34

III. ARCHITECTURE

INTRODUCTION
These Guidelines establish standards for new or renovated commercial buildings that will embrace future
design. The Guidelines are not intended to dictate building styles; rather they provide a guide that

illustrates the Town’s heritage and vision for its future.

These guidelines are intended to supplement, illustrate, and amplify various sections of the existing codes
and plans which may set forth a unique identity or style of development for the subject areas.

Architectural Goals:

o  Well-designed buildings that reinforce the Town’s sense of place, and/or that of the surrounding
area.

o Building designs that thoughtfully consider scale, form, orientation, height, setback, massing,
materials, color, and architectural features.

e Buildings that present a ‘front door’ to the street and make a positive contribution to the
streetscape.

e Buildings that are designed to address human scale, comfort, enjoyment, and safety of the users.

e Buildings that are designed as permanent, positive additions to the community, constructed of
high quality, long lasting materials.

e Street corners that are treated as special places.
e  Architecture that recognizes diversity of zoning districts and geographic areas.

e Sustainable design should be a key consideration in building design.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |35

GENERAL ARCHITECTURAL PRINCIPLES

OBJECTIVES

The purpose of these Guidelines is to encourage design that provides lasting value and cohesive
architectural vocabulary characteristic of the designated District in which redevelopment and future
development resides. Building design should be developed to a human scale through careful consideration
of architectural forms, massing, detailing, number and use of materials, and color.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Design. New buildings should be designed to fit the specific characteristics of their particular site
and surrounding area. The architecture will be influenced by use of lasting materials, the specific
needs of the intended users, the nature of the intended use, and other site-specific factors.

o Human Scale. Buildings and site elements should be designed and detailed to human scale.
Many architectural elements can add scale to a building — recessed openings, divided pane
windows, building mounted light fixtures, projecting rooflines, covered walkways, and similar
features — provided they are designed as integral parts of the overall structure.

e Freestanding Accessory Structures. Where freestanding non-habitable structures are allowed
(e.g., ATMs, storage units, recycling sheds, trash enclosures, utility buildings), they should meet
the same design standards as the principal building(s) on the site. The design of freestanding
structures should be coordinated with the principal building through repetition of architectural
forms, materials, colors, and detailing.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Dacument_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |36

RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS

OBJECTIVES

Renovations or additions offer an opportunity to add visual interest to existing buildings, update
aesthetics to current guidelines and to strengthen their relationship with the site and nearby structures. The
Town expects high quality architectural and site design for all renovations and additions.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Materials. Where the existing building currently meets the design guidelines, proposed
renovations should be designed to respect the proportions and details of the original building.
Where the existing building does not meet the design guidelines, the owner is strongly
encouraged to upgrade the most visible portions of the entire structure.

e Design. Applications to the Town that involve renovations and additions to existing structures
should show all improvements and how they incorporate the appropriate portions of these
Guidelines.

e Architectural Features. Renovations should retain any distinctive architectural features, which
should be incorporated into the addition where possible.

e Addition Locations. Efforts should be taken to provide building additions that provide a greater
connection towards public roadways and help improve the pedestrian orientation of development.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |37

FACADE DESIGN

OBJECTIVES

All buildings should present an inviting, human scale facade to the street, internal drives, parking areas,
and surrounding neighborhoods. Entrances should be clearly visible from the street where appropriate and
reinforced through site and architectural features.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

o Front Elevation. The front facade (the facade facing streets) should be designed as the front of
the building. The front elevation should contain a front door, and/or windows, and should
incorporate human-scale detailing through the use of cornices, or other projections and details,
structural or architectural bays, recessed windows or doors, material or material module changes,
or color and/or texture differences so as to be easily recognized as the main access point. On
corner lots, the main entrance should face the major street, or be located on the corner of the
building. Building entrances should be visible from the street and provide unobstructed areas for
pedestrians.

e Side & Rear Elevations. Similar materials and detailing, to a lesser extent, should be used on all
facades to ensure continuity and design completeness and to give the building scale and visual
interest.

e Entrances. Each building should have a
clearly defined, highly visible customer
entrance, which is visually obvious and should
be emphasized through the use of such
architectural treatments. Building entrances
shall be located where a sidewalk exists to a
roadway, and in the case of multi-tenant
buildings, each separate space should have its
own public entrance. The use of the following
architectural elements is recommended to add
scale to the building, provided that they are
integral to the design:

The front facade of this public market has a
Canopies and covered walkways or arcades well-defined entrance
Arches

Differing colors

Overhanging rooflines to provide shelter for pedestrians

Recesses or projections in keeping with the scale of the building

Raised corniced parapets over entrances

Gables and dormers

Outdoor sitting or dining area

Display windows that are visible from the sidewalk

Architectural details such as moldings which are integrated into the building design

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

O 0 0O 0O 0 0O O 0 O

(o]

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |38

o Other features which are designed to add scale and visual interest to the fagade

e Integration into the Design. Architectural details should be an integral part of the design of the
structure, and not merely appendages.

e Blank Walls. Facades should not extend for more than 40 horizontal feet in length without
incorporating architectural features such as windows, cornices, porches, corners, projections,
changes in color or graphical patterns, ) -t
variety in texture or building materials
or offsets. Projections used to break up

the mass of the building should extend — "
to the ground. Blank walls should not P | P~
face roadways, residential areas, or A —
other public viewpoints.
-
o Site Design. Signage, lighting, =
landscaping and other exterior elements s 2

should be designed to complement the .
facade, avoid visual or functional e : e
COl'lﬂiCtS, maintain VISIblhty’ and create llustration of how the facade offset may be applied
visual interest in ways that are

compatible with the architectural character of the surrounding area.

e Ground Floors. The horizontal length of the fagade of the ground floor of buildings facing public
streets should include awnings, transparent display windows, entry awnings, or other similar
pedestrian-friendly features, and weather protection elements should be complementary to the
building’s design. As an alternative, other architectural elements may be used to provide scale
and visual interest to the front facade.

e Shutters. Where shutters are used, they should be sized to fit the openings and provided for all
windows on a given wall.

e Functional Elements. All vents, downspouts, electrical conduits, service meters, HVAC
equipment, service areas, loading docks, service connections, and other functional elements of the
building should be treated as integral parts of the design. Meters, utility banks, HVAC equipment,
and other exterior service elements should be contained in service closets, screened with walls or
fences, or located out of view from the public. Building elevations should show the location and
treatment of all functional elements. The designer is encouraged to locate as many of these
functional elements as possible to the side or rear of the building.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcarmm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |39

BUILDING MATERIALS

OBJECTIVES
Building materials and design details reflect a building’s style and character.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

s Materials. Buildings should be constructed of high-quality materials and the use of variety of
materials is encouraged. Acceptable primary materials include brick, clapboards and shingles

(wood, fiberglass, metal), and stone or simulated stone. Contemporary secondary or supporting
materials with the same visual characteristics as traditional materials (e.g., cement plank
clapboards) are acceptable if properly detailed with surface textures and trim at openings, corners,

and changes in material and in context with the primary materials. Painted medium density
overlay (MDO) plywood is acceptable when used as a secondary material in combination with
traditional materials to give it scale. Long-term maintenance needs should be a consideration in

the selection of all building materials.

o Materials Discouraged. Highly reflective or processed materials (e.g., sheet metal or plastic
panels, brushed aluminum, bronzed glass), stucco or synthetic stucco, concrete block, T-111,
untreated plywood, particle board, tilt-up concrete panels, are discouraged as the primary facade

material.

e Colors. Facade colors should be low reflectance. The use of high intensity, high reflectance,

chrome, metallic, or fluorescent colors, or black is discouraged as the primary color.

e Trim. Where trim is used, it Green Teal Biue
should be painted or stained to
complement the building’s
primary color.

e Detailing. Arbitrary changes in
materials or embellishments that
are not in keeping with the rest of
the building are discouraged. od

Brown Gold

e EIFS (Exterior Insulation and
Finish System). EIFS is an
exterior wall covering that
insulates and provides weather
protection in a selection of
shapes, colors, and textures that can
replicate almost any architectural

Recommended color palette

Gray

style or finish material, or stand by itself as an architectural finish. In some instances, and with

proper maintenance, EIFS may be an acceptable secondary material in building design.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT)

F:\MyfFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx

12/6/18



Page |40

AWNINGS & CANOPIES

OBJECTIVES

When properly installed and maintained, awnings and canopies can enhance the appearance and function
of a building by providing shade, shelter, shadow patterns, and visual interest. Where awnings are used,
they should complement the design, materials, and color of the building.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

o Location. Where awnings are used, both fixed or retractable, they should be an integral element
of the architecture. Awnings should be located directly over windows or doors to provide
protection from the elements, and maintained in working condition.

e  Materials. Awnings and canopies should not be made of highly reflective materials. Their colors
should complement the facade of the building.

e Design Elements. Graphics used on awnings for identification or advertising are discourages. If
used they should be designed as an integral part of the signage for the property, and be
coordinated with other sign elements in terms of typeface, color, and spacing.

Awning act to bring down the scale of the facade

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |41

ROOFS

OBJECTIVES

Rooflines can add visual interest to the streetscape and establish a sense of continuity between adjacent
buildings. When used properly, rooflines can reduce the mass of large structures, emphasize entrances,
and provide shade and shelter for the pedestrian.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Preferred Materials. Composite asphalt shingles and standing-seam non-glare metal are
preferred for visible roofing. High gloss roofing materials are prohibited.

* Roof Colors. Roofing materials should complement the color and texture of the building’s
facade. Roof colors should be muted earth tones or a color that is darker than the facade. Stripes
and patterns on the roof are strongly discouraged.

* Roof Pitch. Prominent roofs should have a minimum pitch of 4/12 (ratio of rise to run), unless
demonstrated to the Town’s satisfaction that this is not practicable from an engineering or
technical standpoint.

e Rooflines. Where appropriate, eaves and roof overhangs should be incorporated into the design
of the roof to provide a distinct shadow line.

o Flat Roofs. Flat roofs, though discouraged, are permitted except that where any non-architectural
roofing materials (e.g. tar and paper) are utilized, such roofing shall be concealed with parapet
walls that have 3-dimensional cornice treatments or similar screening methods. All roof-based
equipment shall be located on the rear of elevations so as to have minimal visual impact from a
public street or surrounding residential uses.

¢ Roof-Mounted Equipment. Mechanical, HVAC, and other equipment mounted on rooftops
should be screened from public view or grouped in a location where visibility is limited.
Screening for roof-mounted equipment should be designed as an integral part of the architecture
to complement the building’s mass and appearance.

2\

Parapet Wall

BUILDING

Roof mounted mechanical equipment can be effectively screened by roof structure (left). The
imaae at the riaht illustrates what is hidden bevond a roofiine.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |42

e Projections. The use of cupolas, dormers, chimneys, and other roof projections is encouraged,
provided they are designed as integral parts of the structure and do not appear to be floating or
pasted on.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |43

STREET CORNERS

OBJECTIVES

Buildings located on corners are particularly important because they help define the character of two
streets. These high-visibility locations should be emphasized by quality architecture and site development.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Siting on Corner Lots. A building on the corner of two public streets should be located as close
to the intersection as allowed by the applicable codes. Minimal parking, vehicular travelways, or
service areas should be located between the building and property lines along both streets.

e Corner Buildings. Buildings on corners should be articulated to add mass and visual prominence
to the street corner.

e Entrance. The main entrance to the building may be located on the major street or on the corner
and designed to be visible from both streets. The architectural treatment of the corner should
emphasize its prominent position. This can be accomplished by greater massing, unique detailing,
lighting, etc.

e Focal Points. Corner locations offer opportunities to create dynamic focal points in the
streetscape. These can take the form of distinctive architectural elements, signs, sculpture,
lighting, or landscaping. Where they are used, focal points should be visually related to the
building as a whole, providing an accent without overwhelming it.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp&data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |44

LINEAR COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS

OBJECTIVES

Linear commercial buildings (e.g., strip shopping centers, multi-tenant offices, and commercial buildings)
should be designed with facade and roofline elements that reduce their scale and add architectural interest.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Design. Buildings with multiple storefronts (e.g., strip shopping centers, one story office
buildings) should be visually unified through the use of complementary architectural forms,
similar materials and colors, consistent details, and coordinated signage. Variations in the front
setbacks, especially those projecting towards the street, are strongly encouraged to add visual
interest, and create spaces for common entries.

e Scale. Linear structures should include architectural elements designed to provide shelter,
encourage pedestrian movement, and visually unite the building. These can include covered
walkways, open colonnades, and
similar features.

e Entrances. Pedestrian entrances to
each building should be clearly
delineated to convey a sense of
individuality. This can be
accomplished by architectural
detailing, roofline breaks,
landscaping, lighting, or a
combination of these elements. Where
covered walkways are used, they
should extend the full length of the
facade.

e Roof Lines. Variations in rooflines, detailing, and building heights should be included to break
up the scale of connected linear buildings.

* Focal Points. Linear commercial buildings should include a focal point — such as raised entrance
way, clock tower, or other architectural elements — to add visual interest, help reduce the scale of
the building, and highlight the entrance.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines {DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |45

o Pedestrian Access.
Where a multi-tenant
building greater than
two hundred (200)
feet wide separates
two public areas,
pedestrian access
should be provided
through the
building(s). The
pedestrian pass-
through must stay
open, regardless of
whether businesses
are open or closed.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |46

SERVICE STATIONS & CONVENIENCE STORES

OBJECTIVES

Service stations and convenience stores that sell gasoline should be designed with facade and roofline
elements that reduce their scale and add architectural interest consistent with the design vocabulary of
adjacent buildings within the design district.

DESIGN GUIDELINES
o Orientation. Service stations and convenience stores should be sited to face the street.

e Canopies. Where canopies are used over gasoline pumps, they should be integrated into the
design of the building. Canopies should complement the main structure through consistency in
roof pitch, architectural detailing, materials, and color. Pitched roofs with fascia trim are
preferred for canopies. Bands
of bold color on the canopy ey
and backlighting inside the P
canopy are discouraged. :
Consideration to sharing road
frontage with the principal
structure should be given,
depending on location, as has
been done in Waunakee along
Century Avenue between
Woodland Drive and Water
Wheel Drive.

o Pedestrian Circulation. Connections to the public sidewalk should be included in the site plan to
encourage pedestrian use. Access routes leading to or from service stations and convenience
stores should minimize conflicts with pedestrian circulation.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |47

DRIVE-THROUGHS

OBJECTIVES

Drive-throughs (for restaurants, pharmacies, banks, and similar uses) should be subordinate to the design
of the main building. Drive-throughs require careful consideration of architectural design and circulation
planning to integrate them into the streetscape.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Drive-Throughs. Where drive-throughs are allowed, they should be incorporated into the design
of the building through their scale, color,
detailing, massing, and other architectural
treatments. Drive-through operations and other
automobile-oriented facilities should be designed
with facade and roofline elements through roof
pitch, architectural detailing, materials, and
color, which reduce their scale and add
architectural interest. Bands of bold color on the
canopy and backlighting inside the canopy are
discouraged.

o Location. Drive-throughs should be located at the side or rear of the building and avoid facing
public or private roadways. Where drive-throughs are located at the rear, consideration should be
given to making the site as visible as possible to ensure the safety of the patrons.

Drive-throughs designed as an integral part or the building. Repeats rooflines, forms and materials used in the main building

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |48

MULTI STORY / “BIG BOX” BUILDINGS (SIGNIFICANT ENTERPRISES OR
ANCHOR STORE)

OBJECTIVES

Large scale multi story or “big box™ buildings that are typically built of masonry or concrete block
materials should include architectural variations and details that provide variety in materials, forms and
colors.

Architectural design should add to community character, while providing flexibility to avoid rigid
uniformity of design. All elements including the scale and mass of buildings, materials, colors, roof
styles, door and window openings, and details should promote a cohesive design aesthetic. Building
masses should respond to a human scale with materials and details that provide visual interest at the street
and sidewalk level. Buildings should be reduced in apparent mass or articulated to avoid large monolithic
shapes.

All buildings need to comply with size regulations and applicable codes. Such structures are generally
discouraged due to scale in these Districts.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Materials. Buildings should be constructed of high quality materials that relate to the color, form,
and texture of the proposed structure as well as nearby structures.

e Building Mass, Forms, and Pedestrian Scale. Variations in facade elements should reduce
perceived mass and scale. Variations in color,
materials, and/or texture, and a facade
composition that uses rhythms and patterns of
windows, columns, and other architectural
features are encouraged. Buildings should have
features and patterns that provide visual interest
at the scale of the pedestrian, which reduces
apparent mass and that relate to local
architectural character.

e Design Elements. Moldings and trim should be
incorporated into the fagade. Building entrances shall contrast with the surrounding wall planes
by changing materials and color from the primary facade. Any wall along a street or other area
with public should incorporate significant architectural treatments and features to diminish the
building mass.

¢ Roof Lines and Roof
Elements. Roofs should
contribute to the unified
appearance of each
development and should be

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT)

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomn



Page |49

considered as seen from ground level, other adjacent buildings and public roadways. Roof lines
include the main building as well as entrances, arcades, and porches. Avoid roof/parapet lines
running in continuous planes absent variations in height, vertical planes (jogs), or materials. All
mechanical, and electronic equipment attached to or mounted on the building roof should be set
back from the edge of roof and screened from public view. Screening material should be
compatible with materials and colors.

Pharmacy

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM)\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.dacx



Page |50

IV. LANDSCAPE

INTRODUCTION

Landscaping should be an integral part of all site plan developments. Trees, shrubs, and other landscape
elements can be used to accentuate buildings, create a sense of identity, reduce the amount of impervious
surfaces, and provide human scale. Applicants should carefully evaluate the physical characteristics of
each site and their own maintenance abilities when making the final selection to ensure that the plantings
will survive and achieve maturity in their selected locations.

These Guidelines are intended to supplement, illustrate, and amplify the existing landscaping standards
and the landscaping criteria outlined in the Westport regulations.

Landscaping Goals:

e Incorporate appropriate plantings that are in scale
with their surroundings.

e Separate roadways from commercial development
by attractive landscape planter strips.

e Incorporate plantings in parking lots to add aesthetic
value, reduce their scale, provide canopy shade,
reduce radiant heat from the surface, reduce
headlight glare, and add seasonal interest.

e Preserve mature trees and other significant landscape
features which help define the character of the
community.

e Provide screening for less attractive parts of a site or
incompatible land uses.

e Help define areas where pedestrians are safely
separated from a road or drive pattern.

e Reinforce wayfinding by emphasizing entrances and
circulation patterns.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |51

GENERAL LANDSCAPE PRINCIPLES

OBJECTIVES

Development in Westport Town should be characterized by a rich variety of native landscape materials
that enhance human scale, complement the architecture, reinforce circulation paths, highlight entrances,
provide canopy shade, and add seasonal interest.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Plans. Landscape Plans should be prepared by a landscape architect registered in Wisconsin, or
other qualified professional familiar with local growing conditions.

e Coordination with Site Features. The landscape plan should show all utilities, signage, lighting,
pedestrian circulation, and other site features that may influence the selection or location of
plantings. The plan should be designed to avoid conflicts (both at the time of planting and in the
future) between plantings and other site elements.

o Safety. The selection of plant materials should consider public health so they will not create
unsafe conditions, interfere with utilities or block sight lines for pedestrians, bicyclists, or
motorists.

o Rocks. Large rocks should be used very sparingly as landscape elements and only as accents in
mass plantings. Rocks should not be used as substitutions for shrubs. Where used, they should be
buried by a third to half of their depth.

e Variety. Plant materials should exhibit some seasonal color and interesting texture to create a
distinctive, yet low maintenance environment. Landscape plans should strike a balance between
monoculture (the use of a single species) and excessive variety.

e Irrigation. Underground irrigation is encouraged in front setbacks, public spaces, and other
highly visible areas. It should be designed to prevent overflow or flooding onto walkways or
parking lots.

e Invasive Plants. Invasive plants and plants not naturally occurring should not be utilized.
Plantings should be confirmed with Dane County Parks of the DNR for consistency with its
prairie plantings. These plants include trees, bushes, shrubbery and other ground plantings,
including the eliminations of plants such as buckthorn and honeysuckle.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |52

TREE PROTECTION

OBJECTIVES

Mature trees along roadways in the Town and nearby areas are an important element of community
character that also reflects the Town’s preservation initiatives. They provide significant shade, year-round
visual interest, and comfort to residents. Where practical, existing mature specimen trees should be
preserved during development. Preserving large existing trees within the planting strip will decrease the
number of new trees required. Plans should be written by a certified arborist or landscape architecht to
comply with the Town Tree Protection Code.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

o Existing Trees/Plants. The preservation of existing or unique trees or other significant plantings
should be considered during the initial site inventory and development of the sketch plan.
Transplanting and reusing trees and other plantings is strongly encouraged.

e Tree Protection. The landscape plan should show how existing trees and vegetation will be
protected during construction. As a general rule, no construction activity should be allowed
within the drip line (outer edge of the tree canopy). This includes grading, compaction, utility
installation, stockpiling of construction material, or movement of vehicles.

e Temporary Measures. Barricades in the form of snow fencing or similar materials should be
installed during construction to protect trees and their root zones.

e Grade Changes. Grading within the drip line should be avoided since it may cause irreparable
damage to the root system and cause the tree to die.

e Tree Walls/Wells. Where grading is
required near trees to be preserved, properly
designed tree wells or walls may be used to
ensure the long-term health of the tree.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wpé&data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |53

PLANTING STRIPS

OBJECTIVES

Commercial development should be separated from the adjacent roads by landscaped planting strips.
These areas should be designed to screen parking areas, separate land uses, and visually unify the Town’s
business districts.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Ground Covers. Appropriate groundcover includes turf grass, ornamental grasses, perennials,
low-growing evergreens and flowering shrubs. Planting other than turf grass should be spaced
close enough to achieve full coverage within 3 years after installation.

e Plant Masses. Shrubs, perennials, annuals, and ornamental grasses used in planter strips should
be installed in masses or ‘drifts’ that emphasize colors, forms, and textures.

e Street Side Trees. The required trees within
planter strips may be installed in a linear fashion
or informal groupings. Linear plantings may be
appropriate along roadways to create a boulevard
effect, using large spreading deciduous trees to
define the edge of the travelway, provide shade
and add scale, a sense of place, and orientation to
commercial corridors.

¢ Roadside Plantings. Trees and other
landscaping planted at intersections should
preserve a clear area for sight lines to roadways
and businesses.

e Parking Lots. Parking areas should be separated
from the street by plantings, earth berms, walls,
and/or other landscape elements to minimize
headlight glare and the view of vehicles, while

still allowing the public
to see the building,

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |54

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING

OBJECTIVES

Landscaping in parking lots can be used to improve their appearance, reduce the scale and amount of
paved areas, define edges, provide shade, reduce headlight glare, and add seasonal interest.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT)

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2

Trees in Parking Lots. The interior area of any parking lot should be landscaped, with planting
requirements set forth in applicable codes. The development plan should incorporate landscaped
islands as a means of creating an attractive character;
establish a sense of place, and to increase the value and
marketability of the development.

Location of Trees. Trees should be planted a minimum
of three feet (3°) from the end of parking lot islands.

Safety. Trees in parking lots or those that abut walkways should be pruned above the paved
surface to avoid becoming an obstacle. Shrubs and ornamental plantings in parking lot islands
should not block visibility.

should be carried through the
development.



Page |55

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |56

TREE SELECTION & PLANTING

OBJECTIVES

Trees are used throughout the Town, including those planted within the right of way, near
buildings, and in parking lots. Trees should be sited to achieve full maturity and display their
natural form, and according to applicable codes.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

o Suitability. Trees should be resistant to insect infestation, drought, disease, roadside salt, and
auto emissions. All plant material should be suitable to the Town’s growing conditions.

o Planting Locations. Trees should be planted in locations where their root development and
branching patterns will not interfere with window displays, signage, underground or overhead
utilities, streets, and sidewalks.

o Pedestrian Movement. The lower branches of trees planted near pathways and sidewalks should
minimize interference with pedestrian movement throughout the year.

Trees, shrubs and perennial ground cover used to create a highly unified, inviting streetscape

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT. 181206.docx



Page |57

SHRUBS & ORNAMENTAL PLANTING

OBJECTIVES

A variety of shrubs and ornamental plantings should be used throughout the development to add seasonal
color, provide visual interest, help define spaces, screen undesirable elements, and emphasize circulation
routes, and in accordance with applicable codes.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Variety in Plantings. The use of flowering shrubs, evergreen shrubs, perennials, annuals, vines,
ornamental grasses, and other plant material is highly recommended, in addition to street trees,
evergreen trees, and ornamental trees.

e Selection. The selection of
plantings should consider
ultimate height and spread,
maintenance, pest and disease
tolerance, and their nuisance
potential (severe thorns,
excessive leaf litter, etc.).

o Foundation & Wall Plantings.
Planting beds are recommended
along exposed building edges,
foundations and uninterrupted
walls. Plantings should be
installed a minimum of 18 inches
from the wall to allow proper
root zone development. Plantings
should provide either a formal
pattern or a naturalistic blend of
heights, colors, and species.

Small areas of accent plantings can add color, texture and visual
interest to the landscape.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6&data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |58

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

OBJECTIVES

Landscape plans should anticipate 3-8 years for shrubs to achieve maturity, and 15-20+years for trees.
Proper maintenance should be provided to assure that the landscaping achieves its proper form and full
height. Maintenance of all landscape elements should be considered in the development of the Site Plan.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Replacement Planting. If plant materials specified, including grass areas, do not survive or are
damaged, they should be timely replaced in accordance with the approved planting plan and to
provide the necessary landscape effect.

e Low Maintenance Materials. The use of plant
materials and landscape elements that require a
low degree of maintenance is strongly
encouraged.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp&data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |59

V. LIGHTING

OBJECTIVES

Outdoor lighting directly impacts the visual appearance of the Town, as well as the Town’s safety and
security. The following lighting guidelines are designed to help balance the need for visibility and safety
and enhance the visual quality of the Town, while respecting the privacy of abutting residential
properties.

Lighting in commercial developments is a major determinant of night time activity. It should create a
sense of safety, particularly for pedestrians, and should emphasize key features of the site. At the same
time, it needs to balance the lighting needs of the different uses on the site and reinforce a unified image
and identity for the project.

Lighting plans should consider illumination levels and fixtures that accommodate safety and visibility
needs, but are also respectful of neighbors and are compatible with nearby development. Light levels
should comply with the Town of Westport’s Exterior Lighting Ordinance (Chapter 7 - The Westport
Exterior Lighting Code) or other applicable rules, and not exceed the Illuminating Engineering Society of
North America (IESNA) recommended minimum standards. These Guidelines are intended to
supplement, illustrate, and amplify such provisions.

Lighting Goals:

e Provide appropriate levels of lighting to ensure visibility and safety in both pedestrian and
vehicular areas while avoiding over-illumination.

e Promote wise energy consumption.

e Help to unify the quality of the visual environment through the selection of attractive,
appropriately scaled fixtures.

e  Avoid light fixtures or mountings that can cause distractions or hazards to motorists or
pedestrians.

o Eliminate reflected light
from parking lots and
large commercial users
that contribute to
skyglow.

e Eliminate intrusions
onto abutting properties,
especially residential
uses.

e Enhance noteworthy
features such as monuments, sculpture, or architectural elements.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6&data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |60

GENERAL LIGHTING PRINCIPLES

OBJECTIVES

Exterior lighting should be designed to provide the minimum level of illumination necessary for security,
safety, and visual appeal for both pedestrians and vehicles, while meeting Dark Sky rules. Lighting should
allow activity after sunset without adding to unnecessary skyglow. Functional, aesthetic, and safety goals
should be met with fixtures that are designed as integral site elements.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Lighting Plan. Lighting plans required for development plan review should be presented with the
application to enable staff, the plan commissions, to properly understand and review the lighting
design.

e Pole and Fixture Design. The location and design of lighting should complement adjacent
buildings, pedestrian amenities, and site elements. Poles and fixtures should be proportionate to
the buildings and spaces they illuminate.

e  Mounting Heights. Light fixtures should be mounted at the lowest level allowing compliance
with IESNA practices and applicable local codes.

e Safety and Energy Conservation. [llumination levels should not exceed the minimums to
provide safe conditions as currently defined by the IESNA.

o Safety Considerations. The design and placement of plantings, buffers, screen walls, fencing,
and other landscape elements should be coordinated with the lighting plan to eliminate dark spots
and potential hiding places.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |61

o Feature Lighting. Unique building or landscape features may be highlighted if the lighting does
not create glare or distraction.

e Light Pollution. Lighting should
not cause spillover onto neighboring
residential properties or create
dangerous conditions due to glare on
adjacent roadways.

o Energy Saving Devices. Wherever
practicable, lighting design should
include the installation of timers,
photo sensors, and other energy
saving devices to reduce the overall
energy required for the development
and eliminate unnecessary lighting.
It is generally desired the lighting
not be used from 10 p.m. to 5 a.m. unless necessary for safety, or the Town determines lighting
can be used during these times as part of a positive design parameter.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |62

DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS, OUTDOOR SALES & SERVICE
AREAS

OBJECTIVES

Proposed lighting for driveways, parking lots, and outdoor sales and service areas should be designed to
provide the minimum lighting necessary for traffic and pedestrian safety. Lighting should not cause glare
or avoidable spillover onto adjacent properties. Poles and fixtures should be proportional in size to the
roadways they are illuminating.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Illumination. Driveway lighting should be
designed to illuminate the roadway and
sidewalk, with a concentration on roadways.
Light fixtures should be selected and aimed
to prevent glare and spillage onto abutting
properties.

o Design. The design and color of fixtures
(poles and luminaries) used along driveways
should complement the architecture,
landscaping, and street furnishings of the
site to be developed or redeveloped in terms
of color, form, and style.

e Layout. The alignment and spacing of
fixtures in parking lots should follow a
regular pattern that is coordinated with the
orientation of buildings and other site elements.

e Location. Light poles should be incorporated within raised planting areas wherever possible to
avoid damage from vehicles and plows.

e Coordination with Planting Plan. The
lighting plan should be coordinated with the
landscape plan to avoid obstructions from
large trees, dark spots from shadows, or other
conflicts as plantings mature.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |63

PEDESTRIAN SPACES

OBJECTIVES

The lighting of pedestrian spaces should consider users’ needs and safety. Light standards should
adequately, but not excessively, illuminate not only the space occupied by people, but also the elements
within those spaces such as stairs, walls, benches, curbs, and landscaping. Light fixtures should be
oriented to pedestrian circulation so that pedestrian ways are emphasized and safety is enhanced.
Generally, the Town’s Dark Skies Code calls for fully shielded and full cut off lighting.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Heights. Mounting heights for pedestrian lighting should be appropriate for the project and the
setting. Light bollard fixtures, 3-4 feet in height, and ornamental fixtures, up to 12 feet in height,
are encouraged as pedestrian area lighting.

e Luminaries. Lamps should be high efficiency, housed in a luminaire that is classified by IESNA
as a cutoff fixture. LED fixtures are preferred. In general, illumination should not exceed 100
watts.

e Decorative. Ornamental and
decorative lighting should be used
to highlight significant design
elements (e.g., gateways, plazas,
major building entrances).

e Scale. Pedestrian circulation is
encouraged and therefore
pedestrian-oriented lighting is encouraged. Pedestrian area lighting should emphasize the location
of pedestrian ways and be in character with the architectural and landscape design of the
development.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page | 64

o Number of Fixtures. For pedestrian circulation
areas the use of a greater number of low fixtures is
preferred over fewer taller fixtures. In either case,
the layout should avoid major dark spots between
fixtures.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wpédata\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |65

BUILDING FACADES & LANDSCAPE LIGHTING

OBJECTIVES

Facade lighting is a way of highlighting special architectural features and attractively landscaped areas,
while adding depth and variety to developments at night. Lighting used to illuminate building facades and
landscaping should be limited to areas where it enhances particular features in accordance with the overall
lighting plan and does not disturb surrounding residential areas.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Location. Lighting fixtures should be
properly sited, aimed, and shielded so that
light is directed only onto the building
facade. Lighting fixtures should not be
directed toward adjacent streets,
sidewalks, or properties.

e  Mounting Heights. The maximum light
fixture height for building-mountedlight
fixtures should be 15 feet on the facades
facing public streets (the front lot line) and
20 feet on all other facades.

e Wall-Mounted Fixtures. Facade-mounted lighting fixtures should include full face shielding:
either solid panel or louvers that direct the light upward or downward.

g

_amyy

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page | 66

SERVICE STATIONS, CONVENIENCE STORES, SERVICE AREAS
& CANOPY LIGHTING

OBJECTIVES

Lit canopies, architectural features, or devices used to illuminate gas stations, convenience stores, and
drive-through elements of a building should facilitate the activities taking place in such locations without
creating glare onto adjacent properties or roadways.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

o Canopy Luminaries. Canopy-mounted light fixtures must comply with the Town Exterior
Lighting Ordinance so motorists cannot see the source of light. Drop fixtures are not permitted.

e Fascia. Lights should not be mounted on the sides (fascia) or top of the canopy. Sides and tops of
canopies should not be illuminated. Internal calm sign lighting has been allowed in the past as
illustrated below.

e Service Areas. Fully shielded lighting fixtures should be used in all parking areas, in service and
delivery areas.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |67

VI. SIGNAGE

BACKGROUND

Signs play a central role in providing information and wayfinding. They inform motorists, bicyclists, and
pedestrians, while having a direct effect on the overall appearance of the roadway.

These Guidelines are intended to supplement, illustrate and amplify the applicable sign code provisions.
Other elements found in adopted plans for the Town.

Signage Goals

e Provide basic, legible information with attractive, highly legible signage.

o Create distinctive signage that is compatible with quality architecture and site design.

e Reduce visual clutter along roadways in the Town.

e Protect the investment of commercial interests throughout the Town by establishing a quality
benchmark for future signage.

e Promote safety and wayfinding by ensuring adequate display of building/business address
number.

| i AIRPARK

CaCTUS

-
(()HH— |
~l)

vnnm | PHOTO |
|ms

i BAKERY |
| m

| GIFTS |
SALON

Free standing / monument signage is encouraged to reflect the
architecture and building materials used in the primary structure.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyfFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcormmm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |68

GENERAL SIGN PRINCIPLES

OBJECTIVES

Commercial establishments should be identified by attractive, legible signs that serve the needs of the
individual business, complement the site and the architecture, and are legible to both the motorist and
pedestrian.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Signage Plan. Information on the location and design of signs should be submitted as part of the
application. The applicant should resubmit the plan to the planning staff for review, if the
building’s tenant is unknown at the time of application.

e Compatibility. Signs should be designed to achieve a high level of visual compatibility with the
building(s) and surroundings through the use of similar detailing, form, color, lighting, and
materials.

e Design. The shape of the sign should complement the architectural features on the building.
Simple geometric shapes are preferred for all signage. Signs should be detailed to complement
the building.

e Lettering Size. In general, the minimum lettering size for identification signs should be six
inches in height. Smaller letters are generally unreadable at high speeds and may require
motorists to slow down to read them, potentially causing safety hazards.

e Advertising Features. Objects other than signs designed primarily to attract public attention are
discouraged because they distract motorists and contribute to visual clutter. These include
greater-than-life size models of food or other products, replicas of spokes-people associated with
commercial products and rows of flags and banners.

e Materials. The composition of signs shall be made of durable materials that reflect those used on
the principal structure. The use of painted plywood shall be discouraged.

o Messages. Signs used to identify businesses should be kept simple and direct in message and
content and convey only the most essential information about the business.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |89

FREESTANDING SIGNAGE

OBJECTIVES

Signage that is not affixed to a facade shall be designed to complement the design of the building and in
concert with the signage pattern and character of public and private development.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

o Height. Signage is encouraged to be erected at lower heights, maintaining clearance above
landscaping and parked automobiles, and below power lines and mature trees.

e Signage Support Structures. The use ground mounted signs are generally encouraged, as
opposed to pole signs. Support structure for such signs shall be of materials that are compatible
with the sign and surrounding site, preferably constructed with a stone base.

e Readerboards. Where readerboards are part of a permanent sign, they should contain no more
than three lines of text. Lettering height should be a maximum of 6”. The readerboard should be
fully integrated into the overall sign design by virtue of its form, scale, color, and detailing. Due
to driving distractions caused by these boards, their use is discouraged.

o Appropriate Landscaping. Landscaping plans in compliance with appropriate codes shall be

utilized.
Highly visible characterized by simplicity in materials with prominent
display of the building address for motorists, and use materials that
match the primary structure.
Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |70

BUILDING-MOUNTED SIGNS

OBJECTIVES

Building-mounted signs used to identify commercial properties should be integrated into the design of the
building,

DESIGN GUIDELINES

o Design. Facade-mounted signs should be designed as an integral element of the architecture. The
shape and materials of the sign should complement the architectural features on the building.

e Location. Signs should not be mounted in locations that obscure architectural details on the
building. Signage should be mounted on vertical surfaces without projecting above the fascia
trim.

e Signage Placement. Signage on awnings, windows, and other facade elements shall be designed
to complement and be consistent with the building architecture.

These signs are well integrated into the architecture, using only essential information about the tenant

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyfFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcornm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |71

MULTI TENANT PROPERTIES

OBJECTIVES

Multi-tenant commercial properties should provide legible, attractive signs that help people identify the
property without contributing to sign clutter. Entrance signs should stress the identity of the place and de-
emphasize individual tenants that occupy it.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

o Hierarchy of Signs. A hierarchy of signage should be established to facilitate wayfinding and
minimize site clutter. Multi-tenant properties on major roadways should be identified by a simple
identification sign in a highly visible location.

o Identification Signs. Multi-tenant buildings or multi-building
sites should have one identification sign conveying an overall
identity for the property. This sign should be located near the
main entrance to reinforce circulation patterns and minimize
visual clutter. Identification signs that also list multiple tenants
should exhibit a logical hierarchy in the display of information
(i.e., address, name of building/development, primary tenant,
other tenants).

e Informational & Directional Signs. Entryway, informational
and directional signs should conform to the applicable
ordinances, and they should be an integral design element of the
development’s character and architecture.

o Compatibility. The
design of multi-tenant
signs should be
coordinated with the
design of the principal
building (s) in terms of
color, materials, detailing,

and style.
This retail center is identified by a single sign at the entrance;
nomes of the tenants are primarily found on the building facades.
The result is less clutter on the road.
Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |72

e No Separate Monument Signs. Separate monument signs for individual businesses in a multi-
tenant property shall not be allowed. Wall mount signs shall be allowed.

e Color Consistency. Multi-tenant signs should conform to a simple color and graphic palette in
order to minimize the confusion and clutter of the sign. In general, multi-tenant signs should have
no more than three colors.

farmation.

legibility

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |73

EXTERNALLY-LIT SIGNS

OBJECTIVES

Lighting for externally-lit signs should be designed as an integral part of the sign design. Lighting must
not create glare that would distract motorists or pedestrians, nor should the degree of illumination disturb
the surrounding residential areas or contribute to light pollution. Externally lit signs are not a preferred
option and should generally be discouraged.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Light Level. The illumination level on the vertical surface of the sign should be bright enough to
provide a noticeable contrast with the surrounding building or landscape without causing undue
glare or reflection.

o Lighting. Lighting fixtures should be carefully located, aimed, and shielded so that light is
directed only onto the sign facade. Lights should not be aimed toward adjacent streets, sidewalks,
or abutting properties. Ground-mounted lighting should be screened or partially buried to
minimize the view of the light source.

e Design. Light fixtures and mounting devices should be selected to complement the color and
design of the sign and the architecture. Concealed light sources are strongly encouraged.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |74

INTERNALLY-LIT SIGNS

OBJECTIVES

Internally-lit signs should not create glare that would distract motorists or pedestrians, nor should the
degree of illumination disturb surrounding residential areas or contribute to light pollution.

DESIGN GUIDELINES

e Design. Internally-lit signs should consist of light lettering and/or symbols set against a dark
background to minimize the amount of light emanating from the sign. Internally-lit letters and
symbols are preferred over whole panels that are internally lit.

o Intensity. Internally-lit signs
should not act as light fixtures
cause glare on nearby
pathways or roadways.

or

e Maintenance. Signs should be
located where they can be
easily maintained. Non-
functioning bulbs should be
replaced immediately.

Effective use of individually-lit letters to create a simple identity for a commercial establishment

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidiine Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |75

CONCLUSION

This document is to provide a guide for commercial property developers when planning in Westport.
Care must be given to integrate design and use into the Town’s history and infrastructure. Following the
various specifics and suggestions provided here will allow those seeking to locate and develop in the
Town the success they are seeking, and still allow the Town to keep its Wisconsin rural hometown feel.

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |76

APPENDIX A
ZONING AND PLANNING AUTHORITIES

1. Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport Joint Comprehensive Plan (Including CORP),
January 2017
City of Middleton/Town of Westport ETZ Area Comprehensive Plan (See 1, above)
Village of Waunakee Zoning and Land Division Codes
City of Middleton Zoning and Land Division Codes
Town of Westport Land Division Code (Title 10, Chapter 2)
Town of Westport Building Code, including Design Review Code (Title 10, Chapter 1)
Town of Westport Zoning Code (Title 10, Chapter 9)
Various Town of Westport Land Use Regulations
a. Title 10, Chapter 4, Erosion and Stormwater Runoff Control
b. Title 10, Chapter 5, Minimum Housing Code
c. Title 10, Chapter 6, Commercial Exterior Maintenance
d. Title 10, Chapter 7, Historic Preservation Code
e. Title 10, Chapter 8, Forestry Management
9. Town of Westport “Dark Skies” Code (Title 9, Chapter 7, Exterior Lighting)
10. Town Public Utilities Regulations (Title 5, Chapters 1-7)
11. Town Public Works Regulations (Title 4, Chapter 1-5)
12. Dane County Farmland Preservation Plan
13. Dane County Highway Use Regulations
14. Various State Statutes
a. Zoning Regulations, Various Sections of Chapters 60, 61, 62 and 66
b. Land Division Regulations, Chapter 236

92 =G O i 9 0

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |77

APPENDIX B

HIGH TECH BUSINESS PARK DISTRICT ARCHITECTURE
AND SITE EXAMPLES

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |78

Town of Westpart Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |79

APPENDIX C

TOWN CENTER DISTRICT ARCHITECHTURE AND SITE
EXAMPLES

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206. docx



Page |80

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |81

APPENDIX D

WESTPORT COMMONS DISTRICT ARCHITECTURE AND
SITE EXAMPLES

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page |82

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidiine Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Page | 84

MAP 1 - COMPREHENSIVE PLAN MAP OF RELEVANT AREA

Westport Commons District High-Tech Business Park District

FUTURE
LAND USE
(SOUTH)

VILLAGL OF WAUNAKLL AND
TOWN OF WISTPORT

COMPREMENSIVE PLAN

e

Fumsae L the [ Sduge st Sansios (g 2015
BaveesPad. A Capvaagy

T Comvil BnmeniDmms 2] Ton

] o 5

B Commecial Sind Commmay eparanon ans

B v soe Ralmnd

T R L et

I

T Musal andernsd

[ e L T

Tha gobwed ol cramzrne he combred
m-u.h:"uy-‘-'!n ::.?mal
fresemtrectmtont s i 3 obypet g

Mfase

BN AT PRVTX BT £ (DU
AR PRI Y T DN N ST
q

FARKR AN SRS AN 1P AN 8
7 R AR D) S8 A

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE
AND TOWN OF WESTPORT
DANE COUNTY, W1

MSA 5

e o A rew

Westport Town Center District

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\ PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



Map 2 Aerial View of Design Districts

Town of Westport
Design District Boundary Map
- High-Tech Business Park

D Westport Town Center

- Westport Commons

Town of Westport Design Guidelines (DRAFT) 12/6/18

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\PLANCOM\Design Guidelines Subcomm 2018\Planning Guidline Document_ DRAFT181206.docx



QTOT QT CT

UOI1RIURSAId [BUOIIBLLLIOLU| D1|gNd
991Iwwo)) uswdo[aAs@ sauljsping ubisaqg

110d1SaAN JO UMO |




[14vyal saulaping ubisaq | Hodisam jo umo |

"1o13s1p ubisap d1y10ads ay3 03 Ajdde Asys se spaepuels souewlopad

pue saullapinb ay3 Jo Jua3lul By} pue ‘asn ay3 Jo a4nieu ay3 ‘eaJe ue Joj sue|d

9|qedijdde "1xa1u0d a1eIpaWWI S} puUe 3US BY3 JO SI1ISII9IDIRIRYD 3] JBpPISU0D
pjnoys sJasn Jay3o Aue o ‘yeis ‘Juedidde ayy ‘saulapinb asayy buizinn up .

"UMO] 3y} UIYHIm s313SIp buluoz [eipuspisaiuou
ul Juswdojanapal pue JuswdojaAsp Mau Jo uoilduNy pue ‘wuoy ‘sdueleadde
23 apInb 01 padojansp ussq aAey saulapIno ubisaq 5, H0d1S9AN JO UMO] BY |

MBIAIBAQ [ UOIIDNPOJILU|

groz/6T/TT

{4



[14vyal sauiaping ubisaq | Hodisap Jo umo groz/izftT £

"PaA3IYID 3D SaAIII3IQO Juadojanap dlwiou0Ia pub asn pup] abuwi buoj 1py1 ainsua
djay Jjim pup saulaping ay3 yum uoidunfuod ul pasn aq Jipys ubjd aAisuayasdwo) ay |

"uodisapn s1 1eyy ade|d |edads
UMO13WOY |BJnJ 3y} 9dUBYUS pue |994 3yl buluiejuiew ul pie ssulPpinb asay] e

 suolleadxa, pue ,2uo0l, Y3 jo sajdwexa sapirosd Juswndop siy| “sioqybisu
pue SpuaLiy Yam azije1dos pue Jayieb o3 sade|d |eidads spasu umolswoy AIsag e

*24n1n} Y3 Joj uejd 01 Aioasiy dno buizijin 4931081842 |RINI,
s,UMO| 3yl uieluiew pue 3adsau 03 s sauljopInb ubissp s,uUmo] Y3l JO JUBIUI Y] e

¢saul[apinb op Aym



[1dv¥dal sauiapino ubisaq | Jodisap Jo umol groz/6T/TT ki

|eaosddy

UOISSILULIOD)
buiuue|d

7 doyg

1ndu

19pjoy=3ElS
Edaxg

MIINDY
uoISSILUIWOD)
Buiuue|d
z dois

|enoiddy _m>o‘_n_n_m pleog .

pieog
G doig |eaosdde uoissiwwo) buluueld .

1ndui Japjoyayeis

saulapING MBIASJ UOISSILIWOo)) bujuue|d

ﬂﬁm JuWNd0op | ¥y 21elausn

$S920.1d Juswdo|aAa saul[apInD



[L4v¥a] sauljpping ubisaq | odissp Jo umol grog/br/TT S

builesw |euoirewloul dljqnd

eIPaW |RIDOS UMO]

}JB1S pue s|eIdIHo |eIudWUIA0D yum sbullsaw suo-uo-auQ

595324 SMIN

°2lISgoM UMO |

sbuileaw pieog pue ‘suoissiuwo) 'saa1lwo)

;211gnd ay1 abebus pue wojul am op MOH



[14v¥al saulpping ubisag | odisam Jo umo |,

"SUOISSIWWOD ue|d umo] ay3
Aq s109f0ad JuswidoaAsp o MaIARL AlJ3pJIO Y1 91el|IDR) pInoys sdueldwo) .

"SIOLIASIP |RIDJWIWIOD 3Y3 Ul SyudwaAosdwl
uolye|naJ1d pue bupjied ioj pue sbuipjing buiisixs 01 suoljedijipow
pue ‘syuswanoidwi 104 sisumo Apadoud 1o ssauisng wody suoljedijdde
J0 ss220.4d M31AR4 3Y1 BuLINp SUOISSILLWIOD pue 4jels UMOo] ay3 apinb pue
sue|d umo| paydope Auedwodde 03 papuajul 3Je [enuewl siy3 ul saulapinb ayl .

‘spJepueis Alojepuew
10U pue saul[apInb papuawLIoIal 34. 9533 JBY3 310USP 01 Pasn S, p|NoyYs,,
pJoM Y3 Jusawndop 3yl 1noybnolyl 1eyl pueisiapun ol uepodwi sty «

;Alojepuew sauljapinb ay3 aay

groz/6t/et

9



[14v¥al saulpping ubisaq | odisap jo umo |

's1o13s1p ubisap paiyijuapi o apisino saiuadoud [elpuswiwod Joy 3jqediddy
"2iej|am pue Ayajes ‘yijeay dijgnd ajowoid
"juswisaAul 1eald pue Apadoud 19391044

"jJusWIUOIIAUS A|puaLy-ueliisapad
'ajqeln pue aAideIe Ue Buijowoud jo [eob ay3 yum ajqiredwod mojd d1e.1 Jusidiye Jo Adijod syl e

‘ubisap pue bujuue|d aazesd abeinoduz

"9|qissod jua3xa 1s93ea4b ay3 03 JuswuoIIAUR Ajpudll)
-uel3sapad 3|geliA pue aAlldeRIIe Ue pue ‘seale pajeubissp ul sasn paxiw jo uonelbaiul ayy sbeinoouy

"UMO] dY3} Ul S3SN [R1IUSPISDI pUR ‘921440 ‘ssaulsng ‘[e1aawwod Jo Xiw 3|qiedwod pue s|geln e abeinodu3
"Juswdojansp paluawbeuy pue |eawadald ploAy
*H0d3sa\\ 0 UMO] 3y buliajua siopluod [epod ulew 3y} 18 SS9UBAISIY0D pue AJinuijuod ubisap ajowold

"syoafoud uswdojaaap Ayijenb jo ubisap pue bujuue|d syl sissy

;S9AI103[qo ulew ay3 aJe 1eyn

groz/6T/ztT

L



[14v¥al saulpping ubisaq | Hodisep jo umo

"MO||04 0}
uoI1De pJeog Uyl ‘UuoilepUSWILLOIAI pue uoneluasald uoissiwwo) ueld | 6Toz Atenuer .

"Jelp AlId Uo 1uswwod d1jgnd aye1 01 bunssy [euonewloju) oljgnd | gToz 1aquiadaq .

"2ouepinb suo
-U0-3U0 sJay3o abebua Jje1s Jo/pue siaquial 931HWWO0D) | §TOZ 1aquiadaq 03 130320 -

[INId] BunasiA [euonew.ou|
J1|1qnd uo pabebus pieog pue UOISSILLIWOD Ue|d | §TOZ JSQUIBAON pUe J13qo3dQ

"yeJp [eniul uo pabebus pieog pue uojssiwwo) ue|d | gToz isnbny .

"1UBWINJOP SaUIjPPIND UbISSQ YeJp UO SHI0OM 3913WWOD) | GTOT Jaquuadag 01 3unf

Jauljawil uoneiuswa|dwi 3yl st 3eym

groz/6T/TT



;paziuebio
saullapInb syl aJe MoH

[L4v¥al seuijaping ubisaq | Hodisapn Jo umo

abeubig
bunybi
adedspue
24N1IUYDIY
buluue|d 93115
syoasig ubisa(

groz/6t/TT )

6



[14vaa] saulaping ubisaq | 1odisam jo umo | groz/6t/zT ot

™\

gt ¥ 4l
-
. it by
o
/ A
i 3\‘_‘

.
;

abeubig

S | it o buiybi
wegsrassgapato [ | ‘ | 1 ] !

St Grpon eng .f. z JTs .....,. wQ mum—ucm.l_

24N109UYDIY

Jded ssauisng yaa| -ybiH
SUOWIWIOD) LI0d1SapN mc_ccm_n_ 9}1S

191U UMO] LI0d1SapN o s3sIg Cm_mwn_



« g@iRuED) =~

UMO.
t\ L ¥

>lded
ssaulsng

ysa1 ybiy

B UHOUC U0 S L 1/ ASUL AR

SUOLLILIOD)
viodisapn

[

[L4vaa] sauljapino ubisaq | Hodisam goumo) groz/6r/et

(2n]qg) suowwio)
vodisop =

(usaub)
dded ssauisng

Y29 YbiH =

(mo[24)
191U3) UMO] =

S1o113SIQ
ubisag
Jodisapn

TT



[L4v¥al _...._.mm._._.._uv_pw.zmwﬂm |podisamjoumoy | groz/6r/eT

Spue|IaM 13
Aydeibodoy buiisix3

191Ud) UMO |
Jodisapn

(4



[Ldvyal saupping ubisaq |uodisam o umol  groz/6r/et
2 %

spueiam
13 Aydesbodoy bunisix3g

jed
ssauisng Jlled ssauisng

Y21 ybiH

YysaL ybiH



[14vaal ssuiaping ubisag | Hodisam Jo umoy groz/6T/cT 7T

SUOLULLIOD)

piodisspp

Spuej1am
g Aydeibodoy bunisix3g

suowwio? Hodisapn




s91UBWY S UQ

luswabeuey wiolg

buiuaaidg pue siayng

sealy 9belo1s 1§ 921AI9S J00PINO
syuawdoanaqg buipjing s|diniA
sAemj|ep [BUIDIU|

S3|emapls dliqnd

s9oeds ueli1sepad

sealy bupjied

uolle|ndD

sjedipulld buiuue|d 23S |e4auUlD)

[L4vyq]l sauijaping ubisaq |310disam jo umoy

abeubig
buiybi
adedspueT]
24N1031YdIY
buluue|d 9)1S
s1ousiq ubisa

groz/6T/TT

St



sbuip|ing xog big,,/A101S 3N\
sybnouay | aAuQ

$9.01S 9JUSIUIAUOY) 13 UOI1RIS IIIAIDS
sbuip|ing |edJawwoy) Jesul

SJ9Ul0D) 193415

sJooy

saidoue) pue sbuiumy

sjeua1e|N buipjing

ubisaq spede4

SUOIMPPY g SUOIIRAOUDY

sjedidulld |BIN12311Yd1Yy |RI2UdD)

[14v¥al saulaping ubisaq |310disap jo umo |

abeubig
buinybi
adedspue]
9INIIDUYDIY
buiuue|d 9115
s1o111s1q ubisag

groz/6T/TT

qtT



[14v¥al saulaping ubisaq | 11odisapy Jo umoy gToZ/6T/T Vi »

ddUeUIUIRIA 3dedSpueT . m@mcm_m

buijue|d |eIusWeUIQ B SGNIYS @C_u.r_m_u_

Bunjue|d 13 UOIIISIS 93] . wﬁ_0um_uCM|_
buideospue 1o bupjied . N ITEY

sduas bunueld . I8y

U0I139]0.4d 994 mc_ccm_n_ 9SS

sjedidulid adedspueT [eJaUID) S1O13SI C@_mmﬁ_




bunnybi7 Adouer) g sealy IdIAILDS
'S3101S 92UBIUIAUOY) ‘UOIIRLS BDIAIDS

buiaybi adedspue] g sspede buipjing
saoedg ueliysapad

Sealy 92IAIDS 13
s9|es JoopinQ ‘s107 bupjied ‘sAemannq

sjedidpulig buiybiq jessuan

[14vaal seuaping ubisag [ Hodisam jo umo .

abeubig
bunybr
adedspueT]
94N1091YDIY
buiuue|d 9115
S12111s1q ubisa(

groz/6TfeT

gt



NOIVS

..._:v

W vHaAMvH m

f,:_

_ OIOHd !
7. “—— = |

::.Z _

saiadold Jueua] -1}nA
subis pauno-buipjing
abeubig buipueisaaig

sjedipuld ubig |eaauan

[14vaal saulping ubisaq | Modisam jo umo

abeubis
buinybi
adedspue
21N1091YDIY
buiuue|d 91
S12111s1q ubisa

groz/6t/TT

6T



UOISIA |BAN12921YDJY S3d1asIg ubisag 3odisspn

spleog abeuw|




[1dv¥al saulaping ubisag | 1odisap Jo umo] groz/6T/zT Tz




[14w¥a]l sauleping ubisag | Modasap Jo umo | groz/6t/TtT zT




[14v¥a]l seuleping ubisag | odisa Jo umo | groz/6t/TtT €z




[14v¥a]l sauleping ubisaq | Modisap Jo umo | groz/6t/TT
e




[14w¥al saulaping ubisag | 34odisap Jo umol groz/6T/zT St

O

N




[14vyal saulaping ubisaq | 1odisam Jo umo | groz/6t/zt 9z

AT i,

r_ﬂ —



il
T
/T
= I
16

T

0

9T

1

o

M

u

jo

M

?

odys ‘

2

Q U

)

Bis

: Y

mv N

In

P!

12

_l__.

3

]s

d

|

< D

E‘

i O
I
14 .”,w



rliEy




[14v¥a]l saulppine ubisaq | Modisam Jo umo | groz/6T/TT 6z

w.

Faa
- $pr- 4




[14w¥ya] saulaping ubisag | odisap Jo umo]. groz/6t/TT
TN e ) {




Questions [ Next Steps

[DRAFT]

Guidelines

ign

Town of Westport | Des

12/1§12018

31




